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THE WOODBRIDGE AGRICOLTURAL MACHINE WORKS,

The Abell “SAFETY” Engine

The Leading and Most Trustworthy Engine in the Canadian Market.
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Abels Patent “ SAFETY” Porta

Fitted with Patent, Short-Port, Reversible Balance Valve, desi
l.ar ge Fire Box, Perfect Safety from

rapid steam threulnng
complete water front, un

“Paragon”’

~~AND—

“VIBRATOR.”

Threshing Machines
SLOVER THRESHERS.
Rs20885,

'E[HI& LSNIVDODV HAVS

le Engine

ned expressly for
ire or Explosion,

alled durability, astonishing power, elegant workmln-
ship—the ltandard of exce lerwc in every particular.

“SEE THE LIST OF PRIZES!

International Medal,
Diploma of Meri
Bilver M
Diploma of Honor,
Centennial Exhibition, 1876,
Speeial Diploma,
Provineial l.'xMM“mt, Hawilton, 1876

First Prize, London, 1876,
First Prize, Guelph, 1876,

Medal of Honar and Diploma of Merit
Metropolitan Exhibition, Sydney.
Grand Gold Medal,
Provincial Exhibition, 1877,
First Prize, Guelph, 1877.

Two 1t Prizes and Gd. Gold Medal,
Provinsial Echibition, Toronlo, 1878
Gd. Gold Medal, London, 1878

MowEs RS,

. &, AL " O
FIRST PRIZE at the GREAT IND

This magnificent record tells not enly of com
“gplendid success positively and utterly uneq;

Awanded three Gold Medals in suc-
cession, and the ouly three ever|
Portable,

SEPTEMEBER, 1879,

in the

superiority over all
history of Portable

COMPLETE

CATALOGUES

FURNISHED

on application to

JOHN ABELL,

WOODBRIDGE,

ONT.

EXHIBITION, TORONTO,

competitors bat of continwed and
sdm iu this Country,




" ‘Buemyess Guink,

: ].'G.WifSOn X G.o.

MANPFACTPRERS ANP-PRINTERS PF

Patented 3rd Jan., 1873.

STEAM 1
Issued direot fird
FROM

. WILS g
°'“/:’:n\. & co

584 Craig Street,
MONTREAL,

Sole Manufacturers and Owners |
of the Patent,

»o ’l l;" | ‘ il

—

.

Iw

ALSO 0]
of Carleton,
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384 Cruid 5t,  YONTREAL




BL’SINEBB:GUIDE.

CHAS. DESJARDINS,

Genepal Insurance Agent

BROKER AND COMMISSION MERCHANT.

FIRE, LIFE, ACCIDENT and
GUARANTEE INSURANCE Effected
AT 10W RATES IN FIRST-CLASS COMPANIES, ~

STEAM BOILERS insured. ACCIDENT INSURANCE POLICIES
Issued direct from the Office. Don’t fail to take one.

ALSO OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE for the City of Ottawa and County
of Carleton,

OF'F'ICH:

40 ELGIN STREET, (Opposite Russell House,)

DEALER IN AND MANUFACTURER OF

Beots §Shoes
WHOLESALE and RETAIL,

102 SPARKS 8T,
OTTAWA.

Fine ‘Boots and Shoes made to measure.




Busivess Gume.

ESTABLISHED 18365.

. S
R. JELLYMAN,

MANUFACTURER OF ALL KINDS

PAPER BOXES,
582 CRAIG STREET, and COTE STREET,

NEXT THEATRE ROVYAL,

MONTREAL.

TORONTO PAPER BOX 00.,

Successors to R. JELLYMAN,

PAPER BOXES

—nuu:u INe—

STBAW BOARD AND FANGY PAPERS

TORONTO.

KILGOUR BROS., - . T.J. A. MACDONALD,
Proprietors. ' '
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CANADA PAPER CoO.

(LIMITED)
Late ANGUS, LOGAN « OO,

MANUFAOTURERS OF

ffows, Book aud {oloured Printing Papers,

ENVELOPE PAPERS AND ENVELOPES,

Manilla, Brown, Grey and Straw Wrapping Papers, Roofing Felt and
Match Paper, Strawboard and Paper Bags, Cards and Card
Board. Blank Books.

————————

~~IMPORTERS OF EVERY DESCRIPTION OF-—

Writing and Jobbing Papers, Enameled Papers, Envelopes,

MILLS AT WINDSOR, SHERBROOKE AND PORTNEUT.

874, 876, 878 ST. PAUL STREET,
MONTRHEAX..

DOMINION GLUE DEPOT

EMIL POLIWEA & CO.,

All Grades of GL U E Broken @ Sheet

GELATINE, GLYCERINE, NEAT'S FOOT OIL, SULPHURIC AND
MURIATIC ACIDS, BORAX, ETC.

36 8ST. SACRAMENT STREET, MONTREAL.

T I, e

ONTREAL Bright Broken Glue ; Montreal Bright 8heet Glue ; Montreal Opaque
Glues; French Glues; Peter Cooper’s Glues; all grades of White and Opaque
Glues; Pulverized Glues; Fine White and Red Gelatines; Fine White Glycerine
28°, 29°, 30°; Pure Neat’s Foot Oil ; best E:slish Borax, in Crystals and l;:)wder,
in bulk ; Poliwka’s Imperial Borax, Powdered, Pure, in 1 1b. and § 1b. packages;
Sulphuric and Muriatic Acids; Chloral Chloroform ; Chloral Hydrate ; Printers’
Boﬁer Composition, White and Dark.

9EF~Can be seen at the Exhibition, Olass 41, Section 1, No. 1."9g

Sole Agents Canada'Chemical Co., Sulphuric Acid Works, London, Ont.




Pusiwess  Gume.

§1. Bawnence Encine - HEoRKS,
17 to 29 Mill St., Canal Basin No.2,
MONTREAL, P.Q.

W. P. BARTLEY & CO,

PROPRIEBTORS

Gngineers, Gounders, Go. Ge.

Superior KigIL Pressure Engines.—Horizontal Engines,

all sizes, always on hand or made to order on short notice. -

Superior High Pressure.—Machine Rivetted Boilers, of ll
sizes, always on hand or made to order on short notice.

Heavy and Light Forgings and Castings in Iron or Brass.

Water Wheels.—Manufacturers of all kinds of superior Water
Wheels.

Dredge Machinery.—Manufacturers of the most improved
Dredging Machinery ; also, Steam, Land Excavators, Pile Drivers, ete.

Grist and Saw Mill IIOhlnefY-—wSaw Frames, Edgers,
Shingle Mills, Shafting, with Patent Internal Clamp Cqupling, Hangers
and Pulleys, &e., &e.

Stea.l.ﬁbom.—lmproved Compound Beam and Screw Pro-
pellors. Engines of all sizes made to order. ‘

Hoisting Machines.—Otis Bros, of New York, celebrated
gafety Hoisting Machines, and other first-class Hoists for Hotels and
tores. -

Pumping Apparatus, for Cities, Towns and Public Institu-
tions, made to order. ‘

To Architects, Builders and i’ropﬂaton—Girdem, Iron
Roofs, Columns, Railing, Window Sills, Stairplates, etc., ete. .

13¥~ Sexp vor CirouLars.

Mz, Barrrey can be scen at the Russéll House morning and’
evening and during the day at the Exhibition. *
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POWER & DAWSON,

Die Binkers & General Engravers,

STEEL AND STENCIL LETTER GUTTIBS

MANUFACTURERS OF
Bookbinders' Tools, Embossing Stamps, Burning Brands, &e.,
626 CRAIG BTREET,

(Over Star Office.) " MONTREAL.

Soap Dies and Boot and Shoe Manufacturers’ (,reumb Dies a Specialty.

ROBEST MILLER,
MANUFACTURING STATIONER,

Books, Papers, @t:ztmnery, aﬁd Papartﬁanyinga.

SOLE AQENT FOR

WYLIE & LOCKHEAD, Pa r-HanF:g
ESTERBROOK ow York.
CARTER’S Inks and Huoilago Boston.

15 VICTORIA SQUARE MONTREAL.

A. W. Hoop & SoN.

~—MANUFACTURERS OF—

SOAPS, EANDLES = 01T,

No. 57 Amherst Street,
MONTREAL.

The ‘Princess’ Baking Powder §

MANUFACTURED BY

WM. LUNAN & SON,

(Practical Bakers andiConfeetioners for over one-third of a century,)

SOREL, PROVINCE OF QUEBEC.

This Baxive Powpkr i8 put up in tin cans oonmmuﬁ 4 oz,, 8 oz., aud 16 oz.
each—is made of absolutely pure materials, and always full net wolght. With every
can is presented a copy of the « PRINCESS »” an invaluable guide to
housek: , ‘with complete working directions. Used by Her Royal Bn,hneu the |
g:lknce,l'a uise. Send three cents for sample package md vopy of the *“ Princess

er,
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*ark, Falls and Slides 2:
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11011\4

Queen’s Printing House and
Drill Shed
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THE RENFREW

FRUIT AND FLORAL COMPANY

o
L} e

NURSERIES and WINTER GARDENS

AT ARNPRIOR, ONr.

GROWERS of HARDY VARIETIES ONLY

—F—
ArrLE, PEAR, PLUN,

CraB ArpLE and CHiErry TREEs,
Grare ViNegs and Smarr Frurrs,

— RO SESS2—

UR NURSERIES are situated farther north than any other in Canada,

and we do not offer any varieties of Fruits Trees, Vines or Shrubs

but those that have been tested and found perfectly hardy and suited to the
climate of the colder section of the Ottawa Valley.

Qur selection of Hardy Grapes is large, and comprises all the best
varieties that can be depended'upou to ripen in our short summer.

Farmers and Fruit Growers, instead of giving their orders to travellers
for Western or Southern Nurseries, will do well to wait until our Agent calls
upon them, Or, if they will send us their address, we will mail them free our
Ilustrated Catalogue, containing descriptive lists of Fruit Trees, Grape
Vines, Ornamented Trees, Climbers, S8hrubs, Roses, Flowers, &c., with
prices, valuable directions for planting, &c.

sa@~ Inspection of Nurseries invited. Prompt attention given to orders or

enquiries by mail.

(AQENTS WANTED.)
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7r0S. MCKAY & CO,

—MANUFACTURERS OF—

GRANULATED,
“FINE AND

REGULAR GRADE
OATMEAL.

CHOICH

STRONG BAKERS'

— AND —

FANCY FAMILY
FLOUR,

QTTAWA, Ontario,
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GEO. BISHOP & CO. C
Tngravers, Lithographers and Stationers,

169 STJJAMES STREET, MONTREAL,

Railbay, gnsuranee and Plank Work a Specialty.

Cheques, Drafts, Notes, Certificate Bonds, Business Cards,§Inventories, dc.

Abell John, Saf
Acres George, |
Albion Hotel, }
— Amusement Ha

. w. B_ MALCOLM Arnold & Graha
Bartley W. P.,

] Montreal. . ..
; PLUMBER, GAS and STEAM FITTER, Birkett Thoa,, |
- ¢ Bishop Geo. &
89 Church St Toromnto. g(l)’r:;l:'l: K;";!]
" Brewer s:lnes,
Brown W. E_ |
Manufacturers of the Dgep Bear Crossr, Burroughs Geo,
one of the best made, and designed to take the
place of the Jennings and Carr's Deflance Campbell & Mc
Closets, at less than half their cost. It has Campeaun F. R,
many advantages, and Is so constiucted that Canada Central
the closet-bowl in common use can be applied. Canada Paper (
Its action is noiseless. The nu‘pply of wate Canadian Expr
retained gives a depth of four inches with a Chatfield M. B,
surface of abouteten inches, thus making the Christie 8., Cor
cleanest and most perfectly seated Closet in Clark Alexande
the market. Clark T. M., Ne
Cluff’s Livery 8
Codere J. Emer
Coleman A. O,

J. EMERY-CODERRE, M. D. s

(Over 30 Years’ Experience ) ok Priend 1

Seals, Endorsing Stamps, Monograms, Companies’ Seals, Stencil Plates, &c.

Cook’s Friend 1
Coté L. H., Hal

DR. J. EMERY-CODERRE'S Duarding Cha

. . - . inion G1
(Professor of Materia Medica and Therapeutics,) {):::igi%l gy:fe
Draper B. J., D
‘EXPECTORATING SYRBUP® | i
L 4 Emile, Poliwka
) Esmonde Jos. |
Dr. J. Emerv-Coberre’s Expectorating Syrup is prepared under his ) ,
direction aed with the approbation of tf:tl’rolessorﬂ of the School of Medicine and Frirbanks’ Soal
Surﬁ;ry of Montreal, Medical Faculty of Victoria University. For the last 30 years Giles A. R, Pa
the Expectorant Syrnx has been administered with the greatest success in Coughs, Goodhue J. R.,

Bronchitis, Catarrh, Affections of the Lungs, Hooping-Cough, Croup,—in the latter 8‘:;;‘:*‘,%;"“!
case it is necessary to take first an emetic, &c., &c. ’

Dr J 3 [ [ geTlx;n Vv; Rus:

G M

. J. Emery-Coderre’s Tonic Elixir. o 4

) vod A W. &

The Toxic ELixir is prepared under the immediate direction of Dr, J. Hunter, Rose &

Emery-Coderre, and has been administered with the greatest success for more than [ T.. Bread a

20 years, in diseases requiring the use of tonice. Its use can be continued without Immigration De

any inconvenience, in complaints such as Chlorosis, or Green Sickuess ; Leucorrhcea, Imperial Hand-

or Whites; Dysmenorrheea, or difficult courses; Ansmia, or thickness of the blood; Intercolonial R

General Debility, Involuntary Seminal Losses, Scrofula, Ringworm, and other Jellyman R., P
Deseases of the Skin, &c., &c.

The above remedies may be had at any of the wholesale Drug Houses and Kilgour Bros,, ]

from the Proprietor, Laporte Victor,

Corner of St. Denis and Dorchester Streets, jatypemi g
MONTERHEAL. Lunan Wi &1

McClymont Wn
McKay Thos, &
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Campbell & McBride, Ottawa Boiler Works ...
Campeau F. R, E., Publisher.

Canada Central Rnilwnv ...............
Canada P: né»er (,ompnn), Montreal. .
Canadian Express Co'y. . ..

Chatfield M, B,, Lhmu Coal ()|I ete.
Christie 8., Commission Merchant.
Clark Alrxnnder Groeer.. ...

Clark T. M., New Edinburgh Brick Works.
Cluf’s leery Stables .
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Kilgour Bros,, Paper Boxes, ete., Toronto. . ...

Laporte Victor, Grocer. . ...
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AT THE VERY LOWEST PRICES.

BLANK AND ACCOUNT BOOKS,

gadgerg, Journalg, Gagh and Qay Books

OF ALL SIZES MADE TO ORDER. @

RULING TO ANY PATTERN REQUIRED. Official Assi

Bill Books, Letter Books, Invgice Books, Guard Books, Policy Sco.
Books, Account Current Books, Sales Books, Comtract Books, Bankers ﬂ gr el
Pass Books, Merchants Memorandum Books, &c., &c., made to order

t0 any desired patitern,
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INTERCOLONIAL RAILWAY

SUMMER ARRANGEMENTS Commencing 14th July, 1879.

Through Express Pus»eng(x Trains run daily (except Sundays) as follows ;—

Leave Point Levi 7:30 A M. | Arrive Bathurst
¢ Riviere du Loup 1:15 P.M. ¢« Newcastle
Arrive Trois Pistoles (Dinner), 2:35 ¢ e
(13 3.44 ‘“ ‘“"
«  Campbellton (Supper).. 8:06 * l “  Halifax
¢« Dalhousie 8:22 «

These Trains connect at POINT LEVI with the Grand Trunk Trains leaving
MONTREAL at 9 o’clock P.M., and at CAMPBELLTON with the Steamer Cily of
St. Johns,” eailing on WEDNESP])AY and SATURDAY mormings to Paspebiac,
Perce, Gaspe, and intermediate places. \

The Trains to Halifax and St. John run through to their destination on Sunday.

The Pullman Car leaving Montreal on Monday, Wednesday and Friday, runs
through to Halifax, and that leaving on Tuesday amiy'[‘hursday to St. John.

The Pullman Car leaving Point Levi on Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday, runs
through to Halifax, and that leaving on Monday, Wednesday and Friday to St. John.

Summer EXCURSION TICKETS to the famous Sea Bathing and Sporting
Resorts on the Lower St. Lawrence, Metapedia, Restigouche, Bay éhuleur, Prince
Edward Island, and the Maritime Provinces.

For information in regard to L)ismongvr tickets, rates of freight, train arrange-
ments, etc., apply to R. C. W. MacCUAIG, Ticket Agent Intercolonial Railway,
No. 60 Sparke Street, Ottawa.

Will shortly be published in the English Language,
caTHE~S>

Coﬁ]sbhdated Municipal Code

—OF THE—

PROVINCE OF QUREBHC,
With all the Latest Amendments.

A. S. WOODBURN,

Printer, Publisher and Law Stationer,

42 Elgin St., Ottava.

Geo. Hi, W@J@@i&»@m@
Offcial Assignee for the City of Ottawa and Cownty of Carleton.

~—AGENT FOR THE— "

Scottish Imperial Company of @lasgow,

AND THE

Agricultural Insurance Company, Watertown.

Office: 12 Metcalfe St. Ottawa.

\
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. LIST OF CIVIC OFFICIALS.
Mayor :
C. H. MACKINTOSH.

\

Aldermen : \\

Aldermen Scott, Masson, Merrill, Lang, LeSueur, Porter, McRnehColemnn,
Stewart, O’Keefe, Starrs, Heney, Lauzon, Chevrier and Clancy. (

City Clerk :

!

WILLIAM PITMAN LETT..

Tros. H. KirByY,
City T'reasurer.

ABRAHAM PRrATT,
Assessment Commissioner.

T. W. THOMPSON,
Tax Collector.

Wu. Youxa,
Chief of the Fire Brigade.

0. A. RooQUE, AND JAS. STRACHAN,

Assessors.

RoBeErT SURTEES,
City Engineer.
Dr. J. P. Lyxx,
Medical Health Inspector.

E. PiNaARrD,
Collector of Waler Rbies.

Tros. LANGRELL,
Inspector of Markets.

Rost. O’REILLY AND B. RATHWELL,
AUDITORS,

A. P. Suerwoop, Chief of Police.
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Birp's EYE VIEwW OF THE OTTAWA EXHIBITION GROUNDS.

Main Building. 7. Association Offices. | 13. Cattle Shed 19. Horse Stable. . Sheep Pens. 31 Cattle Sheds
Horticultural Hall. 8. Poultry Shed. 14. Cattle Shed | 20. Horse Stable. . Carriage Shed | 32 bank Street Entrance.
Manitoba Building. 9. Horse Stable. 15. Cattle Shed | 21. Show Ring 27. Stove Building 33. Hog Pens.

. Dairy Building. | 10. Police Quarters 16. Cattle Shed 22. Boat Entrance and Wharf, 28. Machinery Shed 34. Hog Pens

. Art Gallery. | 11. Buperintendent’s and Telegraph Offices. 17. Horse Stable. |  23. Elgin Street Entrance. 20. Machinery Hall Wharf. | 33 Sheep Pena
Council Room. | 12 Fodder 3uilding. 18, Granda Stand. 24. Dancing Hall and RefreshmentBooth. . Bank Street Entrance | 86. Wat r Tank,




e e [FAIRBANKS

Type Writer. "7 "7
o . SCALES

More than 5,000 in use among the Gov- ! .
ernment officials, leading lawyers, ! Pul‘ChaSG 0“|y the Genuine
clergymen, merchants, reporters,
authors, editors, and other
busy persons.

MANUFACTURED BY

E.T. Fairbanks & Co.

e

Ry S———

soL.I) BY

FAIRBANKS # CO.
403 ST. PAUL STREET,
MONTREAL. FAIRBANKS & Co.

403 St. Paul Street,

WAREHOUSE:

Or any FAIgBANK’S SCALE W AREHOUSE.
——

PRI

At Russell House Pharmacy,

MONTREAL.

% -1 (1151

Opposite Post Office.
VvV . HBARN,

SADDLLER, ‘
181 King Street East, - TORONTO.
HIGHEST HONOURS

Centennial, U.S., 1876.
Sydney, New South Wales, 1877.
Paris, France, 1878.
Industrial, Toronto, and

Dominion, Ottawa, 187 9.

* 4 EDy ¢ -

Government Contracts executed for Saddlery and Patent Mail Bags.

> 4@ ¢

Saddler for Canada to His Royal Highness the Prince of Wales.
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; HE READERS of this hand-book have doubtless long ere now been
§ favored, from one author or another, with narrative descriptions of the rise
AM and progress of the Capital of the Dominion, and it is possible, even probable,
that nothing new may be elicited by any attempt at a similar work by the
author. The writer however does not aim so much at novelty as a desire to
produce an epitome of the most striking incidents in the history of a eity that
has now acquired fame both in America and Kurope, and with these, couple
statistical and other evente, that cannot prove otherwise than interesting to
strangers and others who may have occasion to visit the Canadian Metropolis.
A compendium of this kind, which gives in a concise and instructive manner the
information desired in relation to the City, is preferable to more extensive
treatises that entail a great loss of time in their perusal. The growth of Canadian
cities has been very rapid of late years, and in none has this been more per-
ceptible than in Ottawa. This is attributable in a great degree to its being the
headquarters of that great and staple industry, the lumber trade, and also to the
fact of its being made the permanent Seat of Government of Canada,

ITS SITE.

The City occupies a very beautiful site at the confluence of the Rideau
Canal and Ottawa River, distance 120 miles from the city of Montreal, by the
iatter strcam, and 126 from Kingston by the former. It has rail connection
with Frescott (54 miles) by the St. Lawrence and Ottawa Railway; with
Montreal by the Q. M. O. & O. Railway ; with Brockvilie (75 miles) and Pem-
broke (100 miles) by the Canada Central line, and in the near future has the
prospect of increased railway facilities in the construction of the Cauadian
Pacific, Canada and Atlantic, and Toronto and Qttawa roads. The site is one
of the finest in America, and the ecenery around the City, in every direction,
is of unsurpassed beauty #ind also wild and romantic in its character. It covers
an area of ncurly.2,()00 acres on the south shcre of the Ottawa, and is traversed
by both the Canal and Rideau River, the latter of which marks the eastern
boundary of the City. No place on the continent so strikes the tourist at first
sight as Ottawa, with its majestic river gliding swiftly past, and draining in
its area the waters of the Rideau Canal and Rideau and Gatineau rivers. The
mognificent Chaudiere Falls to the west of the City, rivalling in grandeur
Niagara itself, command the admiration of all who behold them ; as do also the
twin curtain falls that take the waters of the Rideau River to the bosom of
the Ottawa, at the cast end. The Ottawa is spanned near the Chaudiere by
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a handsome suspension bridge which was built in the yzar 1826 as a result of the

joint deliberation of Lord Dalhousie, Colonel Dunford and Colovel By. I may
here observe that the present is not the original structure, as two bridges spanned gaid John
the chasm anterior to this one, which was not built until 1842. The first bridge Governor Ger
was no sooner built than a terrific gale carried it down stream. Undaunted at this the late Nich,
misfortune, a new bridge was commenced and completed the following year, and of Hull, Co
served its purpose for nearly 12 years, when the fate of its predecessor awaited . Theodm'-e Be
it. The present bridge has proved a durible structure, reflecting credit alike hosisded 1
upon the engineering skill of Samuel Keefer, C.E., and the contractcr Mr. y
Alexander Christie, both of whom are yet alive, and the latter a prominent
citizen of the place of which he was then but a pioneer. This work was built
by the then Provincial Government at a cost of vearly $70,000. From the
Capitol Hill a fine view of the surrounding country is had ; to the north are the the contraot «
Laurentian range of mountains, forming a background to one of the finest land- cast of the ]
scape views that it is possible to find in any country. To the south, east and built Ridean
west the scene is so diversified and grand as to present a truly picturesque Christie, the
appearance. The City is divided by the Rideau Canal into two distinct T Bell(;ws “
divisions, ucually designated Upper and Lower Town, the former lying west and X &
the latter east of the Canal.
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The City was founded in 1827 by Col. By, an officer of the Royal Rochester, Kd
Engineers, who was sent out by the British Government to construct the Rideau John Robert
Canal, with a view to augment the system of* military defense of the colony in McKay Rob
case of an invasion of the country, and to afford a means of transport for troops Wills, Fathe
by ao internal line of communication between Montreal and Kingston in the Wilson, Mar
event of war with the United States. The place was named Bytown in honor in-law to W,
of its founder, and the site selected reflects credit upon the worthy soldier, who of the late Ar
in the choice made evinced the marked aptitude so characteristic of British Bmdley, Jan
officers when entrusted witn any important mission. It oceupies an eminence John Cowan,
that can be said to be only second to Quebec itself in a military sense, and Loyalist; Col
upon the summit stands the Capitol with its stately pile of buildings. The whose naines
earliest settler in this section of country was Philemon Wright from Mas- perty that, all
sachusetts, who explored the country from Montreal westward, and in 1796 took cxceeding $1!
up his abode in what is now kPovm as the City of Hull, a large manufacturing worth of prop:
suburb of the City and lying on the north side of the river at the northern Tz By
terminus of the suspension bridge. [n the year 1827 the Colonel took his first
steps towards forming a town on the south side of the river and made contracts
for building himself a house of stone, (the first built in the neighborhood), two
ordnaace stores, barracks and hospital. His own residence was built upon the
Major’s field, the ordnance stores at the foot of the locks, and the barracks and
hospital where the Parliament Buildings now stand. Of ali these, none remain,
but the two ordnance houses at the foot of the locks, one of which was occupied
by the late Col, Coffin for many years, in his capacity of chief of the Ordnance
Department. Many stories are afloat regarding the ownership of the site upon
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ST
which the principal part of the City now stands, many of tliam unreliable, but as
far as the records can be relied upon, the first owner §\1d settler was a man
named John Burrows, who obtained a free grant of the lands from the then
Governor General, Lord Dalhousie. Not content with his position he sold it to
the late Nicholas Sparks, who was at the time in the employment of Mr. Wright
of Hull. Col. By bought the farm adjoining that of Mr. Sparks, and the late

" Theodore Besserer that portion lying to the east of the Sparks' Estate, and

bounded by Rideau, Theodore and Besserer streets and the Rideau River.
That portion of the City lying north of Rileau street to the Ottawa River,
including Victoria Park and Capitol Hill, was purchased by the Imperial Govern-
meut for Ordnance purposes. In the wake of these other settlers came and
among the earliest pioneers we might mention Hon. Thomas McKay, who had
the contract of the lecks, and afterwards purchased 1,000 acres of land to the
cast of the Rideau River, and founded the village of New Edinburgh. He
built Ridean Hall (now the Viee Regal Residence) for a private residence; Dr.
Christie, the first medical practitioner ; Allan Gilmour, William Stewart, Caleb.
T. Bellows, .J oseph Aumond, D. McLachlan, John Kgan, John Scott (first mayor
of Bytown), J. B. Lewis, Robert Hervey (one of our first mayors and now of
Chicago), Isaac Firth, Sheriff Fraser, Capt. LeBreton, Edward Malloch, John
Burrows, Alexander Workman, Robert Shirreff, Duniel O’Connor, whose
daughter (the wife of the late H. J. Friel) was the first child born here, Hon.

Hampet thcy, William Graham, Hon. James Skead, Wm. May, John
Rochester, Edward MoGillivray, Ralph Swith, P. A. Egleson, Donald MeArthur,

John Robertson, now residing near Bell’s Corners and whose son, Thomas
McKay Robertson, wus the first male child born in the place; W. J.
Wills, Father Heron, Wm. P. Lett, 3 Rynkin, Robert Mosgrove, Hugh
Wilson, Martin Sparrow, Charles Friel, V. Scott, John Tormey, father
in-law to W, J. Wills, Immigration Agent, who married in 1823 Isabella, sister
of the late Archibald Foster, thisbeing the first marriage in the wholedistrict, Capt.

Bradley, James Maloney, George Patterson, Joseph Coombs, Rev. Dr. Strong,

John Cowan, Lyman Perkins, N.S. Blasdell, Bradish Billings, an old U. K.

Loyalist; Col. Burke, Capt. Lyon, John Forgie, Andrew Main, and many othcrs

whose naines we would only be too glad to enumerate did space permit. Pro-
perty that, all told then, did not realize $1,000, is now assessed at a valuation
cxceeding $12,000,000, and is actually worth more, as there is over $2,000,000
worth of property exempt from taxation.

Tue By EsTATE, which comprised what was originally Lots letter D and E
in Conceesion C, in the Township of Nepean, and now known as that part of the
City of Ottawa extending from C oncession street on the west to OQttawa street
in Lower Town, and from Maria street on the north to the southern limits of the
City, also Lots D and E, in Concession D, now known as the property extending
from Qttawa street aforesaid to the Rideaun river, and from Theodore street on
the north to the southern boundary of the City; was patented in the year 1801
by ong Grace McQueen. No trace can be had of who Grace MeQueen was or
where she died, but from the records it would seem that she died intestate,

Jeaving a man named A. McQueen in some way in possession, who afterwards
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;_'i\;es a deed of quit-claim to one William MeQueen, heir at law of Grace.,
McQueen. Col. By next obtains a conveyance of the entire property from
William McQueen for the sum of £1,200. Col. By made a will on the 21st
February, 1834, which was not registered until the 25th October, 1852, and
through the death of early devisces without wills, the property became a
matter of interminable dispute among rival claimants, and it is only rccently when
the property was conveyed to Messrs. MacLaren, Magee & Blackburn, that the
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title was quieted and placed beyond cavil.

What is generally known as the ORDNANCE LaNDS, at least two lots described
a8 Lots A and B, in Concession C, of Nepean, and now known as Parlinment
Hill, Major's Field, etc., was patented by Jacob Carman, May 17th, 1802, a man
supposed to be at the time a resident of the frontier of the St. Lawrence in “the
vicinity of what is now known as Morrisburg. He afterwards conveyed it, June
1st, 1812, to Col Thomas F!-u.wr. of Fraserville, Glomgarry, at one time a
wealthy man and extensive land owner, for the sum of"£10. He having died
the property, by will, fell to his son, Hugh Fraser, on the18th April, 1822, butin
the devisee there was 600 acres, whercas in the original grnﬂm from the Crown there
was only that property known as lying between Ottawa ‘strect, (extended in a
northerly direction through By and Ottawa Wards) and running westerly to
Concession street, near Mr. Perley’s new residende, and including Major's Field,
the locks, Parliament grounds, the additional ground eastward to the Rideau
River, having come into the possession of Col. Fraser in some way not accounted
for by the records. Hugh Fraser next conveyed, doubtless nt the suggestion of
Col. By, the whole property on the 18th of June, 1823, to George, Earl of Dal-
housie, then Governor General of Canada, for and on behalt’ of His Majesty, setiot. whs
King George the Fourth, for Ordnance purposes; for the sum of £750. 1In s n;' £95
this conveyance, the wife of Hugh Fraser, through some inadvertance of the o
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Fraser, whose maiden name was Eleanor D. Cartwright, afterwards married a L
¢ Burke, of Ricl

man named Thos. A. Begly, of Guelph, Ontario, who by some means discovered

this oversight in the re-conveyance to the Crown, and advised action by etition THE B
of Right to Court of Chancery, for his wife's dower, and some litigation ensucd, D, of the Towr
no doubt prompted through a defective title, but ending however in Parliament October 9th, 1
voting, when Lord Monck was Governor General, the sum of 814,000 to the P. L. 8., and
Petitioner, an amount apparently reached by compromise, as there was a registered in t
voluntary conveyance from Thomas A. and Eleanor D. Begley, November 24th, the most fash
1868, releasing her dower. Had she waited till now, and secured the services of atmosphere rer

attorney, had not barred her dower to the property. The relict of the late Hugh

some eminent lawyer, she might have recovered a fortuue. (Clity.,

Tue LEBRrETON PROPERTY was patented on the 25th of February, 1809, by
one Robert Randall, of whom little is known, beyond the faot of his being shortly
afterwards a resident of Willoughby, in the County of Lincoln, in the Niagara
District, where, according to the records, he is said to have made a will, but
the memorial does not say of what property nor to whom devised ; and names
Wm. Lyon Mackenzie as his executor. Probate of this will was made March
2nd, 1829, but was not recorded until January 11th, 1836, In the meantime
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Sheriff Stewart, of the Bathurst District, under a process of Court, brought the
property to sale on Deocmber 11th, 1820, and again on the 18th January, 1821,
when it was purchased on both occasions by Capt. LeBreton, a retiréd military
officer, (who erected the first grist mill on the south shore of the Ottawa, Mr.
Wright having built the first in this section of the country on the Hull side),
for the sum of £449. This property comprised at this date Lots 40 in Conces-
sion A and 41 in the 1st Concession, (0. F.), of the Township of Nepean, now
known as LeBreton and Sherwood HKstates, besides a portion beyond the City
limits; Capt. LeBreton giving Hon. Levius P. Sherwood, (father of the late E.
Sherwood, and grandfuther of the Deputy Sheriff and Chief of Police), an undivided
halt of both lots, for £224 10s. The imperfect nature of this deed necessitated
n new conveyance, accordingly a Deed of Partition was prepared, defining the
E} 40 in the 1st Conceseion and certain parts of 40 in Concession A, as the pro-
perty of L. I’. Sherwoood, and W} of 40 in the 1st Conocession and stated parts
of 40 in Concession A, as belonging to Capt. LeBreton. WmaTLyon Mackenzie
after being pardoned for his participation in the Rebellion of 1837-'38 came
here to look after the estate, but finding it beyond his jurisdiction, took no active
measures to recover the property.

Tuk SPARKS EsTATE was first patented by one John Burrows [loney, the
south half on September 1:th, 1823, and the north half on June 1Tth, 1824 ;
this being apparently the same man with one who was konown to the older
residents as John Burrows, the surname lloney being apparently dropped for
some reason unknown to early chroniclers, 1le was first a resident of Hull and
doubtless in the employ of Philemon Wright, along with the late Nicholas Sparks,
scnior, who afterwards purchased the entire property from him for the
sum of £95. Corporul Coombs of the Suppers and Miners, under Col. By, and
afterwards the first Governor of the old Bytown Jail, witnessed, and John
Wilson, the first lawyer of the pluce, executed the conveyance. (ieorge Thew
Burke, of Richmond, attested the papers for registration.

THE BESSERER PROPERTY, comprising formerly Lot letter C, of Concession
D, of the Township of Nepean, was patented by the late T.ouis Theodore Besserer on
October 9th, 1828. He hud it surveyed into town lots by Anthony Swalwell,
P. L. 8., and afterwards by Jumes D. Slater, P. L. S.,, whose plan is now
registered in the City Registry Office. It has since hecome the site of many of
the most fashionable residences of the Cayital, its fine locality and salubrious
atmosphere rendering it one of the most desirable locations in this respect in the
City.

ITS TRADE AND COMMERCE.

In early times the chief industry of the City was the lumber trade, and this
gave the first impetus to the growth of Ottawa, and from data which will be
hereafter given, it will be scen that it not ouly made this section of ecountry
prosperous, but it became a staple industry in the commercial wealth of the
whole country, Eight hundred ships have in years past annually loaded at
Quebec with lumber for Foreign ports, with an average value of each cargo of
$4,000, making a total of $3,200,000, and this does not include the export of
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deals to the United States. A recent statistical writer says that during the
past few years over 80,000,000 cubic feet of timber have been cut down in the
forests of the Ottawa Valley, of which $14,000,000 worth was exportel to
Great Britain and the United States. 1t is estimated that nearly 82,000,000 are
invested in the lumber trade of the Ottawa Valley, while all the year round from
eight to ten thousand men find constant and remunerative employment in cutting,
hauling, rafting or sawing. About 250 barges, 20 steamers and 2,000 horses
are also engaged in the work. To see something of the immense operations of
our lumber men, ig of itself enough to render a visit to Ottawa exceedingly
interesting. Besides this trade there are other industries in the City, but as yet
in their infancy, such as foundries, machine shops, match, pail and tub factory,
sash, door and blind factories, flour and oatmeal mills, biscuit faetory, woolen
and carding mills; but with the inexhaustible water power at the Chaudiere,
and increased railway facilities, Ottawa should become one of the greatest manu-
facturing centres of the Dominion. Iron ores, phosphate of lime and other
mineral resources abound in the Laurentian Hills, a short distance from the
City, and only require to be made known to the Capitalist, to become a source
of wealth to men of enterprise. This leads us to examine into the commercial
advantages this City has enjoyed. In its early days the facilities for transit
were few and slow indeed, a difficulty which is now being greatly overcome.
First, the voyageur in his canoe, was considered sufficient for the carrying trade
of the place, but this in time was supplemented by a few small steamers which
with portaging carried freight and passengers from’ Montreal in from three to
four days. The “ Union " was the name of the first steamboat that plizd on the
Ottawa River. The establishment of the Ottawa River Navigation Company
was, however, the first attempt at any enterprise in the way of giving commercial
facilities to the City. Their first steamer from here to Grenville was called the
“Speed,” and by means of a short line of railway between Greaville and Caril-
lon, connection was made with another steamer for Lachine, and then rail into
Montreal, which brought the two cities within one day’s communication of each
other. The first steamer having been burnt was replaced by the ¢ Pheenix,” and
she sharing a like fate after many years service, was succeeded by the « Queen
Vietoria,’
replaced by the present very popular and well equipped steamer “ Peerless.”
Square timber was floated to Quebec in rafts, and lumber in barges towed by
tugs to the American warkets. In 1854 railroad communication was established
via the St. L. & O. Railway with Prescott, and proved an invaluable boon to the
City. Some years later, railway fucilities were afforded by the Canada Central
with Perth and Brockville, and within the last two years with towns and villages
on the Upper Ottawa as far as Pembroke. This year too, has witnessed the
completion of the Q. M. 0. & O. Railway between Montreal and Hull, also to
Aylmer; and when the new bridge is completed at the Chaudiere, this road and
the Canada Central will ron into a union depot at the west end of the City.
This has given an impulse to trade and so cheapened freights that the mercantile
community have reason to rejoice; but the end is not yet, as several other railway
projects are under way, and with the return of better times, cannot but usher in
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a new era in the prosperity of the Political Metropolis of the Dominion. There
are no less than nine bank agencies in the City which have been doing a good
trade, except per haps within the two last years, owing to the prevailing depression
that has so disastrously affected the lumbering and mercantile community. The
banks doing business in the City are the Bank of British North America, the
Bank of Montreal, the Qucbec Bank, the Bank of Commerce, the Merchant's
Baok, La Bunque Nationale, the QOntario Bank, the Union Bank of Lower
Canada, and the Bank of Ottawa. The customs dues collected on imports at the
Port of Ottawa for the year ending 31st December, 1878, amounted to $208,030,
and on tonnage dues, $1,533.66. Exports were before referred to. The excise
revenue received for the same period amounted to $172,000.

&

GROWTH AND PRESENT CONDITION.

In the year 1829 the population scarceiy numbered 300 persons, whereas in
1879, a period of only 50 years, it numbers, with outlying suburbs, over 30,000
souls, being a marvellons growth in so short a time. Fostered by its native
industry and stimulated still more by being made the permanent seat of Govern-
ment, it has been enabled to take rank amongst the other leading cities of the
Dominion  By-town was incorporated in the year 1847 and was entitled to a
Mayor and Council for its own municipal government, and to one representative in
the Legitlative Assembly of Canada, The first Mayor was John Scott, a promi-
nent lawyer of the place at that time, and the first Town Council was composed of
Messrs. Thomas Corcoran, Nicholas Sparks, N. 8. Blasdell, Henry J. Friel and
John Bedard. John Aitkins was the first City Clerk, and was succeeded in turn
by John G. Bell, Francis Scott, and Edmund Burke ; the present popular City
Clerk was first employed after the incorporation of the City, in the year 1855.
The first member of Parliament was William Stewart, who afterwards represented
the County of Russell. In 1855 the town having attained the population of
10,000 was incorporated as a city, and by an amendment of the Municipal Charter
was divided iuto five wards, each ward to be represented by threc aldermen. The
first mayor of the city under the new dispensation was the late John Bower
Lewis, Q.C., who afterwards became Recorder, and later its representative in
Parliament. The oity was first lighted with gas in 1854, and water was supplied

in 1874, the water-works having taken some two years in construction, and -at a
cost exceeding $1,000.000. The water-works are acknowledged to be the best and
most perfect system in either Kurope or America. A system of drainage was also
inaugurated in 1874, and the following year the Main Sewers were completed at
a cost of nearly $500,000. After Confederation a re-adjustment of seats for
representation in the Federal Parliament took place, whereby Ottawa was given
two representatives in the House of Commons. The two elected were Mr. J. M.
Currier und Dr St. Jean. Since then Mr. J. M. Currier and Mr. Joseph Tasse
have been returned. In tho Local Legislature, however, we have only been
allowed one representative,the first being the Hon. R. W, Seott, who upon being
called to the Senate and Dominion Uabinet was sncceeded by Mr. D. J.
O'Donoghue. At the last general election in June, Mr. P. Baskerville was
elested,, defeating Messrs. D, J. O'Donoghue and Geo. May. The streets of
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the city are spacious and well laid out, and a number of shade trees are fast
adorning the front of private residences in the more retiring thoroughfarcs. The
houses are built principally of grey Trenton limestone of which there is any
quantity in close proximity to the city, together with lime and sand, the other
essential el>ments for building purposes. There are, however, a large number of
wooden tencments in some parts of the city, among the poorer classes of the
population, and not a few of both white and red brick dwellings erected within
the past few years. The public buildings which are numerous, are built with
much taste and artistic beauty, and contain in several instances imported stone
which contrasted with the home material greatly enhances their appearance. The
Parliament Houses, Vice Regal residence, Post Office, City and County Building +
Banks, Churches, Public Schools, Colleges, Hospitals and Asylums, Public
Markets, Drill Shed and Opera House all give evidence of artizan skill and archi-
tectural beauty, There are three daily newspapers published, one morning, the
Citizen, and two evening, the Free Press and Herald. All publish weekly
papers for the rural distriets. The @itizen is Conservative in its political tone,
the Free Press, Liberal, and the Herald an Independant organ. There is also the
Glazette d' Ottawa, a daily published in the Conservative cause. A chief of police,
3 sergeants and 30 policemen under the jurisdiction of a Board of Poliece Com-
missioners, consisting of the Uounty Judge, City Mayor and Policn Magistrate,
are entrusted with the guardianship of the lives and property of citizens and the
preserving of the peace, a duty that they faithfully perform, as the city is compa-
ratively speaking, free from crime. The health of the city is good, due in a great
measure to its healthy location ; and when the proposed system of drainage and
scavenging has been completed, future statistics will undoubtedly show a small
death rate in the meortality returns. The Fire Department is without exception
the most efficient in the country, and has been brought to this condition through
the exertions of its present chief. There are in addition to the hydrants
in the event of a serious conflagration, 8 steam fire engines available to assist the
paid brigade, who have charge of 4 hose reels stationed at different points of the
City and also a hook and ladder truck. The pumping capacity of the steamers
are as follows :—The ¢ Conquerer,” 1,250 gallons per minute ; the ¢ Chaudiere”
650 gallons per minute and the - Union” 400 gallons per minute. The first
steamer is an English Merryweather, and took first prize at the World’s Fair at
Vienna ; the second is a Canadian Engine from Chatham and the last an
American. The paid force are on duty day and night at their stations which are
in charge of the guardians. The men at these posts sleep in their clothes, the
horses are kept always in harness and the reels can be put on the road in from
7 to 14 seconds after the alarm is first heard. The hose from the reels attached
to the hydrants is caloulated to be sufficient to cope with ordinary fires, and it is
only on a second alarm that the steamers are expected to turn out. Chanteloup’s
fire alarm telegraph has also been introduced through the city attached to the
bells of the principal buildings as well as to gongs in the fire stations and the
water works, so that on discovery of a fire, a general and distinet alarm can be
instantly given. Its management is entrusted to Mr. G. F. Macdonald,
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L)
the present year is $11,053,437; and this shows a shrinkage since 1877,

when the amount was $13,168,570. In 1871 the value was $657,955, shewing
an astonishing increase in six years. ' The revenue raised in 1878 was $372,376
whereas in 1868 it only realized a little over $120,000, trebling the amount in ten
years. The increase in population has been in about the same ratio. The civie
debt does not greatly exceed $1,600,000 and this includes the water works, which
are likely soon to become an important auxiliary in the way of Casual Revenue.
The same might be said of the Puablic Markets; so that from a financial point
view, no city in Canada to-day occupies so enviable a position.

PLACES OF INTEREST.

Visitors and tourists will find many places of interest in and around the
é‘ metropolis of the Dominion that cannot but impress them with a sense of its
#" grandeur and beauty. Tts tortuous rivers, fine scenery, splendid public buildings
and beautiful site have already enlisted the sympathy of both poet snd artist,
who have in silvery lines and in scenic beauty depicted its wonderful grandeur.
Among places that should be visited T would enumerate the following :—

Houses of Parliament and Library.
Departmental Buildings.

Lovers’ Walk.

Victoria Park, (Major's Hill).
Chaudiere Falls and Timber Slides.
Suspension Bridge.

Rideau Hall.

Beechwood Cemetery.

Rideau Falls.

Chaudiere Saw Mills.

Eddy’s Saw Mills and Match Factory, Hull.
Gas Works,

Water Works Pump House.

City and County Buildings.

Basilica and City Churches.

Ottawa Ladies’ College.

University, High and Public Schools.
Qity Post Office and Customs House.
Public Markets.

Normal and Model Schools.

Collegiate Institute. !
Protestant and Generai Hospitals,
Convents and Orphan Asylums.

The Drill Shed.

3rand Opera House.

The Exhibition Grounds.

These will be referred to hereafter more in detail so as to enable visitors to
the city to study the several points of interest with a greater degree of satisfaction,

PARLIAMENT HOUSE.

The Capitol oocupies a site of about 30 acres on the high bluff or promon-
tory projecting oyer the Ottawa River and is bounded on the north by the Ottawa,
on the east by the Rideau Canal, on the south by Wellington street and on the
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. . _— . and smol
west by Bank street and consists of three buildings, forming a hollow square, the Parli

arliame
. T . . . joint prop
upon either side facing inwards, There is a beautiful stone and iron fence along lobbies of

Parliament House and Library in the centre and the two Departwental buildings

the entire front running parallel to Wellington street, and is surmounted at Supreme '
intervals with beautiful gas lamps of elegant design, and also the grounds, which
when lit up along with the buildings presents a scene of illumination that is
brilliant in the extreme. Trees, shrubbery of all kinds, and flowers in endlpss is in rear
variety and of every hue, ornament the grounds, turning them into what might in diamet
almost be termed a real place of beauty. The main building presents a most after the
imposing appearance as you approach it from the strect, from which it is distant carefully
about 250 yards; the grounds rising gradually as you advance. The style is ‘ and the fi
Gothio of the 12th century, with such modifications as were necessary to suit the used for t
rigors of the Canadian climate, The main facade presents a centre and two internal ay
wings, i long lines broken by seven towers with truncated roofs surmounted Mr. Tod
with iron work. The central tower which is very richly finished, has an altitude of of perfeot
220 feet and projects its own width from the building. It contains a very hand- publie, bu
some clock. The body of the building is two stories, forty feet high crowned either Ho
with truncated roofs with iron ornamental finishings. The main entrance it has pro
is beneath the central tower, the lower portion of which is arched forming a should no
portico sufficient to admit the largest carriage. The principal material used in long and !
the building is a ecream-colored sandstone from the adjoining township of Nepcan., the Libra
It is soft in appearance but very hard and difficult to work. For carved work,
the Ohio sandstone has been extensively used, and to give variety of coloring the
red Potsdam sandstone has been adopted for the arches over the doors and
windows, Passing through the main entrance the visitor enters a lofty vestibule
supported in the centre by a colonade of handsome sandstons pillars. From this
spacious antechamber stone stairways lead right and left, the former to the portion
of the building occupied by the Senate and the latter to that used by the House
of Commons. The Senate Chamber is a handsome room 80 feet by 45 feet the
same dimensions as the British House of Lords. The floor is surrounded by a
handsome galery thrown back over the lobbies, the roof fifty feet in length being
supported on handsome clustered columns of polished marble taken from quarries
not far from Ottawa. The prineipal light of the building is fromn the roof which
is open, of richly carved timber with glasssetin. Handsome mullioned windows,
however, surround the galleries which are filled with elaborate designs in stained
glass. The entire furnishings of tha Senate Chamber are in scarlet. At the
upper end is the vice-regal throne having on either side of it marble busts of the
Prince of Wales and the Princess Alexandra. In the lower end facing the
throne is a full length statue of Her Majesty. The House of Commons in
dimensions and structure is identical with the Senate Chamber. Since Confeder-
tion the number of representatives have so increased us to render a change e
necessary in the arrangement, of the seats. The acoustic properties of the Hall Militia an
were also found deficient, with a view to improve which the room hus been lined this block.
with green eloth and to facilitate the work of the reporters of the Debates, a sl'xops, pla
gallery for their special use has been erected just above the Speaker’s chair. As pipes, ek’_‘
in the Sehate portion of the building' the ground floor is devoted to offices, reading ete., requi
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and smoking rooms, apartments for the Speaker and Sergeant-at-arms, the
Parliamentary Post Office and such like uses. The Picture Gallery, as the
joint property of both houses, is situated between them with access to it from the

lobbies of both chambers; but pending the erection of a suitable building, the
Supreme Court holds its sittings here.

THE LIBRARY

is in rear of the main building and the plan is a polygon of sixteen sides, 94 feet
in diameter, with a dome finish, over one hundred feet in height. It is constructed
after the gtyle of the British Museum and containg 200,000 volumes of the most
carefully selected reading matter. Ontside of the main room on the ground floor
and the first storey are a series of retiring roomws, admirably adapted and largely
used for the purposes of private study. The building is fire-proof, and in its
internal arrangements is most unique and chaste in design, reflecting credit upon
Mr. Todd, under whose supervision the work has been brought to such a degree
of perfection. While Parliament is in session, the Library is closed to the general
public, but during the vacation any person having a permit from the speaker of
either House can enjoy the privilege of taking oat books, and in this connection
it has proved an inestimable boon to the citizens of Ottawa. Visitors to the capital
should ot neglect to pay a visit to the Library. The entire building is474 feet
long and 570 feet in depth from the front of ihe entrance tower to the rear of
the Library.

DEPARTMENTAL BUILDINGS.

On the right as you approach the Parliament House, is the Eastern block of
the Departmental Buildings, which is an irregular and picturesque edifice having
a frontage on the square of 318 fect and on the south side 260 feet, and covers an
arca of 41,840 superficial feet. The principal entrance is under the main tower
at the south-west angle of the block, facing Klgin street. In the centre of the
the western front is.a handsome portico over the entrance of the Governor Gene-
ral, whose suit of offices is in the sccond storey of the building.

[n the same
wing also will be found the Privy Council offices.

The Council Chamber itself
is a very handsgme room commanding magnificent views of the River. Its
ceiling is heavily moulded and finished with rich fresco-work. The furniture
made expressly for it at the time of Confederation, is of oak, elegant in design
and handsomely carved. It contains the offices of the Governor General, the
Privy Council Room, the offices of the Minister of Justice, Minister of Finance,
Minister of the Interior, Minister of Iuland Revenue, and that of the Secretary
of State. On the left is the Western block, which since the recent extension is
much larger than the Eastern and contains the following offices : Minister of
Marine and Fisheries, Minister of Public Works, Minister of Agriculture,
Minister of Railways, Postmaster General, Minister of Customs, and Minister of
Militia and Defense. The Patent Office and Model Room are also located in
this block. At the Western confines of the grounds are the Government Work-
shops, plain buildings of |[Nepean sandstane. In them all repairs needed for
pipes. electric bells, &c., in the buildings are carried on, and furniture, shelving,
etc,, required for the rooms made. The machiue shops contain some of the
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neatest machinery existing in the Dominion. The Prince of Wales laid the
foundation of the Parliament Buildings on the first of September, 1860, but
rearly seven years were occupied in their entire completion, and at a cost of nearly
$5,000,000.

THE LOVERS’ WALK

is a terraced footway on the face of the bluff, and winding completely round it.
From Elgin street, the east end of the walk may be approached by a flight of
stone steps leading from the top of the cliff to the level of the Canal road below.
Following the Walk around the bank a fine view is obtained of the Canal Locks
and of the Major's Hill which is being converted into a public park. The
views from all points along this Walk are varied and attractive. The River, the
Lumber Mills and the vast piling grounds, the gigantic rafts, the City of Hull,
the Chaudiére Falls and their surroundings all pass panorama-like before the
visitor who, if inclined to rest, will find at the principal points inviting rustie
seats in quiet little nooks. It is one of the most attractive and romantic retreats
around the city and should not cscape the attention of strangers and tourists who
may be visiting the city.

VICTORIA PARK.

The Major's Field, at one time the site of the residence of Col. By, and
ufterwards of Major Thompson, (from whom it takes its original name) is a piece
of grouad comprising some 30 acres of land, situate on the Canal and extending
down to Nepean Point, where a provisional battery is eretted and the powder
magaziue is located. This site wus reserved for orduance purposes, and is yet
the property of the Dominion Government, but some three years ago, application
was made to the Government by the City Council for a lease of the place with a
view to its being converted into a public park. The Government having no
immediate use for the grounds, granted the Corporation the use of it on condition
that all improvements thereon should be made, subject to the approval of the
Government, and that the lands would be vacated at any time they might desire
to use them. This arranged, the City Engineer set to work to beautify the
place, and with what success can be best learned by taking a stroll through Victoria
Park during any afternoon. Trees have been planted in profusion, old ones have
been trimmed to protect them from decay, and flowers bloom in abundance.
Carriage drives have been made and gravelled walks aboand, as do also rustic
seats and chairs, where the weary citizen or tourist may recline to rest in the
shady arbors of its quiet groves. Mackenzie Avenue so called in honor of the
late Premier who made the gift to our citizens, runs along the east side of the

park and in front of several fine residences that are beginning to adorn the
locality. Much yet remains to be done to complete this pleasant spot, but it is
to be hoped the Corporation will not be parsimonious in a matter of such vital
importance to the health and recreation of the entire community.

CHAUDIERE FALLS AND SLIDES.

This great cataract is second only to Niagara itself in the magpitude of its
waterfall, but excels it in the grandeur of its cataract as it tumbles into the boil-




r, and
| piece
nding
owder
is yet
ication
with a
ing no
\dition
of the
. desire
ify the
Tctoria
o8 have
ndance.
) rustic
in the
of the
of the
lorn the
ut it is
ch vital

fe of its
the boil-

Orrawa Bosivess Guipe.

SHUEENE S 7))
THOS PATTERSON

Purveyor to His Excellency the Governor General,

DIRECT IMPORTER AND DEALER IN

English & French Groceries,

Such as BRANDIES, WINES, ALES and PORTER,
099 Rideau Street.

PEACOCK

Importer and Nanafaclurer of
HATS, CAPS
AND FURS,

Cot. Kideau and oussex .

OTTAWA.

giagal Cxchange Fjotel,

WELLINGTON ST, OTTAWA.

Is Centrally Situated, in close proximity to the Business portion
of the City.

CEO. ACRKRES., . . PROPRIETOR,

The House contains Elegant Parlors, Spacious Dining,
Reading, Commercial and Bath Rooms.

p&~ BUSES TO AND FROM RAILWAY DEPOTS AND STEAMBOATS. “&g
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ing chasm or basin below, throwing up foaming spray, which on sunny days reflect
all the colors of the rainbow. The basin has not inaptly been termed the big
kettle, an idea doubtless prompted by observing the seething cauldron beil and
foam on receiving the waters from the cataract above. Visitors can view the
Falls from the Suspension biidge, but to better advantage from Mr. J. R,
Booth's Mill, where you get almost immediately over the falls. One of the most
important constructions around the City is the Chaudiere slides}/ built by  the
government to obviate the dangers incident to raftsmen and voyageurs in dtiving
timber down the Ottawa, when approaching the Chaudiere Falls. Cribs and
their crew have time and again gone over the falls, but that was the last ever
seen or heard of their adventure. A trip over the slides is a delightful sensa-
tion, and has been enjoyed by the Prince of Wales, Prince Alfred and Prince
Arthur, as well as by the successive governors who have occupied Rideau Hall.
Her Royal Highness the Princess Louise and the Marquis of Lorne ran the
slides in the early part of the summer, and wé would advise all who can possibly get
the chance when visiting the Capital not to return home until they have  done”
them too.

SUSPENSION AND OTHER BRIDGES.

SusPENSION BRipGE.—This bridge spans the Ottawa River a short distance
below the Chaudiere Falls, connecting the City of Ottawa with the City of Hull,
It 18 a wire bridge, the cables being suspended between two abutments making
one span across the raging current that issues from the fierce cataract a short
distance above it. It was erected in 1842 by the government under the direc-
tion of Samuel Keefer, civil engincer, Alexander Christie being the contraetor,
at a costof $75,000. It occupied over two years in coustruction, the super-
structure being built by D. Wilkinson & Son. To strangers, this bridge together
with its surroundings is the object of much admiration, and is visited by tourists
whenever they come to the City of Ottawa.

PooLEY’s BripaE.—Shortly after the first attempt to build the Saspension
7. Col. By instructed Lieut. Pooley and a detachmeut of Sappers
to bridge the gully in order to connect Upper Town with LeBreton’s Flat, with
a view to complete a contemplated road from the Canal Works to Hull, then the
principal settlement in the district. The work was so unigue and roughly done
that it led Col. By to exclaim, “ well! well! we must ohristen that thing
Pooley’s Bridge,” and it was done accordingly, and to this day the new bridge
that replaced it retains the name. A substantial stone structure built by the
Corporation several years ago at a cost of about $10,000, now occupies the site
formerly erossed by Pooley’s Bridge.

Bridge, in 182

Tae CHAuDIERE BRIDGES.-—At an early date an ordinary wooden
structure, crossed the slide channels at the Chaudiere islands, but they had
become so dilapidated, that the Corporation replaced them in 1875 with hand-
some iron truss bridges at a cost of $50,000. These bridges are provounced: by

those competent to judge, to be the finest structures of theit kind in the Dominion.
B ¥
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SApPERS’ AND DurrERIN Bringes.—The first of these was originally
built by the Engiueers under the direction of Col. By, in the year 1828, and
orossed the Rideau Canal, having one large arched span to permit of the passage
of steamers underneath the bridge. The growth of the City compelled the Cor-
poration a few years ago to enlarge the structure to its present dimensions. In
addition to this, another bridge was constructed over the Canal by the Corporation
to conneot Wellington and Rideau streets, which was named ¢« Dufferin Bridge "
in honor of the late GGovernor (ieneral, who resided here at its inauguration. It
is a handsome stone structure with iron superstructure and cost along with the
additions to the Sappers’ Bridge, $90,000.

WoobEN BRripaEs.— Another bridge spans the Rideau Canal, connecting
Maria and Theodore streets, but is evidently only of a temporary character, as it
now presents anything but a prepossessing appearance. The delta at the mouth
of the Rideau river, near the Rideau Falls, is spanved by two wooden bridges,
that aro crossed in going to New Edinburgh and Rideau Hall. They have served
their day and generation and will doubtless soon be replaced by more substantial
bridges. Another wooden structure crosses the Rideau at the foot of St. Patrick
street, leading to the Beechwood Cemetery road, and is anything but a credit to
the Corporation. Two other wooden bridges cross the Rideau at Cummings’
Island, but like the others must soon be replaced by structures more in keeping
with the spirit of the age.

RaiLway Bripaes.—The St, L. & O. Railway Company have spanned the
Rideau with a splendid bridge at a cost of about $12,000 ; but a bridge is now

in course of construction over the Ottawa above the Chaudiere Falls, for the Q.
M. 0. & O. Railway, that will eclipse all other efforts made in this vieinity.
It is to be of stone with iron superstructure, and will cost when eompleted over
$300,000.

RIDEAU HALL.

The Vice Regal residence of -the Governor General of Canada is situated
about two miles from the Parliament Houses and is reached by means of the
street railwuy, which has its eastern terminus at New Kdinburgh, not far from
the entrance to the grounds. It was originally built by the late Hon. Thomas
McKuy, for a private residence, and named Rideau Hall, after the river and
falls of that name in the vicinity. The residende, and about T7 acres of the
estate, was leased by the government in August, 1885, for the sum of $4,000 per
annum, with the right to purchase githin three years for $70,000, and subse-
quently within twelve years, for such sum as might be determined upon by
arbitration. On the 1st September, 1867, an additional lot lying adjacent to it,
oontaining 10 acres, and facing the Ottawa River, was leased at $720 per
appum, and with the same privileges as in the previous lease. At the outset
alterations and improvements to the property cost the government over $80,000.
These improvoments consisted of new buildings, conservatory, vinery, laundry,
winter oarriage house, coach house, ice house, stables, fencing grounds and
gravelling roads, In the spriog of 1868, the government decided to purchase
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the property, and on the 28th of July of that year a deed of conveyance was
excouted for a consideration of $82,000, making the entire capital cost up to
that date (besides rents) over $162,000. Since that date upwards of $150,000
has been expended in additions and $295,000 in repairs, and the end is not yet,
for alterations on a very exiensive scale are now in process of completion to better
meet the requirements of the present Royal occupants of Rideau Hall. Around
the residence, are 35 acres of artistically laid out pleasure grounds, part of which
has been generously granted for the use of the Ottawa Cricket Club.

BEECHWOOD CEMETERY.

In all large cities efforts are gencrally made to have some quiet and beautiful
spot set apurt for the last resting place of the dead, and hence we hear of such
places as Mount Vernon at Washington, Greenwood at New York, Mouat
Auburn at Boston, Laurel Hill at Philadelphia and Mount Royal at Montreal
where the living seek consolation in rearing relics to commemorate the lives of
departed friends. Nature is generally cousulted in choosing a site to be conee-
crated to such an end, while art, as her helpmate, also assists in adorning and
making more attractive the place around which fond memories cling in after life.
This City has, after frequent attempts, at last succceded in securing a quiet
retreat for its dead, that will compare favourably with most cemeteries on the
continent ; and from its surroundings has been very appropriately named ¢ Beech-
wood.” Before entering into particulars, we might be allowed to give remini-
soences of the early experiences of the City in regard to the burial of its dead.
The first graveyard was located in what is now the principal business centre of
the City. Col. By as early as 1827 finding it necessary to have some b arial
plot for his young but rising town, fenced in a spot that would wow be bounded
by Sparks, Elgin, Albert and Metcalfe streets, he at that time having taken a
large portion of the Sparks’' Kstate, believing it to be a part of the estate
conveyed to the Crown for Ordnance purposes, After some litigation, however,
the late Mr. Sparks recovered from the Crown his lost property and along with
it the Cemetery. The western portion of it was consecrated as Roman Catholic
ground, and the remainder under the direction of the Kirk of Scotland was
allotted for the burial of those belonging to other denominations. A number of
the Sappers and Miners were interred here, also all those who died of ship fevor
at the Canal Basin, in 1847, and among whom the Rev. Father Molloy and the
late Rev. Wm. Durie laboured so arduously, the latter becoming a victim to the
plague himself. With the growth of the place, a desire became general to selest
some more suitable site for a cemetery, a desire which was quickened from the
fact that Mr. Sparks put a veto upon any further burials in the place. The
Roman Oatholios were the first to take the hint and located in a spot lying to the
south of Rideau street, between what would now be bounded by Rideau, Chapel,
Besserer and Nelson streets, on what afterwards became the Besserer estate.
After being a few years here the late Mr. Besserer forbade any further burials,
and another move had to be decided upon. In the meantime the Church of
Scotland and Church of England congregations, got together and petitioned the
Crown for a-grant of a piece of the Ordnance property at the east end of the
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City for burial purposes, a movement in which the late Dr. Strong and Dr.

Spence were the moving spirits. In due time their efforts were rewarded with

sucoess, and a piece of ground was given in trust to Hon. Thomas McKay,
Donald McArthur, and E. McGillivray in rear of the Protestant Hospital
for a cemetery. This was followed by similar petitions from the Roman
Catholics and Wesleyan Methodists, who were also accorded sites to the west of
the one first granted in the ycar 1849. These were in turn used, until the very
rapid growth of the City rendered it inevitable that the graveyards would have
to be removed outside the limits of the Corporation. Mecetings were held among
the various congregations, but owing to the frequent reverses already sustained,
they let the matter go by default, until the City Corporation finding that nothing
was being done, passcd a By-law forbidding any burials in the cemeteries after
the 1st of May, 1873 This had the desired effect and the Roman Catholics
were the first to move, selecting a site on the Bradley estate, about a mile and a
half from the eastern limits of the City, on the Montreal Road. What they did
in haste they have had occasion to repent at leisure, as the place has not the first
requisite for the purposes of a burying ground. The exigency of the remainder
of the population, was provided for, in the formation of a Joint-Stock Company by
a few public spirited citizens, to undertake the selection and management of a
cemetery. The movement at the outset was slow, but it enabled them to escape
the error of the other selection, and as a result, a site has been chosen which for
solitade and beauty can rarely be surpassed. Nature has leat her charms to the
sacred spot, and when art has done its share, this hallowed (iod's acre shall be
held in veneration for many generations by those who may have occasien to com-
mit to kindred dust all that is mortal of near and departed friends. The Beech-
wood Cemetery Company was incorporated by an Act of the Provincial Parlia-
ment, dated the 29th of March, 1873, the capital stock of the Company being
$20,000, divided into shares of $100 each, with a privilege to increase the same
at any time to $50,000. The Company is restricted in the purchase to 400
acres, and can only sell portions thereof exclusively for burial purposes. All
moneys have to be applied, after payment of debts due and working expenses,
first to the payment of interest to shareholders, at such rate as they may
determine, not exceeding ten per cent. per annum; and the residue shall be
applied one-half to the extinguishment of the capital stock, and the other half to
the improvement and embellishment of the grounds. When the shareholders
shall have been reimbursed, the lot holders shall then become members of the
corporation, possessing all the rights and privilages pertaining to the original
stockholders. In accordance with the terms of this Act the Company seoured a
gite of 150 acres adjoining the McKay estate, not far from Ridgau Hall, and
about one mile from the foot of St. Patrick street, paying therefor some $12,000.
The site is truly picturesque, and no better could be found in the vicinity of the
City. Nearly the whole stock was subscribed at the first meeting, and thus
encouraged the Company subsequently increased the capital to $50,000. On the
25th of April, 1873, Robert Surtees, C.E., was employed to furnish a Topogra-
phical map of the grounds, and on the 8th of July following, was selocted -as
engineer, and much satisfagtion has acerued from the result of his labours, In
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June 1874, Mr. Duncan Gordon, a highly recommended landseape gardener, was
engaged as General Superintendent. His Lordship the Bishop of Ontario, in
the autumn of 1873, assisted by the Rev. Canon Jones and the Rev. Mr.
Pollard, consecrated the ground in the presence of quite a number of ladies and
gentlemen. In the same year a free grant was made of a piece of ground
for the ¢ Forsyth Memorial,” this statute being erected to his memory by friends
who evinced an appreciation of long and gratuitous services in aid of the local
Volunteer Militia. The cemetery is reached by a splendid roadway from the
foot of St. Patrick street, the drive being for the most part through a thickly
wooded grove of Beech and Maple trees. To strangers and visitors, this is one of
the leading places of interest, The grounds have been laid out with great taste, in
avenues, and gravelled walks, trees planted, and an endless variety of flowers
adorn the Cemetery in cvery direction. The Superintendent resides on the
premises, a handsome residence of dressed limestone having been put up for him,
along with a conservatory, the first year. Three beautiful vaults have already
been erected in the cemetery and monuments made of granite and marble, from
almost every part of the world as well as beautiful tomhstones, contribute in an
artistic way to the beauty of the place. A very handsome mortuary or receiving
tomb has also been constructed, the remains of the lute A. C. Kelty, manager of
the Bank of British North America, being the first to be deposited within its
sacred preeinots, on the 3rd of January, 1874. There were 1,736 burials made
in Beechwood up to the 1st of April, 1879, made up as follows : —375 in single
graves at full rates, 339 in the poor ground at reduced. rates and the remainder
in removals from the old cemeteries. 105 interments have been made sinee the
date of the last annual report. The first burial took place on the 21st day of
August, 1873, being that of Bertha, a young daughter of Mr. J. W. H. Dobier,
boot and shoe merchunt of this City. The price paid for burial plots, ranges
from 20 to 35 cents per square foot, and is payable in advance. The office of the
Secretary, to whom the author is indebted for much of the above information, is
at 33 Sparks street, where all information relative to the cemetery can be
obtained. The Office-bearers for the current year are, John Sweetland, M.D.,
President; C. T. Bate, Treasurer, and John Durie, Secretary. Directors:—
John Sweetland, C. T. Bate, John Durie, Alex. Burritt, H. N. Bate, Benjamin
Batson and John Roberts. . John C. Gordon is Assistant-Secretary, and takes
charge of the books in an office in the cemetery.

L

RIDEAU FALLS. ‘

These falls, referred to before, are passed on the road to Rideau Hall, and
can be observed from the two bridges that span the delta formed by an island
at the outlet of the Rideau River. At this point there is a junction of this river
with the Ottawa by means of two falle, one on each side of the island, which fall
a distance of 100 feet into the latter stream. The falls can be seen to better
advantage either from MacLaren’s Saw Mill'or the Oaledonia Foundry on the
island; but best of all from a boat of some kind on the Ottawa River. Thess are
a great objeot of interest to all strangers visiting the City, and derive their name,
from their striking resemblance to a eurtain; in their descent to the Qttawa,

3
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CHAUDIERE MILLS AND MATCH FACTORY.

There is perhaps no place around the Capital, that takes up so much the
attention of tourists and strangers as the Chaudiere district, with its perpetual
hum of industry. The saw mills, foundries and other factories, all contribute
their quota to this great manufacturing centre with its unrivalled water power.
A descrigtion of a few of them may prove of interest to our readers:

. BrRonsons’ & WEsTON'S MiLLs.—This firm established since 1853, own 2
large saw mills, lath and splitting mills, and a large tract of ground for piling
lumber. The large mill contains 2 stock gangs, of 30 to 40 saws; 2 slabber
gangs, 14 to 16 saws; 2 Yankee gates, 32 saws; with the necessary butting and
edging saws. The smaller mill contains 1 slabber gate, 1 stock gate, and butting
and edging saws. The wheels employed are Rose’s improved and the Lamb
wheel. The lath mill contains two gangs for sawing laths, 5 or 6 saws each ; 4
butting apparatus and picket saw; and a splitting mill for slabs ; and produces 10
millions of laths. The establishment usually cuts 30,000,000 feet of lumber in 4

year.

Barpwin’s MinL.—Mr. A. H. Baldwin also began business in 1853, and
owned two saw mills, a machine and blacksmith shop, and shipyard for building
barges. He at one time got out annually 125,000 logs, making 25,000,000 feet
of lun ber, and employs in the larger mill 1 large slabber, 24 saws, 1 stock gang,
40 saws, 2 Yankee gates, 32 saws cach, and 2 butting and edging tables ; in the
smaller mill there are 2 Yankee gates, 1 edger and 1 butter. The wheels em-

ployed are Rose’s imprdved.

Boore’s MiLLs.—Mr. J. R. Booth began business at the Chaudiére in
1858. His mills are situated on the south shore of the Ottawa, just below the
falls, and manufacture annually from 26 to 30 million feet of pine lumber, of
which 12 to 15 million feet are always on hand on his piling grounds, which
cover a space of about 10 acres of land. These mills are fitted with gang and
circular saws as follows: three gangs containing 40 saws; 3 slabber gangs con-
taining 18 to 20 saws; 1 Yankee gate containing 36 saws; 1 large circular saw
for dimension timber; and a large number of circular saws for butting and
edging. The power employed is derived from the waters of the Chaudiére, as-
sisted by 14 Rose’s improved water wheels, 2 for cach gate, and upright and
central discharge wheels. This establishment gives employment, in the winter
time, in the woods to about 850 men, and 300 teams, and in the summer time at

the mills, to 400 men and 40 teams,

Periey & Parter’'s Minis.—This figm began business at the Chaudidre,
in 1857, and have very extensive mills on{ the Falls, with large piling grounds,
through a portion of which are laid. lines “of rail for distributing, piling, and
shipping the lumber, They get out annually About 150,000 legs; producing 30
to 40 million feet of pine lumber. They employ‘ a large number of men through
the year; on 4n average over 800. Their mills are furnished with 2 slabbing
gangs of 20 saws each ; 2 stook gangs of 40 saws each; 2 Yankee gates of 32
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saws each 1 single gate and 1 re-sawing gate, with the usual complement of eircu-
lar saws for butting and edging. The wheels employed arc Rose’s improved, 1
pair to each gate ; and centre discharge for circular saws.

Carr. Youna's MiLL.—Levi Young first established his business at the
Chaudiére in 1854, and owns one saw mill, getting out and sawing about 100,000
logs in the year, producing abont 20,000,000 feet of pine timber. He employs
one slabbing gate of 40 saws ; one stock gate of 40 saws; one Yankee gate of 32
sawg, and the necessary edging and butting saws. The wheels employed are
Rose’s improved, 1 pair to each gate, .

Eppy’s MiLLs AND MarcE Facrory.—Mr: E. B. Eddy has carried on
the largest business in the manufacture of the produets from our forests, on this
continent, converting the timber of his enormous estates into every description of
useful article from saw logs and lumber to wooden ware and lucifer matches.
Nddy's mills and piling grounds cover a large tract of land on the north shore of
the Ottawa, at the Chaudiére falls. They consist of one large Pail Faotory, built
golidly of stone; a Match Faetory, also of stonc; four saw mills of great extent,
built principally of wood, and numerous other buildings, offices, &o., ncoessary to
such extensive operations, including a sash, door, and blind factory, and a general
store. In addition to these mills, Mr. Eddy has built a double track railway of
over a mile in length which runs from his mills to the further extremity of his
piling grounds, and enables him to distribute and pile the enormous amount of
lumber produced, expeditiously. These mills manufacture annually about 40
million feet of pine lumber, of which there are always from 8 to 10 million feet
on the piling grounds. They also manufacture annually 600,000 pails, 45,000
wash tubs; 72,000 zinc wash boards, and 270,000 gross of matehes, besides the
productions of the sash, door, and blind factory, The saw mills are fitted with
gang and circular saws of all kinds and sizes, and the whole establishment gives
employment to from seventeen to eighteen hundred persons, many of whom are
girls employed in the manufacture of matches, The force employed in driving
the mills, is derived from the unlimited water power of the Qttawa, assisted by
mechanical agencies of modern invention, and is equal to abeut 600 horse power.

The Match Factory, the most extensive of its kind in Canada, consists of a
range of buildings containing two machine rooms, two dipping rooms, two large
packing rooms, a warehouse and shipping office, besides engine house, and drying
rooms, It is built on the north side of the Chaudiére Falls, and the machinery
is worked by water power. These ureful articles are here manufactured in incon-
ceivable quantity. The process of their production is a most ingenfous one, and
can be carried on with great rapidity. Mr. Eddy employs about a hundred men
boys and girls the whole year round. The business is conducted in two buildings.
In one department of the factory proper is a bench containing a series of saws,
the work of which is to cut to a proper length and groove the boards intended for
the boxes, that hold each, a quarter of a gross of matches, These boards are cut
and grooved ‘with astonishing rapidity, and are fitted in their pldves with equal
speed ; so that no fewer than fifteen hundred boxes can be turned out in-the
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course of a day. In one part of the factory is a powerful machine for preparing

wood to be formed into matches. A log is cut up by a ciroular saw, the boards

are then pushed under a planing machine, where they are planed to a proper The ¢
thickness. Another set of saws are next brought into requisition, which cut the Gas Const
boards into blocks of the required length. The breadth of these blooks does not Sinoe then,
require to be uniform so long as they are all mated, as each pair of blocks as they Company,

are placed in the machine together, must be precisely of a size. These blocks are situsted o
now carried into a room in which are three telegraph match machines. They at the jun
split the blocks into the size of the mateh in the following manner: a mould of factarine |
steel is fitted into the back of an iron bed, so that it projects slightly, but corres. been lai; '
ponds to the depth of the block of wood. This mould has running lengthwise were super
through it a series of holes, the size of the match in thickness; each hole alter- Mr. John ]
nates with a very small chisel. The wood is placed within a holder leading
across to the mould. The machine is then started; the wood lying upon its flat
side is forced against the mould endwise, and the matches are forsed through year amour
horizontal grooves in the iron, the one propelling the other into a rack placed in Departmen
its proper position by a boy who takes it when full, and presses down the rack by whish musl
a machine until the matohes are all firmly held within it. These racks are year amous
placed in boxes and carried across the street, to a building where they arc dipped $215,000,

in a vessel of boiling sulphur, and afterwards into a preparation of phosphorous $6 per thot
When dried they are shaken upon a bench ; a little girl takes them by the hand- now, throu
ful, and packs them into boxes. There are engaged in boxing the matches about reduced %o

twenty-gve girls, who earn at it very respectable wages. The rapidity with which lamps have
the process is performed is wonderful, for as many as thirteen of these boxes can extent & fal
be closely filled and covered by one person in a minute. The establishment em- Elgin stree
ploys a number of men, and a great many boys and girls, and can turn out about Bate, Presi
500 gross per day, that is to say 2,000 boxes. The factory, by the employment Howell, T
it affords, is of much benefitso the city. Managiog |

The Pail Factory is a large stone building of three stories high near the of Works,
principal saw mill, where pails are manufactured at the rate of 2,000 pails and
150 wash tubs per diem. Every part is made by beautiful machinery. In one
room the staves are sawn into regulat sizes, in another the bottoms and hoops are
manufactured, in another the handles are turned, and in another the various
parts are Joined together, planed and finished. The pails are then taken to the
painting room, where they are painted and grained by patent India rubber rollers.
They are then finished off and fitted with handles, after which they are packed in
hay and made ready for shipment.

This gives but a faint idea of the manufacturing industry of the city, for we
have not touched at many other mills, that arc located at different points in and
around the Capital ; such as Skead’s, Rochester’s, Maclaren & Co.’s, Gilmour &
Co.’s, LeMoyne's, Gibb & Co.’s, Edward's, and Hamilton Bros., many of which
are even more extensive than those referred to. We might have also adverted to
the fine grist, flour and oatmeal mills of Thos. McKay & Co,, as well as those of They are of
Thompson & Son, at the Chaudidre; also those of Wm, MoClymont & Co., at werks weee
New Edinburgh, but the space at our disposal is so limited as to preclude our Parliament,
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GAS WORKS.

The city was first lighted with gasin November, 1854, by the Bytown
Gas Consumers’ Company, a private corporation with a capital of $200,000.
Since then, the charter has been amended, changing the name to the Ottawa Gas
Company, and increasing the capital to $500,000. The gas-house and works are
situated on the west side of King street, covering a considerable area of ground
at the junction of this street with York street. The site, buildings and manu.
facturing material are valued at more than $100,000, and nearly twice this has
been laid out in pipeage and other outside work. The works at their ineeption
were superintended by Mr. Wm. Perry, but they are now under the direction of
Mr. John Holt. The pipes extend through nearly all the leading streets of the
city and also to New Edinburgh and Rideau Hall, aggregating nearly
25 miles. There are 350 street lamps in use, and the total consumption for last
year amounted to nearly 20,000,000 cubic feet of gas. The Parliament and
Departmental Buildings are now supplied with gas through a special main,
which must add eonsiderably to the receipts of the Company. The revenue last
year amounted to nearly $60,000. The paid up capital at date amounts to
$215,000. The high price of coal made gas a dear commodity for years, it being
$6 per thousand cubic feet, with 33% per cent, discount for cash: but it has
now, through the cheapening of coal and an increase in the consumption, been
reduced to $4 per thousand, and 25 per cent. discount. In the suburbs, naptha
lamps have been used for some years, but the experiment has proved to a great
extent a failure, and must eventually be replaced by gas. The head office is on
Elgin street, nearly opposite the Russell House, and the officers are :—(, T,
Bate, President; Francis Clemow, Allan Gilmour, Thomas Patterson, Samuel
Howell, Thos. C. Keefer, and John Pennock, Directors. Fraocis Clemow is

Managing Director ; A. Spittal, Sec’y-Treasurer, and John Holt, Superintendent
of Works,

WATER WORKS, PUMP HOUSE, &c. -

There/is nothing of so much interest in and around the capital as the
Water Works. They are alike interesting to citizens, who enjoy a wholesome
supply of good water, and to tourists and strangers, who cannot but admire the
admirable system uvon which they are constructed. They are ocertainly the
finest and most complete of any in the Dominion, and should not fail to receive
the attention of visitors to the city. The power is supplied by water brought
from a short distance above the Chaudiere Falls, through a chawnel quarried out
of solid rock, across the LeBreton Flat property. The wheelhouse, containing the
pumping machinery, is situated near Pooley's Bridge, being a substantial struc-
ture of cut limestone. All the surroundings. as well as the bridges across the
aqueduct at the various street erossings, are solid arches of dressed limestone.
They are of neat design and suitable width for street travel over them. The
works were begun in 1872, under a commission chartered by special Aot of
Parliament, with T.C. Keefer, C.B., as Chief Engineer. Water was first lot
into the pipes in November, 1874. The system adopted is a modification of the
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Holly principle, piston pumps being used instead of the Holly Rotary, of which with ste:
there are three set. The machinery is of the most improved construction and Chamber
admirable workmanship, and operates with the utmost harmony, and is capable of and whey
supplying 10,000,000 gallons every 24 hours. Up to the present the works have polis.
cost $1,049,584, and before final completion may cost something additional.

Over 40 miles of pipe have been laid, 5,422 services for private use put in, Fish z:r::;
together with 318 hydrants for fire purposes up to the 31st of December, 1878. Mkt 2
The consumption for the last year was 837,207,000 gallons of water, with an Fish Ma:
ordinary pressure of 87Ib, and 1151b for fire purposes, to the square inch. Dur- far off R
ing fires an extra pressure is put on the mains, according to the number of By Warc
hydrants in use, it being found that each hydrant reduces the pressure 5ib. nf:thc G
Near the pump house, a stream upwards of 100 feet in height is often sent up 20 years
for the benefit of tourists and visitors to the city. Mr. Wm. Kennedy has until T
lately been superintendent of the works, and in that capacity has given every It is buil‘
satisfaction. His removal on the score of ecomomy has caused the most wide- S
spread dissatisfaction, which will doubtless end in his reinstatement. Since the on Claret
completion of the comstruction, the works have come under the jurisdiction of the cach, yiel
Cerporation, a committee of that body having the immediate supervision of them. ('Oml‘n() dic
The revenue from the works for the ycar 1878.amounted to $92,133.62, of sion, com

which the Dominion Government alone contributes $9,000. The expenditure for The stru
the same period, exclusive of construction aceount, was for working expenses James M.
$80,802.98; including interest on debentures, $61,605.09; leaving a margin
for profit of $12,830.64. The expenditure will be considerably reduced by the
end of the present year, the idea being that the Water Works should at least
Wipe out their own indebtedness for original construction.
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CITY AND COUNTY BUILDINGS. Ny

Crry HALL.—This is the chief public building owned by the City Corpo- oarriod e
ration, and was erected in 1875 at a cost of nearly $100,000. It is one of the cach, and
finest buildings.of the kipd in the. Dominion and was censtructed under the which if .
supervision of Messrs, Horsey and Sheard, architects. It is of a modern style of which is r
architecture leaning to the French, and is built of massive dressed Trenton lime- public me
stone with Ohio freestone trimamings. It is located in City Hall Square, on -the extending

west bank of the Canal, facing Elgin street, haviag the Russell House, Union

House and Knox Church adjoining it on the same street. On the north west Tue
angle is a tower, 175 feet in height, in which are the batteries, instruments and market ho
inuchinery of the Fire Alarm Telegraph. Its internal arrangements are very between $
complete, the Council Chamber, a very commodious Hall, being on- the upper and with {
flat, with the Mayor's office and waiting room for the Aldermen in the rear. 'I'he valued at

offices of the Liicense Inspector, Board of Public School Trustees and Board of the first h
Separate Sehool Frustees, are also upon the same flat and in front of the City Hall, winter of '
which. is reached ' by a magpificent double stairway. A private stairway in rear brick with
leads to the Mayor's Office and Couneil Chamber, On the ground flour are the Two shops
offices of the, City Clerk; City Engineer, Assessment Commissioner, City each, twely
Treasurer, Colleotor of Taxes, Chief Hngineer of the Fire Department, and Col if all in oot
leator-of Water Rates. The building is beated:an the most improved principle of this m
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with steam and hot water, and lighted with gas; the gasalier in the Council
Chamber being especially brilliant. The entire structure is a credit to the City,
and when the square is laid out, will prove an ornament to the Canadian Metro-
polis. .

Tuk EASTERN MARKET.—The Public Markets include the Eastern Meat,
Fish and Produce Market ; Western Meat, Fish and Produce Market ; Victoria
Meat and Fish Market; Anglesea Meat and Fish Market; Cathcart Meat and
Fish Market, and Ottawa Cattle Market. 'The first is situate in By Ward, not
far off Rideau street, and comprises what is familiarly termed the Old and New
By Ward Market Houses. The former is the oldest and principal meat ‘market
of the City, being at first a wooden structnre, that was destroyed by fire nearly
20 years ago. The new edifice erected in its place is a substantial limestone
structure, some 200 feet in length and 60 feet in width and valued at $25,000.
It is built upon a site of eight lots lying between York and Clarence streets, and
comprises 24 single stalls which rent at $100 per annum each, two corner shops
on Clarence street renting at $200 each, and two on York street renting at $250
cach, yielding when all rented a revenue of $3,300. The New Market house is a
commodious building and is built upon a site generally known as the New Exten-
sion, comprising five large-sized City lots lying between George and York streets,
The structure is of the mansard design prepared and superintended by Mr.
James Mather, architect, and has one of the largest public halls in the City above
the shop and stalls, being 50 % 100 feet in dimension, with waiting rooms, etc.,
in front, and office of Market Inspector in rear, being-reached by # private stair-
case from the Public Weigh House, in an arched portion 8 the building at the
southern end of the building. It is of white brick and cost $20,000, and is yet
only a little better than half of the intended building. Tt is intended ultimately
ax a Fish and Huckster Market, although business of a miscellaneous kind 1s now
carried on in it. There are two shops in front on York street, rented at $250
cach, and nine shops on each side of the building whose rentals are $100 each,
which if entirely occupied would yield a revenue of $2,300, without the hall
which is rented at from $15 to $20 per night when occupied, as it usually is for
public meetings, balls, socials, and such like gatherings. This fine  property,
extending as it does from George to Clarence streets, is valued at $90,000.

Tue WESTERN MARKk®T.—This fine edifice is considered the handsomest
murket house in the Dominion, and has just recently been erected on a fine site
between Sparks and Queen streets, in Wellington Ward, at a cost of'$25,000,
and with the ground upon which it is built and adjoining market property is
valued at §40,000. It might here be observed that this is the second building,
the first having been destroyed by fire immediately after its oceupation in the
winter of 1876-77. The structure, also designed by Mr. Mather, is of white
brick with limestone dressings, and has o transept in rear for' the 'Fish ‘Market.
Two shops on Sparks street rent at $260 each, two on' (Jueen street at-$200
each, twelve inside stalls at $100 each and two fish stalls at $100 each, which
if all in occupation would realize a revenue of $2,300, byt a ‘¢onsiderable portion
of this market is yet unoccupied it being comparatively a new enterprise.
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Farmers vend their produce at both this and the Eastern Markets, and are not
allowed to sell it elsewhere, except grain of all kinds which is exempt from toll.

The above tolls and fees are sold out to the highest bidder realizing on an
average from $10,000 to $12,000 per annum.

V10TORIA MARKET.—This is rather an unpretending structure of frame,
having been built many years ago for the accommodation of residents of the
Chaudiere District, and is one of the proposed series of subsidiary markets con-
templated under the New Market By-law, that prevents the selling of fresh meat
or fish on the public streets elsewhere than in some of the market houses, a very
wise and precautionary measure from a sanitary point of view. It is built upon
a site at the corner of Queen and Lloyd streets, on LeBreton Flats, and with the
ground is valued at $2,500. There are but two stalls here, each rented at $100
per annum, yielding a revenue of $200.

ANGLESEA MARKET.—This is a neat little red brick structure, erected in
Anglesea Square, at the east end of the City, at a cost of $2,000, and comprises
two stalls rented at $100 each, realizing a revenue of $200. It is valued, with
the site upon which is stands, at $3,500.

CATHOART MARKET —This, the remaining one of the three subsidiary
markets, is similar in design and the same size as the one in Anglesea Square,
and i8 built on Cathcart Square, at the cormer of Cumberland and Catheart
streets, in Ottawa Ward, not far from the track of the St. L. & O. Railway, It
also comprises two salls for the sale of fresh meat and fish, yiclding a revenue to
the City of $200. It, with the site, is valued at $3,500. The upper part of
these two markets can be converted into suitable halls at very little cost.

Tae CATTLE MARKET.—This is a new enterprise and not yet fully com-
pleted. It occupies a site of nine City lots, bounded by Dalhousie, Catheart and
Bolton streets, not far from the depot of the St. L. & O. Railway. Mr. A.
DeGuise has entered into a contract with the City Corporation to fence the
grounds, erect the necessary buildings, pens, &ec., for live stock of all kinds,
which are not allowed to be sold elsewhere in the City, and receives in rcturn a
lease of the premises and fees for five years from the 1st January, 1879. The
premises are commodious and well adapted for the purpose and when complete,
will be an asset of at least $6,000 or $7,000 to the Corporation.

This ends our narrative of the market buildings, and when an abattoir or
public slaughter house has been erected the system will be complete, and will
excel, as it now does, any other market system on the contiment. People are
daily supplied and at first cost with all kinds of produce and they are not slow
in appreciating this invaluable boon to the community, as is proved by the
thousands who daily throng the market thoroughfares. Visitors should make a
note of the markets, as they are a leading feature of the Capital.

Ciry RzoisTRY O¥FicE.—The Registration Division of the City of
Ottawa was separated from the County of Carleton Registration Division in
Maroh, 1864. Alexander Burritt, Esquire, being appointed the first Registrar
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DOMINION m BAKERY/
Bread, Biscmit and Confectiomery Works.

PN T

Buviscvrrs, Caxns, Canviks, Rorrs,
French and all kinds of Fancy Bread.

MUFFINS. CRUMPETS.

14

@HE @Iﬁﬁn DEE@‘IP

92 Rideau Street, - =

Ottawa.

CHEAPEST HOUSE

—FOR—

CHINA, GLASSWABE AND CHOCKERY.

COAL OIL 20 CENTS PER GALLON, (Large Measure.)

M. J. CHATFIELD, Proprietor.

HH LCOT—'E’

IMPORTER AND MANUFACTURER OF

HATS, OAPS, AND FURS

—ALSO~—

A Splendid Stock of Indian Work and Curiosities
128 Rideau Street, Ottawa,

(NEAR NICHOLAS STREET)
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by commission dated February 29th, 1864. The present commodious a1d hand-
some building was erected in the year 1873, and is similar in design to all Regis-
try Offices in the Province of Ontario. It is built of white brick with cut Jime-
stone facings, and is provided with iron doors, iron shutters, and stone floor.
Each of the three divisions of the office is arched over with brick, every detail
in the building being designed to make it cffectually safe from fire, and a safe
deposit for the valuatle papers and books contained in the office. Mr. Donald
Masson, of the City of Ottawa, was the contractor; the cost of the building being
about $12,000. Mr. Thomas Sproule. (nephew of Mr. John P. A. Sproule, for
many years Deputy-Registrar of the County of Carleton), was the first Deputy
under Mr. Burritt, he held the position till December, 1871, when Mr. Thomas
(. Rothwell received his commission as Deputy and remairel in office till suc-
ceeded by the present incumbent Mr. Kingsforth Graburn, in March, 1874, to
whom the author is indebted for many favors while secking for information in
connection with the euarly settlement of the City. The surroundirgs of the
office are not yet finished, a neat iron railing enclosing the premises hring still
required. On the completion of the contemplated improvements the building
will take its rank with the massive County buildings in its immediate vieinity.
The building covsists of three rooms or divisions, namely :—The vault, for the
safe keeping of the valuable books and pipers belonging to the office; the middle
or copying room, cach instrument when registered being copied in full in the
respective books ; the remaiving and front room is for the use of the public.
Many of the oldest documents of this section of the Provinee of Outario are
deposited in the vault of the office, the earliest being dated us far back as June
1812. The offiee is open daily (Sundays and Bank Holidays excepted) from 10
aan. to 4 pm. The Registrar, Mr. Burritt, is the grandson of a U, K. Loyalist,
who first settled in Convecticut, in the New Kogland States, but on the breaking
out of the American revolution, took sides with the king, and after the war ended
fled to Canada, taking up land gronted him at a place 1djoining the Ridean
Canal, in this County, and since known as Burritt’s Rapids, in honor of its first
settler.  This was in the year 1793, and may be considercd one of the earliest
settlements in the County of Carleton, with the growth and prosperity of which
nonc are more identificd than the Burritt family.

Tue Porick Court.—The City docs not yet own a building of its own for
this purpose, ani has, since the demolition of the old City Ilall, leased the old
Baptist Church which has been fitted up und made suitable for the wants of
those who transgress the law and the guardians of the peace. The basement has
been fitted up with cells in such a mauner as to separate niule and female
prisoners, and every precaution taken as to ventilation, which was such a source
of trouble in the old City Hall. There is a sitting room also in the basement for
the use of the men of the force, when off duty. On the first floor is the Court room,
a large and spacious room well adapted for the purpose. To the right of the main
entrance is the office of the Chief of Police and on the left the room of the
Detective. The force as reorganized lately consists of the following men :—’

Chief,......ccon000 ey eonnes srascrrameseccasens .. & P Sharwood.
It Sergeant..coieeccssrsetiosssnnnanas v venenn sy Denis Q' Keefe,

C

P
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2nd Sergeant...... OO T O O es-eeses ..R. L. Hornidge.
3rd ' Bergeant : ... c.ucwies cseiveunidenensnens sonves Wm. McVeitty.
Detective......... .... weer veeee.-Onésime Groulx.

Constables: John Foran, Jamcs Mitchell, Peter McKenna, John Whillaus,
Hugh McKenna, Thos. McLauglin, Celestin Pinard, Joseph Martineau, James
Raine, Thomas Graves, John Banning, Wm. Vizard, Samuel Thompson, John
St. Cyr, Mathew Dillabough, D. O’Leary, Wm. Mitchell, Thomas Mulligan,
Thos. Cowan, Robert:McMenomy, Camille Perricr.

City Hall Messenger and Counstable, Michael Nile; Market Constables,
John Litle and Niel Atkinson; Railway Constable, William Schwitzer; Water
Works Constable, W. . Williams ; IHea'th Officer, John Brown.

Tae Court HouseE.—The County Buildings are situated on a fine block
of land, bounded by Daly, Nicholas and Wilbrod streets, in St. George's Ward,
and include the Court Ilouse, Gaol and Registry Oftice. The Court House
occupies the Central position facing both Daly and Nicholas streets, and is a
handsome building of blue limestone with finely cut dressings of the same
material. In it are the offices for all the civil and legal officials of the County,
together with handsome court rooms and a chamber for the Municipal officers.
The building was constructed in 1871, at a cost of £60,000, from plans prepared
by Mr. Surtees, at the time a Member of the Council.  In design, it is simple
but ecffective, having two wicgs connected by a somewhat projectisg centre, in
which is the main entrance, surmounted by a handsome pediment over which
stands a statue of Justice. It is heated throughout with steam, gnd lighted with
gas, and the offices arc coch supplied with the most modern improvements,

including firc-proof vaults and costly office furniture.

Tue Jair.—The prison adjoins the Court House, havine its main front on
Nicholas street. It was designed by Mr. Horsey, and like the Court Iouse isa
strong and substantial structure excelling anything of its kind in the Dominion.
The cost of its construction was about $60,000, and for a long time it was regarded
as the Model Prison of the Country. It contains accommodation for 96
prisoncrs. A steam apparatus heats it n every part and water is supplied to the
whole building. The only cxecution that has occurred since its erection, was
that of Whelan, for the murder of the late Tlon. Thomas D'Arcy McGee, The
majority of the prisoners confined, are in for comparatively light offences; and
amony the males, their labor is utilized at wood cutting, stone breaking and such
like work, while the females are employed at tcasing oakum and koitting. Mr.
Alex. Powell is at present governor of the institution, and is assisted in his duties

by two turnkeys and a matron.

County REaisTRY OrricE.—The Registry Office for the County of
Carleton is situated on the north-cast angle of the site set apart for the County
Buildings, facing Daly street. It is built of dressed limestone and ite style of
architecture is in keeping with the Court House adjoining it. The building was
erected in 1875 at a cost of about $12,000. After the burning of the old Court
House in 1873, the old Registry Office, that stood at the corner of Nicholas and
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Daly streets was demolished so as not to hide the front view of the new County
Buildings, The Registry Office was located in Richmond for the old Dalhousie
District, but after the incorporation of Bytown and the making a distinct County
of Carleton, it was removed to ithe County-town, Mr. Geo. Thew Burke, being
Registrar. The first Registrar was Levius P. Sherwood, appointed in 1824 ;
George Thew Burke, succeeded in 1843 ; then J. Smith in 1854; and the late
Edward Sherwood in 1856. The present incumbent is W. H. Waller, he having
been appointed in 1877. The Officc at the present time is in a most systematic
and orderly condition. At the request of Mr. Waller the County Council
renovated the office and put in new furniture, book shelves, map cases, and Water
Works.  The books too, which had become more or less dilapidated, were all
bound anew. There are abbut 50,000 iustruments in the Office any one of which
can be procured at a moment’s notice. There are 160 books of reference and
128 maps pertaining to the Connty. The business of the office requires the
assistance of a Deputy-Registrar and one or two copyists. The present efficient
Deputy is C. W. Pole, who is an appointeec of the ‘late Mr. Sherwood. The
following dates of property patented in the several townships of the County will
ot only give th2 reader an idea of how old some of the papers are, but also an
inkling of how early the respective municipalities were settled : —

Marlborough, (Co'. E. Burritt), Patented property in............ 1798.
Gloucester, (Capt. [lugh Munro). L e e 1799.
Osgoode, (Solomon Jones), 0 eieseea 1799.
North Gower, (Col. Fraesr), ¢ cereeeeeee.. 1800,
Nepean, L € e 1800.
Biteroy, sooswmse sesnss s wr e L .. 1823.
Torbolton,.. ..o oivnins e L 1823,
Goulbourny~..ooooeiiiiiiins i ¢ . 1824,
Huntley, ...o.oouvvier cveenens « 1824,
March. : qoicoswesmian s snssisnssase e el 1824.

The Hoa. J. W. Munro who succeeded in sccuring a large tract of land in
(iloucester, afterwards s0ld to the Hon, Thomas McKay over 1,000 acres, of
what is now known as the McKay estate. Hector McPhail, Capt. Bradley,
Giideon Olmstead, (reorge Sparks and Donald McArthur also bought land from
him shortly after.  The earliest dated instrument in the office, however, is the
patent of Col. Burritt, the first settler 1n the whole County of Carleton, he having
located in the Towuship of Marborough, near what is now commonly known as
Burritt’s Rapids, in the year 1793.

CITY CHURCHES.

Basinica.—The Basilica, formerly known as Notre Damé Cathedral is one
of the largest and most imposing church edifices in the city, and has lately, under
the direction of Bishop Duhamel, had extensiv: and costly internal improvements
made that have materially enhanced the appearance of the building. Tt has
cost, with its repeated improvements something in the neighborhood of $75,000.
When enlarged as now anticipated it will excced its present size by fully a third ;
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The design is Gothic

the alterations it is cstimated will cost nearly $100,000.
on continental models, the interior consisting of a nave 200 feet by 72 feet with
side aisles divided from it by clustcred columps. At the east end is the sanctu-
ary 40 by 50 feet, and connected with the nave by a handsome arched opening.
A fine organ loft occupies the west cnd of the building containing a splendid
instrument which is built in two parts and so constructed that either or both
sections can be be used by the organistat pleasure. An extensive erypt underlics
the whole building, which will be greatly enlarged. It is now used for special
services, confessional purposes, class meetings and lectures.  Ina vault under the
south-western tower are the remains of the late Bishop Guigues, the first Bishop
of the Diocese. He was interred there on the 1:th day of February 1874.

Sr. Josgpn's Cnurcm.—This Roman Catholic church is situated ou
Wilbrod street, Sandy Hill, under the charge of the Péres Oblats, ind is attended
by a mixed congregation of the English and French speaking portions of the popala-
tion. It is a neat building of blue limestone having its front on Wilbrod street.
Without any great pretension as to finish or size, it has been designed on strict
architcetural rules and both in exterior and interior cannot fail to plense the
educated eye. It is seated for about 1500 and contains a good organ. An
excellent choir always in good training, is supplied from the congregatioun, and
the adjoining University. It was built in 1857 and enlarged in 1866 and has
cost about $20,000, Rev. Father Pallier is at present the parish priest.

8r. Partrick’s CrUrcH.—This fine church is not yet completed, but when
the original design is carried out by the architect Mr. Arnoldi, it will compare
favorably with most church cdifices in the city. It is situated ou the corner of
Gloucester and Kent streets in Wellington Ward, and owes its inception and
completion to the untiring exertions of the Rev. Father Collins its former pastor,
It was commenced early in the spring of 1868 and the style is English gothic.
There will be a clear storey rising above the aisle walls, and the extreme length
of the building will be 195 feet and the width 76 feet. The height of the spire
from the ground will be 204 feet. The temporary tower contains u magnificent
bell. The Rev. Dr. O’Connor is the present pastor of the congregation.

St. JeaN BaprisTE CHURCH.—This church is a simple wooden structure
erected on Queen street at the Chaudierc, where there is a considerable French
population, and is capable of accommodating 500 persons. It was originally built

for a row of tenement houses and being in a crowded part of the city, where a

great deal of rough.work was going on, soon became the residence of an undesir-
able set of characters. Under these circumstances it was purehased by the¢
Fabrique, clearcd of its then inmates, the buildings were gutted\and throyn
into one and with little alteration in the main frame work it was conyerted intf a
church of respectable appearance, to the great joy of the (ueighborlxé)ogi. The
Rev, Father Fraucceur is parish priest. W

St. AnnE’s CuUrcH.—This is also the property of the Romau Catholic
Fabrique, and is situated at the ca:t end of 8t, Patrick street, Lower Town, 4
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30“,‘::‘ quarter of the city mainly inhabited by mechanics and laborers of the Roman
. “'t Catholic faith, It is a simple looking building of blue limestone, roughly dressed
e o and laid in rubble work. The interior consists of a nave and two aisles with
sening.

34 gallerics, holding in all about 1000 persons. It was erected in 1842 at a cost of
"Ul‘) :“ some $8000. The interior finishings are in general of the plainest, but where
»r both

Yol ., any attempt at ornament has been made it is of a light unsubstantial and rather
orlies
i gaudy charaoter.

special
dc.r the Tue Bisaop’s CHAPEL.—This church now designated the Church of St.
Bishop John the Evangelist, occupies a very beautiful site at the south-east angle of what
4. is known as the Major’s Field, and was only erected provisionally, the idea being
to erect u large English Cathedral on the vacant ground at the corner of Sussex
ited {”:; and Rideau strects, an effort in which we hope to see Episcopalians very soon
tepaa successful. It was constructed originally to serve the double purpose of a school
popula- house and place of worship for members of the Anglican Church in the eastern
1 st.ref‘t.t section of the city. Tt has of late been considerably enlarged to meet the wants
‘:N:tr:‘cw of its growing congregation and is the church ordinarily frequented by the
Anglican Bishop, who now resides in Qttawa. The interior is finished in imita-
- An tion walout and the pews are all open. It is of simple gothic in its style of
"“"1 ’ll\‘i architecture and ocost with recent alditions about $7,000. The Rev. H. Pollard
and h

is the curate of this church, and assists his Lordship Rishop Lewis in the conduct
ing of its religious services,

yut when
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le French

pally built

, Whero a St. ALBAN'S CHURCH.—This, the last and most recently erected of the

o undesir- Anglican churches, was erected in 1867 ou Daly street, Sandy Hill. The style

od by the of architecture is Gothic, being designed by Mr. Arnoldi ; the chancel tower and

nd (h.\own vestry having still to be erected. The church was opened for Divine Service

rted inft & on September the 8th, 1867, and the whole structure including a splendid base-

nd. ,The mert storey, of the same dimensions as the church, was completed in six months.
\ / At present there is comfortable accommodation for 400 persons, and when

o Cathalic the ehurch is fzompleted it is expected to seat 800. The building of this church

. o, § the cost of which was nearly $10,000, is chiefly due to the zeal and energy of

the incumbent the Rev. Dr. Jones, the chief contributors being a few friands
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from various parts of the Dominion, and the gentlemen of the Civil Service
residing in the neighborhood. There is an excellent organ and a capital choir
attached to the congregation. The basement contains a large meeting room, used

for Sunday School and other purposes.

CurisT CHURCH.—This, the largest and most pretentious building among
the Anglican churches, was designed by Mr. Arnoldi, and occupies a commanding
position at the west end of Sparks street, fronting on a precipitous bluff which
overlocks the whole commercial district surrounding the Chaudiere Falls. The
cost of the church was about $40,000; it was built to take the place of a smaller
and unpretending edifice erected vn the same spot in 1832. The present build-
ing, which is of Nepean sandstone, the same material as the Government buildings
are mainly constructed of, has a seating capacity of over 1,000. The style is
Gothic of the 13th century, the design consisting of a nave 100 feet long by 32
feet in width, separated from two ride aisles by clustered columns of polished
Armprior marble. 'I'he principal entrance is from Sparks street, the chancel
being situated at the south end of the nave into which it opens by a graceful
arch. To the west of the chancel is the vestry room andjto the east an organ, a
remarkably fine instrument considered by itz makers, Messrs. Warren of Montreal
as one of their most successfal productions. About ten years ago a parsonage
house was built, which is now occupied by the Rev. Archdeacon Lauder.

[}

8. ANDREW's CHURCH.—This, the oldest Presbyterian church in th . city,
was erected in 1873 at the cost of 875,000, to replace the old structure which
was the second oldest church of any denomination in the city, it haviog been
erected in 1828 for the Rev. John Cruikshank, its first minister. The new church
was designed by Mr. Thomas, architect, of Montreal, and is undoubtedly one of
the handsomest churches in the eity. It is constructed of blue limestone, pre-
senting in its"outlines a bold and rich Gothic design. The principal entrance is
from Wellington street, under a richly carved entrance-porch of Ohio sandstone.
Its situation has been well chosen, the unusual width of the strect enabling passers
by to get a fair view of its proportions, while a judicious irregularity in its main
features, prevent any look ‘of formality in the structure. The interior is very
handsomely furnished, and its seating capacity is 1,600. A commodious, though
plainly constructed manse adjoins the church facing on Sparks street. The present
pastor is the Rev. D. M. Gordon, B.D., who is an able and eloquent preacher.
He was ordained in December, 1867, as successor to the late Dr. Spence, who

had charge of the congregation since July, 1848.

Davry STrREET (HURCH.—This, the second Presbyterian church of the city,
but the first of the new Free Church, when it came out from the Kirk of Scotland
after the disruption, wag built in 1844 by the seceders. It was called Knox
Church, and the Rev. Thomas Wardrope, now Dr. Wardrope of Chalmers’
Church, Guelph, was ordained as its first pastor. It is a plain, yet neat structore
of ‘wood, and ha® @ seating capacity for T00 people. Since the erection of the
new- church i the City Hall Square, and the division of the congregation it has

been known w.s present name, the new congregation being called Knox Church,
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y 1S HoUSE is fitted, furnished and kept as an unexceptional,
First-Class Hotel.,

It has ample accommodation for five

hundred guests, and is delightfully and centrally situated, being in

close proximity to the Parliament Buildings, the Post Office, and all

the léading points of interest.

Telegraphic and other facilities afforded within the House.

02~ Onimbuses to and from all Railway depots and Steamboat

wharfs.

J. A. GOUIN,

Proprietor.

BY APPOINTMENT § PHOTOGRAPHER T0
His ExCELLENCY THE MARQUIS oF LORNE

Her Royal HighneséA the Princess Louise.
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It is intunded, we believe, shortly to ereot a new and more commedious edifice on
the elegant site adjoining the present church at the corner of Daly and Cumber-
land streets, Sundy Hill. The pastor is the Rev. Wm. Armstrong; M. A., who

succeeded to the incumbency after the Rev. Wm. MacLaren accepted a Professor-
ship in Knox College, Toronto.

BANk STREET CHURCH.—This church was erected to meet the growing
wants of the Canada Presbyterian Church, which was rapidly increasing in

numbers in the capital. The Rev. Wm. Moore was its first pastor, and is still

its incumbent. It is a well designed and substantially built Gothic structure,
with a fine spire, some 150 feet high in the centre of its eastern gable. The
internal arrangements are neat and commodious, there being a seating capacity

for nearly 800 persons. It is built of roughly dressed Trenton limestone, and
cost nearly $10,000.

Knox CHuURCH.—This is the lutest built church in econncction with the
Presbyterian body, and occupies a beautiful site facing City Hall Square. It is
a building of good architectural appearance, and was designed by Mr Langley,
architeet of Toronto. It was completed in 1874 at a cost of ubout $40,000, and
has a seating capacity for 1,600 people. The style of the design is Gothie, carricd
out externally in coursed work of Gloucester limestone with dressing of the same.
The tront which faces the square comprises a centre in which the main entrance
is, and two towers similar in design ; the western one being surmounted by a spire
160 feet in height. The height of the main building from the ground level to
the cornice is 40 feet. The interior consists of a nave with two self supporting
gulleries which are hung low 8o as not to detraet from the interior height. The
walls and roof, which is coved and judieiously frescoed in neutral tints, corresponds
well with the finishing of the pews and other wood work. Hot air is used
in winter for heating purposes, the apparatus for which is in the basement, which
is of good height and contains a splendid lecture room. This hall is also used
for bazaars and social gatherings, and has more than once been lent to other
congregations not possessing such accommodation. On the Tth of November,
1844, a wecting of those interested in the movement following the disruption of
the Church of Scotland, and the consequent disruption in the Presbyterian
Church of Canada in connection with the Church of Scotland, was held n the
Methodist Church, Upper Town, (lately known as the St. Andrew’s Roman
Catholic Church), for the purpose of making arrangements for holding religious
services on the following Sabbath. The meeting was addressed by the Rev.
Henry Gordon of (Gananoque. The congregation first assembled in the British
Methodist Chapel, Rideau street, the Rev Mr. Gordon officiating at the three

seryices held on the first Sunday. Thereafter the Congregation continued to

meet in the British Methodist (Chapel, which they rented till such time as they

should be enabled to erect a place of worship for themselves, The religious

exercises on these occasions were conducted by Mr. Thomas Wardrope, then

master of the Bytown Grammar School, who was commissioned to aet as Catechist

by the Presbytery of Kingston, as also by the Home Mission Committee of the
”
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Synod of the Presbyterian Church of Canada, and highly commended to the
brethren at Bytown. The commission to act in the said capacity was transmitted
to Mr. Wardrope by the Rev. Alex Gale, Minister at Hamilton, and Convener of
the Home Mission Committee, with the anxious desire that he would undertake
the office proposed to him. This state of things continued till the month of
June 1845, in which month the Synod of the Presbyterian Church of Canada
met at Cobourg. To this meeting of Synod, Mr. Donald Kennedy, Elder, was
deputed by the congregation, with a petition that Mr. Wardrope might be duly
and regularly licensed to preach the Gospel, in order to his receiving from
the " congregation, a call to be their pastor. The petition was favorably
entertained by the Synod; and the Presbytery of Kingston, before leaving
met, and solemnly licensed Mr. Wardrope. A unanimous call immedi-

Cobourg

8,

ately followed this, which, having been sustained by the Presbytery, and accepted

by Mr. Wardrope, his ordination was appointed to take place on the 13th day of 4‘3

August, 1845. On that occasion the late Rev. Dr. Robert Burns, of Toronto,

preached and presided, his text on the occasion being Is. 62, 10, « Lift up a OTTA

Standard for the people.” The Rev, Mr. Smart of Brockville addressed the

Minister, the Rev. Mr. McLean of Picton, the people. ' The new church on Daly

street, named Knox Church, was opened for public worship on Sabbath, Janvary

11th, 1846, the Rev. Wm. Lochead of Osgoode, preaching in the forenoon, the Tue Yo

Rev, Henry Gordon of (ananoque in the afternoon, and the Rev. Mr. Wardrope Ili?gl;uilr(;i: [
. ding,

in the evening. The sacrament of the Lord’s Supper was dispensed for the first ;:‘(jﬁffl“ Impi

time in the church on the first Sabbath in February 1846. In 1864 a portion The scl

of the congregation, owing to its crowded state, formed a new congregation and first beginnir

built Bank street Church. The Rev. Mr, Wardrope, to whom Presbyterianism

owes much, in this city and neighborhood, after a faithful and successful ministry Board and *

of twenty-five years, having received a call from the congregation of Chalmer’s Ent;

Church, Guelph, resigned the charge of Knox Church and removed to Guelph,Sept,

1869. For months after the removal of Mr. Wardrope, Knox Church remained a Drawing

vacant charge. Atlength, a unanimous call having been forwarded and accepted by ('”I“I:J“;{_AX

Rev. Wm. McLaren, of Belleville, his induction took place onthe 14th day of the

July, 1870.  On the Sabbath following, the Rev. Mr. Wardrope preached, intro-

ducing the newly appointed pastor to the congregation. During the ministry of giﬂﬂo with u
the Rev. Mr McLaren, the work of erecting the present church edifice was entered H;%?,“ ‘
upon; but before its completion, Mr. McLaren was appointed to the Chair of (\";“i‘*‘r 1
Systematic Theology, in Knox College, Toronto, by the General Assembly, at its oos Music,
meeting in June, 1873, causing him to resign his charge, after a pastorate of

three years, and leaving Knox Church, for the second time in its history, vacant. {)Iflrl gﬁ:;}s‘;
The new church having been completed, was formally opened on the 10th day of Preparator
January, 1874 ; but not withont the congregation having been much weakened é’(":ﬁ;'r"ﬂ“ﬂi
by a considerable portion of the people remaining behind, to worship in the Old Piano. ... ...
Church. - The Rev. Thos. Wardrope preached in the forenoon, the Rev. Professor ?\:;ﬁr -------
McLaren in the afternoon, and the Rev. Principal McViear in the evening. " No deduc
After the lapse of nearly two years, a unanimous call was forwarded to the rl(f; :::t;s <
the Rev. F. W. Farries, of Paris, Ont., and the call having been sustained by Hours Oorr

the Presbytery, and accepted by him, he was inducted as pastor of Knox Church 8 For |
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OTTAWA, CANADA. v

Tue Youne Lanies” Lrrerary INSTITUTE oF OTTAwA was founded in the year
1849. Tt is situated in one of the most healthy and agreeable localities of the City.
Its buildings are large, handsome structures, provided with the most suitab ](
modern improvements. Its apartments throughout are spacious, well ventilated and
heated.

The scholastic year is divided into two sessions of five months each—the
first beginning with September, and the gecond with February.

TERMS PER ANNUM. !
Board and Tuition in English and French—~Bed, Bedding, Washing and
Entrance F'ee cvceec cuopene sositderses soins Ceseane soesnstersnes . $125 00

FREE OF COHARAQE.

Drawing, Voeal Music in class, Harmony, Plain and Ornamental Néédle Work
Culinary Art and Domestic Economy.

N.B.—All charges are payable each Session in advance.

EXTRAS.

Piano with use of the Instrument $30 08 | German and Latin, each........ $20 00 !

Organ & .6 40 00 | Painting in Water-colors & Pastel 20 00 N
Harp s L 50 00 | Oil Painting....vvu..... P oS 30 00 !
Guitar “ « 30 00 | Furnished Room..svvesvuusven. . 40 00 Betse |
Vocal Music, private lessons.... 48 00 1

TERMS PER QUARTER, STRICTLY IN ADVANCE.

Half Board....... idas srenee gpoe $10 00 ()renn teqesveen 31000
Day PurrLs— GUILAP vvaeee cesedese anvdes daia\VIT M0
Preparatory Department....., 4 00| Vocal Music..... Slee e Teeta ey 12 00
Intermediate £¢ vevees 5 00 ) Private Instruction on Piano.... 10 00
Senior 56 vesees 6 l Drawing and Painting, each..... 2 00
PiaN0, 555 woivsinsosios i os see R 7 50 ] Oil Painting.eeeee cune. seeneess O 00
HarPicesessocotesiony vossaee eee 123 501 German.cuoe cevveacocascs sase’ 300
ZYLherc:ses soossncnmeins maniconrs T 50

No deduction is made for absence, unless occasioned by protracted sickness.

In cases of absence from School, a note from the Parents is required, stating
the reason for non-attendance.

Hours of attendance, from 9 o’clock till 11:30 a.m., and from 1:30 till 3:30 p-m

#&™ For further particulars apply to Sister THERESA,
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y[( HIS commodious HOTEL has just been enlarged, remodeled, and

refurnished throughout and now stands without a rival in Ottawa.
Reading, Telegraph, and commodious Commercial Sample Rooms
are provided for the comfort of guests.

It is situated in the very centre of the business community,
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on the 29th day of April, 1875; and on Sabbath, May 2nd, introduced to the
congregation by his predecessor, the Rev. Professor McLaren.

DominioN CuurcH,—This is the principal church edifice of the Wesleyan
body in Ottawa, and was built in the year 1875 through the perseverance and
energy of its then pastor, the Rev W. J. Ilunter, M.A. It is of exceptional
design, being constructed in amphitheatre style, and at a cost of $45,000. The
church demolished, to make way for the new building, was itself a very commo-
dious structure, and was only opened in 1863. The church fever however
became an epidemic and the Wesleyans were determined not to be outdone by
other denominations, hence the idea of a new edifice. It will seat upwards of
1,800 persons. The Wesleyans were the pioneers of Christianity in this city,
and were the first to erect a place of worship here, having erected a small chapel
in 1827 on a site opposite Col. Egleson’s residence at the corner of Rideau and
Chapel streets, and from this incident th> lutter street afterwards derived its
pame. A Rev. Mr. Poole was the first preacher, and John Burrows the first
owner of real estate in the place, E. Playter, Benjamin Rathwell, Joseph Coombs,
George Humphries, John Cochrane, Ralph Cox and Silas Burpse are mentioned
us being the more active members of his congregation, The church on Chapel
street having been destroyed by fire, they erected a small stone church on Sparks
Street, now used by Mr. Parker for a dye house, and previous to this, was the
only Roman Catholic church in St. Patrick’s parish, it having been bought from
the Methodists on removing to their new church in 18563. The Rev. Mr.
Stafford is at present the incumbent of the Dominion Church, and is an able and
powerful preacher.

King Street, Cavrcnr.— Notwithstanding the gredt aceommodation afforded
by the Dominion Church, the growth of the Wesleyan body was so great that it
became necessary to seoure more church room, and with a view to this object, the
present buildiug at the corner of King and St. Paul streets was built in 1874
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with the Rev. William all, M.A. as its first pastor. The entire building is not
yet constructed, the congregation being determined to complete it only when their
financial resources will admit of their doing so. Tho Rev. Mr. Pcarson is the
new pastor, having relieved the Rev. Mr. Sparling, the late popular and fervent
incumbent of the congregation. Another Wesleyan church has been built at the

west end.of the city, and is under the pastoral care of the Rev Mr. Pitcher.

York STREET Eriscorar METHODIST CHUCCH.-- This church was built
in 1844, during the pastorate of the Rev.James Gardiner. and rebuilt during the
year 1867. It is a handsome brick building, with white brick corners and
window arches, and a basement of stone. It is situated at the corner of York
and Dalhousie strects, and will accommodate over 400 persons ; it is provided
with a fine large basement for the use of the Sunday school, and is worth about
$6,000. The Rev. W. A. Phillips is now incumbent of the congregation, and

adjoinirg theachurch is a brick residence for the pastor.

CnaupieRk Erisoorar MerHODIST CHUROH-—This church was erected,
and opened for Divive Service on Christmas Day 1864 to meet the requirements
of worshippers at the west end of the city. It is a good substantial frame build-
ing, and will accommodate nearly 300 persons The cost of the structure was
about $3,000, and it is situated at the corner of Queen and Bridge streets on
LeBreton’s Flat. It is at present under the pastoral charge of the Rev. Dr.

The two Episcopal Churches are uniting to build a new edifice, which

H:n‘tlv)‘,
is now under way at the corner of Metealfe and Gloncester streets, which, when

completed will add another to the many fine churches alrcady existing in the

city.

Tue Bartist Cuurci.—The old chureh on Queen street (now the Police
The building is of stone, 40 feet by 50, and cost
The first preacher was the Rev. J. Muckie,
The present pastor Rev. A.

(Court), was erected in ‘1“\1‘)2.
$4,000, and seated about 300 lu:n[x]v,
who was succceded by the Rev. R. J. Langridge.
A. Cameron was so successful in his ministry, thut the congregation had outgrown
the capacity of the, church, and hence a new edifice, was resolved upon, and was
completed lust year on a beautiful site at the corner of Maria and Elgin strects,
The new building is of a very chaste design, built of

adjoining Cartier Square.
It was built under the super

(iloucester limestone and has cost nearly $20,000.
vision of Mr. Mather, architect, and has a seuting capacity of T00 or 800 persons.
A fine tower adorns the north-east angle, and there is a splendid basement for

Sunday school, prayer mecting'and other church purposes.

CoNGREGATIONAT, ('HURcH.—This is a neat stone building crected by
M cssrs. Horsey and Sheard in 1862, and is situated on the corner of Elgin and
Albert streets, Centre Town, facing City Hall Square. 1t is a (iothic building
of blue limestone 45 feet by 60 fect in dimensions, with a seating capacity of 300,
The cost of its construcgion was $6,000. The interior is finished iu dark wood, the
scats being pewed. A basement underlics the church used for Sunday school
purposes aud class rooms. The congregation is at present under the pastoral
charge of the Rev. Mr. Wood, who Jately succeeded the Rev. J. . Sanderson,
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Carnoric AprosToLic CHURCH.—The people of this congregation are
commonly called Trvingites, and have a neat little stone church on Albert street,
not far from the Upper Town market house. It was designediby Mr. Arnoldi, of
Ottawa, and though of small dimensions presents a good appearance. In its
size it is only 80 feet by 35, with sittings for about 200. The style employed is
[ts cost was

Gothic, the material limestone with cut dressings of the same.
about $6,000. In this church is a handsomely carved stone communion table,
the only article of the kind in the city. In the basement of the building, roomns
are provided for the custodian of the church. This may be said to complete the
list of all churches in the city with the exception of the German Lutheran church
at the corner of King and Wilbrod streets on Sandy Hill, and the French Preshy-
terian church that holds its meetings in the M. E. Church, corner Palhousic and
York. The Rev. Auguste Senaé is pastor of the former and the Rev. Murc
Ami of the latter congregation, There is also the French Methodist Charch,
corner Bridge and Queen streets, Chaudierc, under the pastorate of Rev. John

Syvret.

OTTAWA LADIES’ COLLEGE.

This institution, incorporated by Act of Parliament in 1869, was cstablished
to meet the desire expressed by many earnest Protestant gentlemen to have a
first-class education put within the reach of the young ladies of the City of
Cttawa and surroanding country. The basis of the institution while decidedly
religious and P rotestant, is non-sectarian. A thorough training is afforded in all
the branches of an English Classical and Scientific education, and in the Modern
Languages and the Fine and Useful Arte, to those who desire these accomplish-
ments, In the course of instruction and the use of text books, the faculty
conforms as fur as possible to the requirements and usages of the High Schools of
the Province of Qntario, and University College, Torouto.

The College is the property of a chartered Joint Stock Company, (limited
liability) controlled by a Board of Managers who are elected by the Stock-
holders, at a meeting held on the first day of July in each year. The College

Building is situated on Albert Street in the Western part of the City of Ottawa,
i high and healthy locality, with ample room for play grounds, commanding
d extensive view of the river and surrounding country. The

Buttdifig, which was erected for the purpose, ix;_(;:__s_tn_bit-tll;n_ti(1‘.-llctt!ﬂv*ediﬁp,gL four
stories high, with airy ocorridors, and commodious schoolfooms and sleeping

Every attention has been given to ventilation, and the whole

apartments,
There is accmmodation for one hundred

building is heated by hot water pipes.
boarders, who will find every necessary comfort provided, with bath-rooms and

closets on cach floor. There is a Gymnasium in connection with the institution,

and regular Culisthenic exercises are provided for the pupils.

INSTRUCTION.

COURSE OF
There arc three departments in the Institution.

1. ELEMENTARY : Intended for pupils begiuning the study of Knglish,
Arithmetic and Writing.
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2. Tue INTERMEDIATE : Intended for pupils who are able to read and

spell correctly, and to write, and who have mastered the four simple rules of
Arithmetic.

The Intermediate course usually extends over two years.

3. Tue COLLEGIATE

Intended for pupils who can pass in the Elements
of English (irammar, Geography and History, and Arithmetic as far as
Fractions,

CURRICULUM IN OOLLEGIATE

DEPARTMENT,

1st. Year.

English Literature, Physics, History and Chronology, Algebra and Geeg-
raphy, Latin and Greek, French and German.

Znd Year.

Botany, Chemistry, Mental and Moral Philosophy, Mathematics, Astronomy,
Latin and Greek, French and German, Italian, Geology, and Palaontology,

Physiology, Natural Theology and Christian Evidences, Logic and Rhetoric,
Belles Lettres, Ttalian.

Classics and modern languages are optional, and when taken in regular
ocourse are specially charged.

Instruction in the Bible ferms part of the regular course in all departments.

Music and individual instruction in Singing, Painting and Drawing, Fancy

Work and the Culinary Art do not form part of the course and will be charged
extra,

3rd Year.

Geology and Paleontology, Physiology, Natural Theology and Christian
Evidences, Logic and Rhetoric, Belles Lettres, Italian.

The Principal and Teachers reside in the College, and take the oversight of

the Young Ladies during study hours and out-door exercises, and are at the table
with them.

Every attention is paid to the health and comfort of the Boarders,
and the wishes of parents and guardians is considered as far as consistent with
the order and good conduct of the Institution,

Kvery room is intended to
accommodate two Boarders, having a separate bedstead for each, and all other
convenienoces.

1872. The first Directors being E. B. Eddy, President; J. . Robinson, and
John Rochester, M.P., Vice-Presidents ; Robt. Blackburn, H. F. Bronson, John 1
R. Booth, Dr. Sweetland, Jos. M. Currier, M.P., W. C. Smillie, J. T. Pennock, ‘
George Hay, John Leggo, Rev. D. M. Gordon, B.D., and Rev. Wm. Moore. |
The first Principal was Rev. John Laing, M.A., who after one year was followed &l
by Mr. E. P. Jackson, M.A., who returncd to the United States in Feby, 1876. :

Rev. Wm. Moore next acted us principal, without remuneration, until the arrival o
D

|
The College was founded in 1867, but not formally opened until Sept. 4th, t
!
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of the present incumbent, Rev. Dr. Kemp, who undertook the management last offers n

year. All information relative to the [nstitution, terms, ete, can be had on acquisi
application to the Bursar, Mr. John Dickie. ‘ are equ
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CONGREGATION DE NOTRE DAME. Element:

This Convent and Educational Seminary for young ladies is situated on Botany,

terms etc

Gloucester street, south side, between Elgin and Metealfe streets, a most desirable Algebra,
location and materially improved in its surroundings since its establishment. It of Domes
is a superior structure, built of Trenton limestone from the Gloucester quarries, advantag,
and was designed by Mr. John Bowes, architect, under whose cfficient guidance the care 1
one of the handsomest edifices in the city has been constructed. The chapel is commend
one of the leading features of the inside of the building, which is tastefully fitted education
up, espeoially the altar; in fact all the apartwents are spacious, well furnished, may have
and commodious. This institution is under the direction of the ladies of the notably r
Congregation, (being the first religious order among nuns of Canadian origin), estublishn
having been founded by the Venerable Margaret Bourgeois, in the year 1666 accorded
when DeMaissoneuve was Governor Gerderal, and this a Krench Colony. The the Marg
worthy lady who founded the order was last year, 1878, proclaimed by the church times visif
and in due time will be canonized as a saint. There are now throughout Canada a critical |
92 establishments, in suecessful working order, belonging to this Canadian com,

munity, and doing excellent work in the educational mission, that their first Lady NO
Superior intended they should perform. The mother establishment is at Ville This Litey
Marie in the vicinity of Montreal, in a building which was at one time ocgupicd

of its kind
sisters cam
the late la
Bishop Gh
adjoining t
COURSE OF STUDY. and works

This Convent offers splendid advantages to young ladies who desire a lished and
thorough, practical cducation. In point of location and salubrity, this institation aud ssylun

by Lord Elgin as a residence, when he was Governor General and Montreal the
Seat of Government. The branch in Ottawa was organized in 1868, under the
patrona;:e-of the late Bishop Guigues, and in charge of Sister St.i(};nbricl, who has
ever since so ably presided over the institution as Superioress.
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offers many advantages. Its central situation affords ample facility for the speedy

acquisition and thorough knowledge of English, and French; These languages
are equally spcken in familiar conversation. The course of study is complete,
and the Gold Medal and Diploma arc conferred on the young lady who graduates.
The Scholastic year begins on the 1st September and finishes on 1st July.
Pupils are admitted at any time during the year. The course of instruction is
comprehensive and extensive, and the system of searching examination at regular
periods ensures an excellent review of the work done, as well as an accurate test of
the progress made. In these examinations the institution has the benefit of the
Professors of the College of Ottawa, and the Professors of the Normal School.
There is a special class for the instruction of young ladies who intend to competa
for second class certificates. The scientific part of this eourse has been in charge
of Dr. Baptie of the Normal School. Sister St, Gabriel with a staff of twenty
assistants of the ladies of the congregation, have charge of the various classes and
subjects, and these lady professors discharge the duties devolving upon them
with a heroiam that is truly praiseworthy; and as a result of their endeavors we
find many works of art in.needlework and painting, adorning the boudoirs and
walls of the convent. An average of over 100 young ladies are in daily attend-
ance, a large per centage of whom are regular koarders in the institution. For
terms etc., see advertisement oun another page. The course of study comprises
Elementary Enoglish, and French with Ancient and Modern History, Literature,
Botany, Astronomy, Natural History, Chemistry, Arithmetio, Bookkeeping,
Algebra, Geometry, Music, Drawing, Puinting, Embroidery, etc. The science
of Domestic Economy is also made a specialty in the institution. The many
advantages which the institution thus possesscs for imparting a superior education,
the care taken for the refinement. and accomplishment of mind and body must
commend it to those parents who are desirous of affording their daughters a good
education. The institution is well worthy of a visit from strangers and visjtors who
may have occasion, during the approaching Kair, to visit the Capital. It has
notably received the attention of many distinguished visitors already since its
estublishment. The late Apostolic Delegate while on a clerical visit to America
accorded it his patronage as did also Lord and Lady Dufferin. His Kxcellency
the Marquis of Lorne and her Royal Highness the Princess Louise have several
times visited the Institutiop, the latter on one occasion subjecting the classes to
a eritical examination in the subjects taught.

NOTRE DAME DU SACRE CCEUR CONVENT.

This Literary Institnte for the cdusation of young ladies is the oldest establish-
of its kind in the city and was founded here as early as 1845, at which date four
sisters came from the parcnt institution of the Girey Nuns in Montreal, and under
the late lady superior, Mother Bruyere, opened under the patronage of the late
Bishop Guigues, an establishment in a frame building on St. Patrick street,
adjoining the present Bishop’s Palace. Their particular mission was teaching
and works of mercy, and under their direotion the Greneral Hospital was estab-
lished and now owes its maintenance and great suecess, as do also the orphanages
and asylums, subsequently established. In 1849 the Literary Department was
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opened under the direction of Sister Therese, with the assistance of Sister
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Nativity and other ladies of the order. In 1850 the new convent on Sussex street
(now old) was opened under tho most favorable auspices, and the patronage
accorded it soon placed it on the highway to success. The requirements of the
institution now became such, that more commodious premises were required, and
hence the Literary Institute was in 1869 removed to its present building at
the junction of Rideau and Ottawa streets, being entirely separated from the
other departments of the Convent. The appreciation of the zealons efforts of
Sister Therese and her assistants after removal here, was so great and the attend-
ance of young ladies had become so large, that increased facilities had to be
provided to keep pace with the growing necessities of the institution, and as a
resull, the handsome new three storey wing of white brick was completed a year
or two ago. It is situated in one of the most healthy and agreeable localities of
the city, and a poticeable feature in this conncction is the entire absence of
sickness among the young ladies ever since its removal to its present site in 1869.
The attending physician attributes this to the salubrity of the locality the cleanli-
ness and perfect ventilation of the rooms and to its admirable system of drainage.
Its apartments throughout are spacious, well furnished and comfurtably heated.

COURSE OF STUDIES.

By its rituation in the Capital, the Young wLadies' Literary Institute
necessarily affords unusual advantages for the acquisition of a thorough knowledge
of the two current languages of the coantry. The Entire Coursc, including
Composition, Rhetoric, Geography, History, the Physical Sciences, Moral Phil-
osophy, Mathematics and Bookkeeping, are taught in English and French.
Drawing, Vocal Music in class, Harmony, Plain and Ornamental Needle work,
Culinary Art, and Domestic Economy are included frec, with the cntire course
in French and English. For particulars as to terms etc., see advertisement in

another page. Sister Therere with a staff of 17 assistants have charge of the

various classes and extra subjects of the serics. The students enjoy unprecedented

advantages for the understanding and artistic develoyment of the principles and
practice of musie. Sister Nativity, who with Sisters McMillan and Mongenais,
have this department in charge, spare no pains in their attention to young ladies,
many of whom have already evinced a high degree of proficiency in the art of
music. Every facility is afforded for music as for the other fine arts, in order
that the students may attain in these branches of a perfect education, the highest
success. The most approved system of pianoforte technigue and harmony is
followed. The scholastic year is divided into two sessions of five months each—
the first beginning with Scptember, and the second with February. Iun the
course of the year there are three general examinations held, respectively, at
Christmas, at Easter and at the close of the second session. At the end of the
geveral examinations, a report of the progress, deportment and hcalth of each
pupil is sent to the parents or guardians, The Professors of the University have
frequently examined the classcs, and signified their approval of the solidity of
the instruction received by the young ladies. The anunual Distribution of Prizes

tukes place after the last examination. Vacation then begins and continucs till
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shar September. The special facilities,afforded by this institution for acquiring such a
- Christian Education as is romarkable at once for its solidity and refinement has
e lorg characterized the “ Young Ladies’ Literary Institute of Ottawa’' as an
J‘e Eduvational Establishment of the highest order. The efficiency of the Commun-
sod ity of Notre Dame dw Sacré (‘eur, in their capacity of teachers so honorably
. at attested by the position which the institution has hitherto enjoyed in publio
‘t‘hc estimation, amply accounts for the distinguished success of their pupils,
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3 and UniversiTy oF OrrAwAa.—The University of Ottawa, conducted by the

Oblate Fathers, began with the infancy, and has grown with the growth of the
adies, city. Established in 1848 by the Right Rev. J E. Guigues, D. D., first Bishop
art of of Ottawa, it was entrusted to the care of Rev. Father Tabaret, O. M. I., D. D.,
and under his presidentship has attained its present state of prosperity. Amenity
of site, purity, elasticity and salubrity of air, may recommend it to every

enais,

order

ighest

my 18 parent that consults the health of his children. Nor are the appendages and
ach— interior of the establishment less contributive to health than the place and
u the climate. Out-doors, spacious grounds for base ball and other sports, with a
ely, at gymnasium, and recreation hall; within, well aired halls, a successful heating-
of the

apparatus, baths, infirmary, with a doctor in daily attendance, an elegant chapel
-—to say nothing of the wholesomeness m;d sufficiency of the diet—combine to
turn the stern character of a college life into the comfort of a veritable home.
ity of The country house and its extensive park where the collegians occasionally spend

Prises their holidays, lie at some distance from the city, in a secluded spot on the banks
aos tall of the Rideau.
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The College of Ottawa, studying the requirements of the age, has improved
upon the old schoastic methods, and thus opened a mew era in the history of
college education in this country. the traditional curriculum of Classics and
Literature, sufficient formerly, and for certain classes of society, must now come
to a compromise with the changes of a world that is ever changing, and take
into account the enormous increase of knowledge, with the inveutions and dis-
coveries, that call for new methods of teaching and new programmes for the
subject-matters of study. With the fountains of science that have been opening
all on through this century, new intellegtual tastes have been created, minds
have taken new tones and turns; and new lights must be fed, new tastes cultivat-
ed, novelties of all kinds cropping up from the store of nature must be welcomed
and studied, as =0 many fresh testimonies to the wntold riches of its author,
Full of this idea, the vemerable President seconded by the devotedness of the
Fathers, has succeeded in making this a Modern College—modern in the full
sense of the term—the object sought being- to qualify young men for the new
state of things, and precisely for that profession to which they are individuaily

drawn either by choice or by necessity. é

If the Classical Course is to occupy the first place, it is given to its full
extent. The treasures of four languages are thrown open for the ambition of the
young mind. KEnglish, the official lunguage of the College, receives speeial carc.
It is not only the language of tramslation from the Classical tongues and the
French, but it is taught upon an elaborate system up through the two courses,
Commercial and Classical Synthesis, Synopsis, and the various kinds of Analysis
are taken first in their elementary forms, then gradually developed step by step
with the advance of the pupil, who, in Rhetorie, is prepared to reduce an oration
of Demosthenes, Cicero, Burke, or Bomurdalone; to its leading ideas, pointing out
the arguments, arrangement, what is elegant in diction and striking in thought,
&e., &e.

The various branches of Mathematios are associated with the study of the
Classics  Chemistry, Botany, Zoology, Mineralogy and Geology have each its
class. The sciences that have sprung up almost in our own life time, command
the attention of the learner not only by the wonders and beauties with which
they teem, but by their uses in practical life. No man, clerk or laic, can decline
acquaintance, more or less intimate with them, as strangers in the school-room.
The student in Physics and Chemistry 1s taught the use and munipulation of the
various instruments in the Physical cabinet and the Laboratory. Nor ecan a
polite education exclude the Fine Arts. Music has been long and successfully
cultivated in this College, and painting is now rapidly following in its wuke.
Specimens in the latter art have been prepared for the present Exhibition at
Ottawa.

The Museum which has been at last completed with great taste, shows
numerous specimens in Ornithology, Zoology, Geology, Mineralogy and Numis-
matics. The Museum in its new and perfect form, along with its contents, is
due to the kindness and generosity of the friends of the College in all classes and
creeds.

It cannot be inopportune to remark in this place, that besides the accumuda-
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‘ ANIELS, ~ PROPRIETOR.

—— O

Within two Minutes’ walk of the Parliament Buildings, Post Office,

Telegraph Offices, Grand Opera House and New Turkish Bath.

Omnibuses meet all Trains and Boats.

J. MACLAREN & CO,

New Edinburgh Saw Mills

—AND—

SASH FACTORY,

OTTAWA.

A

ESL"LbllSlM)d 1832.

Manufacturers of 8awed and Dressed Lumber, Doors, Sash, Blinds,
Mouldings, and every description of House-Finish.

Woop T”‘.WIJVG' !JV .ﬂ&b ITS BRANCHES.

§F" Orders from a distance promptly attended to.
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tion of knowledge which is going on during college years, and is the fruit of
reading, reflecting, and hearing ; there are two things indispensable to a sucoess-

ful and solid education, which are carefully attended to in the various branches.
An extensive knowlcdge of things and languages is by no means the greatest
advantage of a college life. It is the discipline of the mind that calls for the
highest efforts of the teacher, and which will be more serviceable to the student
when he comes to battle with the world. His success in any position in life will
depend upon the mental power which was communicated by a special training.
To be taught from the first years of his academic career to find a reason for
every thing that comes undey his observation, to analyse, to compare, to diseri-
minate, to olassify, and to perform many other intellectuel operations—this is the
exercise that gives health and nerve to the mind, and fits for future manliness
and independence, when failure or opposition threaten to crush, prosperity or
pleasure to enervate. To keep this ingredient of teaching before the eyes of the
Professors, is the grand object and effort of the far-seeing President. To this
must be added a continual endeavour to interest the pupil : this is done in a con-

siderable degree by variety in study, especially by the sciences mentioned, and by
the devotedness of the teacher.

This is the omly Canadian Clollege that gives a course of Civil Engineering,
and with what success this course has been taught will appear from the readiness

with which the students. when their studies close, fall into employment in the

line which they have chosen. If a college ought to form its curriculum with a

view not only to the amenities of literature, but also to the stern duties of life,
the art of surveying, with all its kindred arts, must claim the attention of educa-
tors all over this western world. That College would reach perfection, which
from its secluded precincts could open an avenue to every department of business
in the outer world. As one step more towards such perfection at least as is
attainable in education, and to provide at home the means of developing native

taste and talent for such a pursuit, Civil Engineering was a few years ago made
the third course.

The Commercial Course may be followed either for its own sake, or as

preparatory for either of the higher Courses. It includes English, French, and

Such portions of the sciences as can be easily taken in by youthful minds.

The study of Philosophy receives its just measure of attention. When the
student has mastered the sciences of nature’s phenomena and of the beautiful, he
is prepared to ascend to a higher sphere, and study the faculties and operations of
his own mind, the various problems of life, and the attributes of the Divine
Being. Suffice it to say on this subject, that no education is complete without

this loftier knowledge, for it most intimately concerns every man, and fiarwishes

topics of conversation in the daily intercourse of society. As the various sciences

are continually brought into contact with the principles of philosophy, the man
who has mastered the two thus in contact, will be able to compare, and draw his

own conclusions, But Philosophy itself must borrow light from Religion, as

Religion takes light from Philosophy. Therefore religious instruction is deliver.

ed to thestudents in a graduated course ; their young minds receive a tharoughly

e
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religious tone, and arc thus prepared to preserve that integrity of life and purity
of morals, which at once adorn and eement Christian society.

The College of Ottawa being by Act of Legislaiture bearing date 15th
August, 1866, endowed with university powers, confers the degrees of Bichelor

of Arts, and Master of Arts, on such students as have successful'y followed the
prescribed classieal course. In order to receive the degree of Bachelor of Arts,
students must undergo two oral, and two written examinations, one of each at the
end of their fifth year, upon all the subject matter of the five first years of the
Classioal Course; and again at the close of their seventh year, upon all the
subject matter of the sixth and seventh year. Two years afterwards, the sucoess-
ful candidates for the degree of Bachelor of Arts, who wish to obtain the degree
of Master of Arts, may, by writing, make kuown their intention to the President
of the College, who will exact a sufficient test of ability to warrant his conferring

the desired degree.

Le CoLLEGE D’OTTAWA, se recommande par lui méme A 'attention des
esprits sérieux. Le cours d’études, calqué sur un plan différent de celui qui est
suivi dans les institutions de la Province de Québec, assure au jeune homme cette
¢ducation pratique qu'un grand nowbre de citoyens éminents désirent voir plus
géneralement donnée par les institutions du pays. L’étude dgs scicnces utiles y
marche de pair avee l'étude des langucs, méme dans les classes inférieures du
cours commercial et du cours classique. Tous les cours se font en anglais, et
cctte particularité que quelques uns, fort bien intentionnés d’ailleurs, regardent
comme regrettable, coustitue dans I'appréciation des RR. Péres Oblats qui
dirigent le Collége, précisément ce qui devrait le recommander & l'attention du
public canadien. L’opinion a été souvent émise, et elle est appuyée sur mille
faits, qu'une des causes fécondes qui empéchent nos jeunes compatriotes de trou-
ver de I'avancement, c'est le défaut de connaissance de la langue anglaise. Un
pas immense a 6té fait depuis quelques années dans cette direction, mais il reste
beaucoup & faire. Ktant constaté le fait qu'on ne devient pas anglais précisément
parcequ’on sait cette 'angue, nous osons dire que la connaissance parfaite dec la
langue anglaise chez nos compatriotes, est un des moyens les plus capables d’as-
surer la part d’influence que nous avons déjd dans les affaires du pays et d’aug-
menter cette influence. C’est dans cette conviction que les RR. PP, Oblats ont
établi leurs cours en anglais, et qu'ils demandent leur part d’encouragement, en

retour des sacrifices énormes qu'ils ont faits et qu’'ils sont encore préts d faire. 11
n'y a peut-tre pas une institution au Canada ol nos jeunes compatriotes se fumi-
liarisent si vite aveo la langue anglaise qu’au Collége d'Ottawa. Avec ceei la
langue frangaise n’est pas négligée, mais est enseignée sur un pied d’égalité avec
les autres institutions du pays. Avis donc & ceux qui ayant des enfants i faire
instruire pensent avec les gens sérieux, que la connaissance de I'anglais est deve-
nue une néoessité dans notre condition sociale, qu'elle est surtout ume condition
nécessaire du suceds pour les neuf dixidme de nos jeunes gens. A tous nous re-
commandons la lecture du‘prospectus que les autorités du Collége expédient &
tous ceux qui le demandent.—Le Nowveau Monde.

CoLLRGIATE INsTITUTE.—This institution occupies a fine site in rear of

the new Drill Shed, on Cartier Square, the main front facing Nepean street. It
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BRYFISH FMPORTATIONS

arriving every month.

SPERECIATIT, ILLINEBES

Very Choice and Good.
A Complete Range of Haberdashery always on hand

v M, HoL8ROOK,
(ORNE R ELGIN AND SPABKS GTS

Opposite Russell Houss.

S. CEHRISTIE,
COMMISSION MERCHANT,

-AQENT FOR

Dawes’ Lachine Ales and Porter,

828 SPARKS STREERIT,

OTTAWA.

BE. G. LAVERDURE,

75 William Street, Ottawa.
Plumber, Gasfitter, Tmsmnh Tm aud Galvanized Iron Roof Maker.

A FINE ASSORTMENT OF

SHELF AND HEAVY HARDWARE,

——Al8Q—

COOKING, BOX, AND PARLOR STOVES

Of the Newest and Best Design.

B~ Paints, Oils, Varnish, Turpentine, Glass and Putty always kept in Stock. “\@a
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oontains about 1,700 volumes, and which will be added to, each sucoeeding year —
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can be distinotly seen from almost any part of the city, its finely proportioned
outlines standing out in bold relief. It is a stone structure, with cut stone
facings, built in modern style and surmounted by a lofty tower, The cost has
already exceeded $60,000, and is yet incomplete. As an architectural ornament
it reflects credit upon the High School Board. The institute is the outecome of
the old Grammar School first started in 1843, in a house owned and occupied for
years by the late Wm. Pattergon, proprietor of the Gatineau live of stages. The
first Rector was the Rev. Thos. Watdrope, (now of Guelph), who was appointed
by Lord Metealfe, Governor-General; and following him we have the Rev. John
Robb; W. A. Ross, (now Senior Judge of the County of Carleton,) Rev. John
Miller, Rev. H. J. Borthwick, M. A., and in 1862, the present efficient and uble
Rector of the institute. Every facility is herc afforded for a good education in
the higher branches of Clussios and Mathematics. Manoy of its pupils have won
high honors in the Toronto University and adorn with signal distinetion many of
the learned professions. The Collegiage Institute Board is at present composed
of George Hay, (chairman,) Rev. D. M. Gordon, James Warnock, William
Pennock, Francis Clemow, Amos Rowe and HenryeRobillard. Jchn Pennock is
seeretary. The teaching staff is as follows : John Thorburn, M. A., Principal
and Classical master; John McMillan, B, A., assistant Classical and Science
master ; Rev. T. D. Phillips, Mathematical master; A. Agnew, English master ;
Annie Living, teacher of English and Commercial branches; Rev. Mare Ami,
French master. Kducation was free until [ast year, when a nominal fee was
again re-imposed. The institute is Non-Sectarian in character, and all classes
of the community are taxed for its support and maintenance.

TaE Orrawa NorMAL SoHOoOL i8 built on a lot about eight acres in ex-
tent, situated immediately southof Curtier Square. The building fronts on Elgin
street, one side facing Lisgar street; the other facing on the Square. The
school was opened in September, 1875, by+ His Honor, Lieutenant-Governor
Macdonald, on which occusion addresses were delivered by the Hon. Messrs,
Mackenzic, Mowat and Crooks, the Rev. Dr. Ryerson, and other gentlemen well
known in educational circles.

The building is a substantial structure of blue limestone.

On enter-
ring the front central porch,

we oome into a spacious hall, ornamented
by a beautiful statwe of Victory; on the right hand is the Principal's private

room ; on the left, the visitors’ waiting -room, reading room, and Secretary's room.
Passing along the hall, we find a trauverse hall extendiog on each side, leading

on the one side to the janitor's room, the gentlemen student’s waiting-room,
lavatory, and hat room; on the other, to the office of t%

Education, lady students' waiting-room, lavatory, and clofk room. this floor
is the Principal’s lecturc-room, which is used as an (}é&cmbly room also.y Oppo-

site the janitor's and the Deputy-Minister's rooms aré two stairways, one for the
ventlemen and the other for the ladies, it being a ru::\uf\the institution }hut no
communication of any kind is to take place between the sexes—Geisg upthe- -
zentleman's staircase, we find corridors leading to the library—wHich at prescat

uty-Minister of

{
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the depository, where are kept text books, &c., to be supplied to the students at a
reduced rate, the Sciencc master's private room, and the mathematical and
science lecture-rooms; on the other side are the Mathematical master's private
room, the laboratory, and the museum. The Science master has, in all, four
rooms in a suite : his private room, his lecture-room, the laboratory, well supplied
with chemicals and apparatus, and the museum, Whish contains botanical, ornitho-
logical, and other collections, 'The rooms occupy the whole front of the building
except the depository, which is at the extreme south. All the lecture-rooms,
except the Principal’s, are provided with single desks and chairs of an improved
pattern, which admirably answer the purpose for which they are intended. In
the Principal’s lecture-room the desks are double, but the chairs are similar th
those in other lecture rooms. The whole building is heated by steam, in addition
to which there are fire-places n the private rooms. The lighting cannot be
excelled; the ventilation is almost perfect; water and gas are laid throughout
the building. The officers are as follows: John A. MacCabe, M. A., Principal
and English master; W. R. Riddell, B. A, B. S,, F. B. S. E., Mathematical
master ; George Baptic, M. A., M. B., Science master; D. McArthur, Writing
and Book keeping master ; Martin Sparrow, Drawing master; W. G. Workman,
Music master; Maude B. Mosher, teacher of Elocution; Edward B. Cope, Se-
cretary; Richard MeCann, Janitor; William Brethour, and Luke Williams,
Engineers.

As yet, the City Central Schools have been utilized as Model Schools; but
Model Schools are being erected at the rear of the N‘N:m:ll School.  These, when
built, will not only aid in the proper training-of the students of the Normal
Sshool, but'will add much to the appearance of the building, which at present,
except at a front view, has a somewhat wnfinished appearance.

The new Model School will be of /the same style and architecture as the
present Normal School. When complgted the two buildings will be somewhat in
the shape of the letter T. The dimensicns of the Model School are as follows : —
Extreme length, 154 feet; the width at the widest part, 88 feet. The main
entrance will be on the north side, about the centre of the building ; to the east,
near the end of the building, will be the entrance for the girls; to the west of
main entrance, and next the present building, will be a private cntrance; on the
south side of the new building, and next to present building will be another
entrance ; near the cast end on the same ride will be the teachers' private
entrance, and on the extreme east end will be the beys’ éntrance. The entrances
for boys and girls are entirely separate. The girls will ocoupy the whole of the
ground floor, and the boys the whole of the first floor. The building is to be
heated by steaw, and the ventilation is to be by the same system as the Normal
School, which has been very successful. The play grounds will be very large

and a fine large recreation shed at the east end 70 x 20 for use in wet weather,
will be a great acquisition; the water closets 33 x 20 are placed at the north
end of the shed and entirely scparate from the building; passing to the boys’
yard we find sheds—the same size as on the girls’ side, with the water ’scts on
the outh cnd of the recrcation shed.
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RIDEAU, BESSERER and ST. PAUL STS.

HED IN 1860 BY

w. M. Sﬂﬁlﬂﬂ VILLE,

IMPORTER AND DEALER IN

Cemaents, Fire Bricks, White Lead
Sewer Pipes, Oven Tiles, Turpeutix;e
Terra Cotta Goods, Fire Clay, Japans ‘
Plaster of Paris, Water Lime, Vﬂ,r;]isheg
Land Plaster Lime Qils &c;
’ " it 4 &c'

BUILDER’S SUPPLIES.

CARRIAGE PAINTER'S FURNISHINGS.

AGENCIES:
E. B. EDDY’S DOORSE, SASH, BLINDS &c.

RUBBER PAINT (JOI"'IFA NY, CLEVELAND, O.

JOHN ROGERS’ STATUARY GROUPS, NEW YORK,

F. COUTT'S & SON’S GUARANTEED ACETIC ACID

Sure oure for Rhewmatism, Sciatica, Colds, dc.
s, dc.

DICK’S UNIVERSAL HORSE MEDICINES, EDINBURGH, Sootland

Monumental and Mantle Work manufactured in Lanadxa
and Foreign Marbles. i

A LARGCGH STOOK ON EHAND
r
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IMPERIAL HAND-1x-HAND

Mutual Fire Insurance Co'y.
ESTABLISHED 1878.
110 WELLINGTON ST., OTTAWA.

HEAD OFFICE : .

W. H. HURDMAN, Esq., President. T. J. MwuLAUGHLIN, Secretary.

HIS Company insures all classes of property not npf(:ially huzurdn_nﬂ_, at current
rates. There being no speculative object, all profits equitably divided among
policy holders annually, thereby reducing insurance to the lowest possible cost.

For further information apply at the Head Office. B@¥™Agents Wanted.

S, WASHEBURDN,

333 BREWERY STREET, HULL, P.Q,

~— MANUFACTURER OF —

bunbormen’s §wing hyes. Jroad fues

Ontario Chopping Axes and Three Rivers’ Axes,

F ENCOURAGE HOME MANUFAOTURE.

GO TO THR

EXHIBITION GROUNDS

AND SEE

ESMONDE’S CRAND DISPLAY

OF' -

STOVES, HOUSE-FURNISHINGS, &e.

88 SPARKS STREET, OTTAWA.,

OTTAWA BOILER WORKS.

CAMPBELL & MCBRIDE,

= MANUFACTURERS OF —

Steam Boilers, Tanks, Girders and Roofing,

BOILERS, STEAM-FITTING, &., FOR KEATING HOUSES A SPECIALTY,

N. B.—Epery attention given to repairing by experienced workmen.
Corner BAY and MARIA STREETS, OTTAWA,
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The whole grounds, as has been said, are about eight acres in extent; that
portion of them in the front of the building has been graded and made into a
beautiful garden and lawn. The lawn is one of the finest in the city, and i

ornamented with statues, large vascs, ete.

Tue PusrLic Scaoors.—In no place in the Dominion, for its size and
population, has there been more attention paid to education than in Ottawa, and
visitors, when they have passed through the city and obscrved the character of
the buildings erceted, will soon be convinced of the truth of this statement. The
first attempt to reduce education to a regular system under the Provincial Act
was made in 1855, after the incorporation of the City, the first Board being com-
posed as follows: Chas. Sparrow, (chairman), Lyman Perking, Roderick Ross,
James Burke and Patrick Reilly, with Alexander Workman as first Superinten-
dent, a position which he held for five years. Mr. Workman retired in 1860, having
been elected Mayor that year, and was succeeded by Wm. Cousens who held the
office for a period of ten years, being relicved, owing to a change in the Act
relating to the qualifications for the position, by the Rev, 1. J. Borthwick, M.A..
who was succeeded after five years by Mr. J. C. Glashan, the present Inspector
of Public Schools. The following are the names of' the schonls and the number
of teachers employed

(Yentral School FKast.—Principal Smirl and a staff of two male and three
female assistants.

Central School West.—Principal Parlow and a staff of threc male and five
female assistants.

Wellington Ward Primary.—Principal Robertson and a staff of onc male
and feur female assistants

St. George’'s Ward Primary.—Principal Muunro and a staff of five female
assistants.

l'l'r[())'fu ”'u/'r/ [’l‘iuul?'y -

Principal Lec and a staff of four female
assistants.

By Ward Primary.—Principal Johnston and a staff of two female
assistants,

Ottawa Ward  Primary.—Principal Tubman and a staff of two femuie
assistants.

The total number of pupils registered for the year ending 31st December,
1878, was 3,045 ; of these 1,652 were boys and 1,393 girls, and for the whole
year there is an average daily attendance of 1,633, The highest salary paid a
male teacher is $1,000 and the lowest $600. The highest paid a.female teacher
is $450 and the lowest $200. It took $4,665.80 to pay the officials in 1878 and
over $17,000 to liquidate the salaries of teachers. For the current year, the fol
lowing are the members of the Board of Publie School Trustees: Hiram Robin-
son, (chairman), and Messrs. P. LeSueur, K. H. Bronson, E. C. Barber, J. H.
P. Gibson, John Graham, 8. W. H. Baldwin, Thos. H. Kirby, D. Mowat, and C. 8.
Shaw. Wm. Rea is Secretary of the Bomd, Fred. Davis, Truant Officer, and
Johu McCarthy, messenger.
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R.C. SEPARATE SoHOOLS.— O wing to-the coming’into operation of the Separate
School Act of 1856, the school system was again shaken by the withdrawal of
Roman Catholics and the formation of a distinet Board, of which the late Wm.
Ring was the first Sec.-Treasurer, and John Brown the first Collector, and Rev.
Dr. O'Connor the first Superintendent.  The schools have not progressed very
satisfactorily, and the school buildings have been inferior to those of the Public
Schools.  There are indications, however, of more sctivity within the last two years,
and the result will be eagerly watched by all true friends of education. The number
of teachers employed last year was thirty-five, of which fifteen wore sisters of the
Grey Nuns, two lay teachers, and eighteen from the religious order of the
Christian Brothers. The officers of the Board at present are J. W. Peachy,
(chairman), Rev. M. J. Whelan, A. Evanturel, A. Aubry, J. C. Eoright, IL G.
Roche, . A. KEgleson, Martin Battle and Scraphim Champagne ; L. Tass6,
Secretary ; Wm. Finlay, Treasurer; and Robert O'Reilly, Superintendent. There
is an average daily attendance of about 2,000 pupils in the Separate Schools.

HOSPITALS AND ASYLUMS.

Tue ProTESTANT HoOsPITAL.— This institution occupies a fine site on
Sandy Hill, at the east end of Rideau street, overlooking the Rideau River, in a
salubrious and elevated position. The institution was commenced many years
since for the benefit of the Protestant sick of Central Canada, and has all theough
mainly had to depend on private voluntary subscriptions for its maintenance.
The original building of stoue having grown too small for the requirements of the
institution, the hospital, has been removed to new premises adjoining the old one
the latter being rescrved for contagious diseases. The new building, only
partially constructed, presents a handsome appearance, being of white brick four
stories in height, with a principal entrance from Rideau street under a handsome
stone pediment. In the preparation of its plans every care has been taken to
cmploy the most approved methods for the comfort and sanitary advantages of its
inmates, Besides its fine wards, it has a number of private rooms for patients
which can be had for an almost nominal charge. Its medio#il staff comprises the
leading Physicians of the City. George Hay is President, Alexander Workman
Treasurer, and Wm. Cousens, Secretary of the institution.

THE \GENERAL HosPITAL.—This institution the property of the Roman
Catholic dhurch, and under the charge of the Grey Nuns, is situated on Bolton
street, in an extensive block of plain stone buildings three and a half stories high,
with a frontage on Bolton street of 130 feet by 40 feet in depth. It has fifteen
private rooms for invalids wishing for such apartments, and sccommodation for
120 patients in the wards. Its medical staff consists of Dr. Hill, consulting phy-
sician, Dr. St. Jean, Dr. Lynn, Dr. McDonnell and Dr. Robillard.

ProTESTANT ORPHAN’s HoME —This institution for charitable purposes
was founded several years ago through the philanthropy of a number of leading
ladies of the City, who found a want for some such place of refuge for children of
Protestant parents, who had been left orphans and dependent upon the charity of
the community. It is situated on Albert street, adjoining the Congregational
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ing phy- each County, and the goods manufactured by us-are not only staple and well made,
but low in price, with large profits, and sell in nearly every house. Our business
has been acknowledged by agents to be the best paying agency in-the Dominion.
purposes

Those visiting the Exhibition at Ottawa should call at our Manufactory, which is

situated at the outskirts of the city, in the village of New Edinburgh, and ‘which is
sildren of only 156 minutes ride by street cars (fare, 5 cents)
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Great Cheap Sale of Dry Goods.

Tue FALL anD WINTER STOCK
SPECIAL BARGAINS

Will be given to buyers during Exhibition Week.
1 -

Customers and visitors il ’/'l'/tf/ at the Sale the Best
‘ and Cheapest (Toods in the City.

Canadian Patent Washer

Will Save Half the Time and Labor on Wash Day.

e Former
I

MAN, WOMAN OR CHILD CAN OPERATE IT WITH EASE.
s Hundreds of Testimonials taken in all parts of
Canada and the States.

ACTIVE AGENTS WANTED

T0 SELL THE CANADIAN WASHER.

For particulars apply to
| A R, GILLEBES,
Oor, Preston and Cedar Btreets,
ROCHESTERVILLE.
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church, and is entirely dependent upon voluntary contributions for its mainte-
nance and support, and to the exertions of the ludies entrusted with its manage-
ment, There are some 40 or 50 orphans vow in the Home. besides some aged
ladies found to be in a helpless and destitute condition. Strangers visiting the
City would do well to call and drop their mite in support of so desirable an insti-

tution. Mrs Fraser is in charge as matron and superintendent.

St. PaTricK’s ORPHAN ASYLUM.—This institution is situated at the
corner of Hugh and Maria streets, and is designed mainly for the supportof destitute
orphans of Irish Roman Catholic parents.  [ts cood works have not been confined
however to the young only, as a number of helpless old” people find a comfortable
resting place within its walls. Its principal support is from voluntary contribu-
tions, and when first started its means were meagre in the extreme. With
crowing wants, however, its substance has increased, and the corporation is now
owner of a fine stone buiiding, with spacious wards, corridors and play
grounds. The Rev. Dr. O'Counnor takes a warm intercst in the institution, which
owes much of its success to his untiring exertions on its behalf. Mr. Duniel
O’Connor is President, and R. Devlin, Secretary of the Board of management.
[n addition to this, there is the St. Joceph’s Orphan Asylum serving a similar
purpose, It was established in 1860 by the (ircy Nuns, who have a fine institu-
tion erected on the corner of Sussex and Cathcart street.  They have also under
their charge the St. Charles Asylum, for the aged, on Water street, All these
institutions are well worthy the support of the community, who have little idea
of the care and anxicty experienced in their management. In addition to the
foregoing, there are in the City the following sccietics formed for benevolent
purposes : St. George’s Society, St Andrew’s Society, St. Patrick’s Society, Irish
Protestant Benevolent Society, St. Jean Baptiste Society, and the St. Vincent de
Paul Society, all doing good work in relieving the poor in their rc.*{wvli\'v circles
of Society.

CITY POST OFFICE, CUSTOMS HOUSE, &c.

The local offices under the Dominion (iovernment, are the Post Office, Cus-
toms Iouse, Excise Office, and office of the Ottawa River Works, all of which are
located in the new Post Office building, lying between Sparks and Wellington
streets, and facing the Rideau canal, at the base of a triangle formed by the
Sappers’ and Dufferin bridges. The building occupies one of the finest sites in
the vity and presents an imposing appearance. It is built throughout of neatly
dressed Ohio sandstone, three stories high, and is surmounted with a mansard
roof, the cost of the structure with site being about $200,000. The building is
of a handsome design, being a mixture of the Romanesque and Italian renais-
sance ; the carving upn the ttone work being very artistic. The plan was pre-
pared by W. Chesterton, architect of this city, who also superintended the erection
of the structure, which was commenced in 1872 and completed in 1876. Over
the main front rises a fine tower, in which a beautiful clock has just been placed.
The edifice contains fire-proof vaults throughout, and its internal arrangements
are of such a character as to greatly facilitate the transaction of business in the
several departments. The other offices are those of the Rideau canal, Gas in-
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spector, and Inspector of weights and measures, which are temporarily located in
rented buildings in other parts of the city.

Ciry Post OFFICE.—The postal service of the “city dates as far back as
1828, when Matthew Connell was made first postmaster, He was succeeded by
Capt. Baker who held the position until 1857, when his son, G. P Baker, the
present postmaster received the appointment. The original office was first opened

i on Rideau street, not far from Sussex, on the north side of the street, but was
i removed by Capt. Baker to his residence on Wellington street, not far from the P
wholesale warehouse of Edward MeGillivray. In 1850 it was removed to the
‘ Russell Tlouse block, and by the present postmaster to the site now occupied by Possessec
; the Free Press printing establishment, where it remained until the opening of the
new building on the 1st of May, 1876. As late as 1852, the present postmaster
i was the only clerk in the office and did the entire work, whereas now there are
‘ 39 clerks, (exclusive of the postmaster and assistant postmaster), including 12 f“]('
. \ . cessfully
letter carriers, two collectors, and a messenger. Mr. Frank Hawken, the Assis- 2 _”l.])
‘ N . . “ : . medicine
I tant-Postmaster, to whom we are indebted for much information, has raised
himself from an ordinary clerkship to his present position, by the zeal and
assiduity displayed in the discharge of any duties entrusted to him. The collec- Ttx o
;r tors make 3 collections daily, (at 8 o’clock a. m., 12 o'clock m., and 8 o’clock p. for the 51‘|A
‘ m.,) from the 22 letter boxes placed at different points in the city. The street ployment
letter boxes and free postal delivery, both came into operation in 1875, and have
.. - B . ~
proved an inestimable boon to our citizens. The following report of letters and
| papers posted at Ottawa for one week, will give our readers some idea of the Its C
work to be done in this office : familiar v
i _ ' natural sc
| ENUMERATION RETURN of letters, etc., posted at Ottawa during one week of 1878 .
| N “ S T e |
: * LETTERS || . |NEWSPAPERS.|| BOOKS, &c. || PARCELS. | .
NOV.lotm | ,,,,~J' ? [ N Il Torar . Its M
ro 16TH | | : [ || PosTAGK science an
| FREE. ‘lllm.m l'“““l}‘l > No.  PosTace|| No. Postavi | No.|PosTAGE||
! - 7 I T —i R Draw;
Sunday..... 15 81 (8 12| 17 708 18] I8 152 ta
!3 Munil:t)_\' -!,:‘y]: 1,040 1 110 98 ‘ 401 3,678 } 45 260 | 8 6 92 10 | $ 5 53 130 89 afc_co}”]ph“h
t Tuesday. ... 1,921 | 2,068 73 54 || 858 1,910 3% 106 178 4| 51% 81 60 0 “he >
‘ Wednesday .| 1,828 | 2418 | 78 04 || 266 1,374 208 243 | 108 6 99 ‘ 87 .L".& Lllrg(_
" Thursday...| 1,912 | 1,940 | 88 || 311 | b5.884 327 | 8051 847! 1 358 || 85 26 The s
' Friday...... 1812 | 2774 3 36 I 1042 ] 1,720 | 7 46 | 92 || 108 07 €SI
| Saturday . ._l,:c}n ‘ 749 | 86 34 !‘_7:520 __‘z,bul_ B 162 | lop iww benefits of
i 11,817 i 14,555 | 474 31 » 2610 | 17,154 12 34 || 556 82 Clty lifc,
- (|l )
1| . Registered Letters
f: The result of on¢ week multiplied by 52 will give a fair average of one year’s In C
- JOR
| work. o Clas
— : i Civi
Statergent shewing the number of letters collected. from the street letter
‘ boxes 3’ 1875, 15‘510 ;M876, 201,103 ; 1877, 201,599 ; 1878, 202,222 ; 1879, In C
e » 1 Uom
to 30Mgpne, 109,477. Chas
: . . My o Civi
- Post QrrIcE SAVINGS BANK.—This branch of the Post Office Department o
? was first inaugurated on the 1st of April, 1868, with Mr. J. Cunningham Stewart N.B.—Fa
> . . : 3 ‘
‘ as its superintendent, the experiment thus far has been attended with great success,
I Three hundred Post Office Savings Banks in Ontario and Quebec are open daily
’ P g
i
| -
‘ §< I
1
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THIS CHARTERED COLLEGE

Possesses many educational advantages which recommend it in a
special manner to parents and students.

UNIVERSITY DEGREES.
The University degrees it confers upon students who have suc-
cessfully completed their Classical Course, entitle those who study
medicine or law to exemption from preliminary examinations.

CIVIL ENGINEERING.
Its excellent and ably directed Civil Engineering Course prepares
for the successful exercise of a profession which gives lucrative em-
ployment to so many in Canada, the United States, &c.

COMMERCIAL.
Its Commercial Course is.such as to form successful business men,

familiar with history, literature, music, drawing, and the several
natural sciences.

N

s

MUSEUM AND PHYSICAL CABINET.

Its Museum and Physical Cabinet greatly facilitate progress in
science and art.

DRAWING.

Drawing, so useful in all the mechanical arts, and so beautiful an
accomplishment, is hcrtf taught with acknowledged success, and free
of charge. |

The situation of tNis fine, spacious establishntent unites all the
benefits of country atmpsphere and aspect with the conveniences of
city life. ‘

FEES.

BoARD AND TUITION, PER ANNUM.
In Commmercial Course,

$140 00
Classical & vees 150 00
Civil Engineering Course, .... 160 00

DAY SCHOLARS, PER ANNUM.
In Commercial Course, .

eeen $20 00
Classical L 30 00
Civil Engineering Course, - .... 40 00

N.B.—For particulars send for ProspECTUS.

Very Rev. J. H. TABARET, O.M.I, D.D,,
President,
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' JOHN SMITH,
Merchant Tailor and Clothier,

GENTLEMEN'S OUTFITTING BSTABLISHMENT,

135 SPARKS STREET, OTTAWA.

—— et PP

My $10 and $12 Tweed Suits the Cheapest in the City.

A VERY LARGE S8TOCK OF-

WINYTER GOODS

TO Choose F'rom.

HATS @ AND ﬁ‘CJPS-
< -
Commn g
=5 ACE Acp g
=5 TAGE AGp,
AN O

DAVID T.A.YLOR Propnetor

Goods arriving by Tram or Boat delivered with despatch.

. P
F NOB : X Ll
4 e DRIDO RES@ % M Q ; o~
1:1‘-0 ‘ ¥ STREET (,HAUD“““ ’ ~ ORDERS
TO SUIT THE TIMES - PROMPTLY ATTENDED TO. ‘
% \ <a== -
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for the receipt and repayment of deposits, during the ordinary hours of Post Office
business. The direct security of the Dominioa is given by the Statute for all
deposits made. Any person may have a deposit account, and may deposit yearly
any number of dollars, from $1 up to $300, or more with the permission of the
Postmaster General, For the year ending June 30th, 1879, 43,349 deposits
were reccived from 297 branches, aggregating the sum of §1,973,243, The total
cost of maintaining the Post Office Savings Bank, including interest allowed to
depositors and 1l expenses of management, average somewhat less than four and
a half per cent, on the Savings Bank balance in the hands of the Government.
The busivess of 1879, as compared with those of 1878, shews an increase of <«
3,252 deposits, and an increase in the amount deposited of $248,873. The num-
bcr of depositors holding accounts increased by 1,910, aud the balance due to
depositors increased by $350,706.77. The number of depositors in Ontario and
Quebec was 27,445 on the 30th June, 1879, and the amount of their deposits
in the hands of the Government was $3,105,190,00.

The business in connection with the branch in the City Post Office also
shews a good record. For the yoar ending 30th June, 1879, there was deposited
the sum of $194,670; and during the same period there was $97,781 withdrawn.
The number of persons in Ottawa alone who are depositors is 1,650, The
amount now held in the bunk by Ottawa depositors, is $158,000,

Money OrpEr BrANCH.—This branch of the Post Office Department,
was organized 1st December, 1854, and has proved to be a great source of public
convenience, as well as safety in the work it undertakes to discharge.
The superintendent is Mr. W. F. Forsyth, to whom with Col. White,
the secretary of the Post Office Department, the author is indebted for
much statistical information,.  The total amount of the money order business
for the year ending 30th June, 1879, including issues and payments, also the
Savings Banks' deposits and withdrawals, was about 818,000,000, Scaroely a
dollar was lost during tho fiscal year in condueting the business. This is a self
supporting branch of the Post Office Department. Out of nearly 300,000
money orders paid during the .past year, ’but one was paid to the wrong person.

Money orders can bc obtained on all offices in the Dominion, New-
foundland, Great Britain, India, and the United States. Commissions on orders
payable in Ontario, Quebec, New Brunswick, Nova Scotia, Prince Edward Island,
Manitoba, and British Columbja : On orders up to $4, 2 cents; over $4 and up
to 10, b cents; over $10 and up to 20, 10 cents; over 20 and up to 40, 20
cents ; over $40 and up to 60, 30 cents; over $60 and up to 80, 40 cents; over
$80 and up to 100, 50 cents. No single order to be granted for more than $100
and no half cents to be introduced in the orders. On Orders on Newfoundland
drawn in Sterling money up to £5, 25 cents; over £5 an up to 10, 50 cents ;
over £10 and up to 15, 75 cents; over £15 and up to 20, $1. On
orders payable in the United Kingdom up to £2,25 cents; over £2 and up
to 5, 50 cents; over £5 and up to 7, 76 cents; over £7 and up to 10,
$1. United States: On orders up to $25, 26 cents; on orders-ap to $50, 50
oents, No single order for over £10 to be grauted on the United Kingdom, or

.
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for more than £20 on the Lower Province named, and no half pence to be intro-
duced in the orders. No orders to be given on credit, but cheques marked good
will be acoepted in payment.

In the City Post Office for the year ending 30th June, 1879, there was a
oconsiderable amount of business transacted. The sum of $62,002.92 was received
on orders for different parts of the Domihion ; $13,388.06 on sterling orders for the
United Kingdom ; and $7,235.98 on orders for the United States, The amount
paid at the Ottawa office for money orders issued in Canada for the same period,
was $64,908.09; the sum of $3,630.76 for sterling orders issued in the United
Kingdom ; $54.64 for orders issucd in Newfoundland, and $10,302.2:4 for ordors
issued in the United States.

Ottawa is also the headquarters of the Metropolitan Inspection District,
with® Mr, T. P. French, as District Inspeetor, he having been appointed to
the position in September, 1873, with an office in the City®Post Office building.
His assistants are C. P. LeSueur, J. F. O'Connor, T. O. Batler, and J. B.
Gillessie. Mr. French has the supervision of all Post Offices and mail services in
the Counties of Ottawa and Pontiac in the Province of Quebed’; and in Ontario,
the Counties of Prescott, Glengarry, Stormont, Dundas, Russell, Carleton, Lanark,
Renfrew, Hagstings, Nippissing and the City of Ottawa. The following is a
list of the present staff of City Post Office officials: —G. P. Baker, postmaster;
Frank Hawken, assistant postmaster; F. French, E. B. Bates, E. S. MoDermott,
E. J. O’'Connor, W. H. Pennock, Chas. Shaw, J. D. Poston, G. W. Baker, D. J.
Smith, D, B. Gordon, W. O. Mercer, H. 8. Shaw, A. A. Smith, Chas, Pope, E.
B. Wood, H. O'Neil, T. Traversy, L. MoCulloch, F. McDonald,}J, Whitty, P.
Leblane, P. D. McIntyre, F, M. Haonum, and J. H. Bartlett, clerks. John
Brown is superintendent of letter carriers, and Henry Duggan, messenger, The
office is open from 8 o'clock a. m., until 8 o’clock p. m.

RATES OF POSTAGE.

Canada Post Card, 1 cent. Canada Post Card for U. 8., 1 cent. Canada
Post Card for Great Britain, and all Postal Union countries, 2 cents. Exoep-
tional Postage—Postage on letters to Hyll, New Edinburgh, Rochesterville and
Mount Sherwood, 1 cent per half ounce, prepaid.

Onx Lerrers per HALr OuNoe.—(lanada, including Prince Edward
Island, British Columbia, Vancouver’s Island and Red River, 3 cents—must be
prepaid. Newfoundland, 5 cents—mpst be prepaid. United States, 3 cents—
must be prepaid. United Kingdom, by Canadian or New York packets, 5 cents.
Registered lotters to any place in Canada, 2 cents; to United States or Great
Britain, b cents.

ON NEwspAPERS AND PERIODIOALS,—Printed and published in Canada,
‘and posted from office of publication to regular subscribers, 1 cent per. pound
weight—must be prepaid. Transient papers, 1 cent per 4 ozs. One single

newspaper weighiog less than one ounce may be sent for a half cent, prepaid.

Books, &o.—Pamphlets, oceasional publications, circulars and general mis-
cellaneous matter, to any part of Oanada, Newfoundland or the United States, 1
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NBEW ROU’I‘E‘BE’I‘WE}EN

Neow York, Western Banada and Ottatva

: VIS, TELH 555w

RATIL.VVATY.
TRAINS ARE RUN DAILY, WIDAYI xxcmlm BY MONTREAL TIME

JOHN G. RICHARDSON, I’nlldr'n( I\nuk\ﬂlr 0. |T A \|(I\I\'\()V Superintendent, Ottawa.

ARCHER BAKER, Gen \lulngrr Broe kville, O, CARL MATTH \H Treas. & Auditor, Brockville
Read Downwards, STATIONS. Read Upwards,
Miles ’ M AN, P, P.M.

4.06 9.50 |Leave BROCKVILLE Junction*........ovvineinienrrnnngrane Arrive 206 8.05

28 520 | 1108 |Arrive Smith's Falls............ " 1250 6.58

40 560 1.3 A PO ioiaeisscniavsvan 1.85 7.80

520 | 11.05 |Leave Bmith's Falls 12.50 6.55
40 6.05 | 11.50 |Arrive Carleton Junction. . 12.08 6.06
74 7.25 l 1.20 [Arrive OTrawa............c0000 1045 445
440 | 10.40 |Teave Ottawa .................. 1.20 7.25

46 605 | 1156 Carleton Junction o Ra 5 BSOS e S 11456 6.00

H2 6.40 12.26 AMBORIY s« o iiiviviiinsaioesvesevieesiase s o%isle 1198 5.87

60 | T80 115 Arnprior............... . 1085 | 4.48

87 835 | 4.40 IO o occaneegonsoaoynee 9.30 | 130
122 10,00 | 6.45 'Arrive PEMBROKE..... 800 | 11.18

P P.M. A M. AN

10.45 a.m. train from Otuvu, Aud 24 00 am, Tnnn from l'emhmke muku close «unuu;mn wlth Grand
Trunk Express Train for the West, and Utica and Black River “ll"l\ for New York, Albany, Utica, &c.
4.05 p.m. train from Brockville makes close connection with Grand Trunk Exprnu Train from the

West, and Utiea and Black River Railway'from New York, Albany, Utiea, &e., arriving at Ottawa at 7.25,
and Pembroke at 10 p.m,

GOVERNMENT RAILWAY.

0.M.0.20,

WESTERN DIVISION

The Shortest and-most Direct Route to Montreal

On and after WEDNSDAY, August 6th, trains mll leave Hull as follows :—

Express Trains for Hochelags............ 9.10 a.m. and 4.45 p.m.
Arrive at Hochelaga ................00 et 1.40 p.m. and 9.15 p.m.
Express Trains from Hochelaga .......... 9.30 a.m. and 5.00 p.m.
Arriving at Hull . sseecnase ..2.00 p.m. and 9.30 p.m.
Leave Aylmer at ....ccccvuee. poisins: ss/e 8.00 a.m.
Arrive at Aylmer ...........odovees «...10.}0 p.m.

@~ Magnificent Palace Cars on all Passenger Trains.
All Trains run by Montreal time.

For Tickets and further information apply at Office, 36 Elgin Street, Ottawa,
and at General Offices, 13 Place d’Armes Square, also at Ticket Office, 202 Bt.
James Street, Montreal.

C. A. SCOTT,
General Suponntendent,
C. A. STARK, a Western Dlvmon

G | Freight and Passenger Agent.
e . MEARA, Jr. General Aget,
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FACTS WOi KNOWING

THE ‘““HOLMAN”

gtﬁerﬁ gtomagh Dads § Plasters

OCERE WITEHOUT NMBEDIOCINE

And are acknowledged the best SYSTEM RENOVATORS
and REGULATORS in the world. They are not a Patent
Medicine, but a Scientific Principle.

NATURE’'S OWN LAW.—The true treatment endorsed
by the highest Medical authority, and thousands of grate-
ful patients. They are two-fold in their action—Give and
Take——snuple, harmless, and their effects are marvelous
in the most stubborn chronic cases.

Congultations and explanations, in person or by letter, free
of charge.

Local Agents wanted in all the surrounding Towns and
Villages.

MoNAUGHTON & HANNUN,

General Agents,
SPARKS STREET, OTTAWA.

ARNOLD <& CRARAM,

Manufacturers’ Agents

" AND GENERAL DEALERS IN

[lon [ploments, Seeds, feting, §o.

“ Harvest Queen” Reaper,
“ Planet,”  Warrior,” ‘“ New Model ” Mowers,
Brantford No. 2 Gang Plough,

Wiard, Jr. Modern Jointer Plough,
Hill’s Patent Ploughs,

Gould’s Ploughs,
« Paragon” Threshing Machines,
Horse Powers,
Straw Cutters,
Root Cutters,

Masson’s Celebrated Grain Drills,
Field and' Garden Seeds, &c., &c.

(& If you want the Latest Improved Implements, or Fresh Reliable

| Seede‘ call upon us.
873 Wellington Street—278
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cent per 4 ozs., prepaid. To United Kingdom, per Canadian packet, 1 cent per
two ouncés.

PARroEL PosT.~ Not to exoeed 5 lbs. to any part of Canada, (exeept Muni-
toba and British Columbia, to which the limit of weight is 2 lbs. 3 os.,) 6 cents
per 4 0zs,, and 8o on; may be registered : fee b cents, Packets containing
samples and patterns, addressed’to the United States, are to be prepaid, a uoi-
form cate of 10 cents each packet, and are subject to a special limit in weight of

eight ounces, P.S.—Transmit money by Money Order; register all valuable
letters.

Cusroms Hopse.—This city was first made a Port of Eatry in 1847, being
then known as the Port of Bytawn, a name which it retained until Jaouary, 1870,
when it ‘was chang>d to the Port of Qttawa. Duncan Graham was the first
collector, he having also ucted as collector of slide dues until 1864, when he
resigned the latter position, ‘the former requiring his whole time and attention.
His associates in the office ufter 1854 were John W. Bonacinn, as surveyor ; Alex.
Heney, landing waiter; John Litle, preventitive officer, and Joseph S, Lee,
clerk. Mr. Graham held his position f.r 26 years, being superannuated in 1873.
Zachariah Wilson, the present collector, succeeded Mr. Graham, he having, pre-
viously been Treasarer of the County of Carleton. The surveyor was sueceeded
by Major A. Douglas, who held the position wutii 189, when he was superanna-
ated, aud returned to Scotland. where he afterwards died at 83 years of age.
Mr. Joseph S. Lee was also placed on the retired list, and w.s suoceeded by the
late Benjamin Gordon, who shortly after was promoted to the position of surveyor,
an appointment which he held until his death in 1876. Mr. Joseph T. Bartram,
holding a subordinate position since 1871, was next promoted to the position of
surveyor. In 1870 the late Christopher Curleton was appointed chief landing
waiter, a position which he licld until his death, in Juue of the present year.
Mr. W. A. MacAgy has for many years been appraiser, a position in which he
has given the utmost satisfaction. Of the old staff, Mr. Alex Heney, the chief
landing waiter, alone remains, having spent a uarter of a eentury now in the
service. The first office was opened in Sparks street, in a buildiog owned by the
late Robert Kenly, then in Bell's block, Elgin street; and afterwards in Bangs’
block on the same street, where a five oceurred doing considerable damage to the
records ; but the officials, alive to duty, were soon to work again in McCormick's
buiiding on Sparks street. This location not being considered suitable, another
move was made to Porter's block, where it remaived wntil removed, in 1876, to
the new Customs Hense. In this building every fucility is afforded officials in
the transaction o,f/?::iness. The loog room, collector’s and surveyor’s offices,
are over the Posy’ Office, and here all entries, &c., are made. The basement of
the building coitains very fine vaults; which are set apart for bouded goods, and
are in charge of Mr. MacAgy, the appraiser. The staff is at present composed
of Z, Wilsen, collector ; J. T, Bartram, surveyor; W. A, MacAgy, appraiser;
W. 8, Kirhy, chief olerk; A.Heney, J. B. Steacy, G.J. Horan, and, 8. C.
Keir, landing. waiters ; John MeGovern, packer and storemaby. G. R. Johnson,
messepger, W. M. Someryille is surveyor of shipping. . The Ciistoms' receipts

have inoreased from §996 in 1849 t0.$208,030 in. 1679, and undey the new sys-
/

\
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" tem of collections on tonnage dues, coasting licenses, and fees on foreign vessels,
the sum of $1,533.36 was collected last year. - Pembroke is an Out Port of
Entry and # Warchousing Port under the survey of she Pdrt of Ottawa, with
Mr. Joseph Warren as sub-collector,

InLanp Revexue Orrice.—The Excise office is also located in the Post
Office building, and in charge of Mr. Martin Battle, who has been connected
with the civil service since 1859, but only promoted to his present position in
1873. This department was instituted in 1864 with Mr. Montgomery as first
collector, he was succeeded shortly after by Mr. Boucher, and he in turn by Mr.
Alex. Graham, who was transferred in 1873 to the head branch in the inside
department, where he remained -until his death in the early part of the present
year. The Egoise returns shew an increase from $2,699.34 in 1864, to $172,
121.12 in 1874, but a slight decrease has occurred since, owing to the great
depression that has afflicted the whole country. The cost of maintenance is less
than $4,000. The territory included in the Ottawa division eomprises the
Counties of Ottawa and Pontiac in the Province of Quebec; and in Ontario the
Counties of Carleton, Russell, and city of Ottawa. The duties of the office are
the collection of Excise fees on all Canadian spirits, malt liquors, tobaceo, cigars
and petroleum manufuctured or brought in bond into the division. The staff is
at present composed of Martin Battle, collector; J. M. B. Heary, deputy collector
and inspector of breweries ; J. L. Olivier, accountant, and W. G. Bedard, Extise
officer. The office was located for a number of years in Bell's block, Elgin street,
until removed to its present commodious quarters in the new building, in 1876.

Ripeau CanaL Orrios.—This office is situated in a small stone building
on Wellington street, not far from the Montreal bank, belonging to the estate of
the late James D. S'ater. Froderick A. Wise is Superintendent Engineer ;
Francis Abbott, Acoountant ; James Carroll, Foreman ; G. A. Carmen, Collector
of tolls; Timothy Battle, Clerk, and Robert W. Cooper, Wharfinger.

WxigHTs AND MEASURES O¥FioE,— Under the recent amendments to the
Weights and Measures Act, a District has been formed with this city as its centre,
A. Code being Chief Inspector. His assistants are M. Gorman, Pembroke; R.
8. Parks, Hawkesbury, and Chas. Leduc, Ottawa. The District comprises the
City of Ottawa, and Counties of Carleton, Lanark, Prescott, Renfrew and
Russell in the Province of Ontario, and the Counties of Ottawa and Pontiac,
including the City of Hull, in the Province of Quebec ; and the office is located in
No. 9 O’Connor street, immediately in rear of the Victoria Chambers at the
corner of Wellington and O’Connor streets. The office of Mr. H. J. Hubertus,
Inspector of Gas Metres, &c., is in the same building. Both of these offices, as

well as the Execise office, come under the direct jurisdiction of the Ministér of

Inland Revenue. Mr. R. Borradaile is District Superintendent.

Crown Tmser Orrioe.—This office, established in connection with the
Crown Lands Department of the Provincial Government at Toronto, has for its
object the supervision of all timber lands in this District, the issuing of licenses,
collecting timber dues from limits, slides, &o. It is situated in a small stope
building at the corner of Kent and Queen stréets in Upper Town. Mr. A, J,
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lvatuaed 4fjide:

HOUSE OF COMMONS § SENATE

OF CANADA,

~=PUBLISHED BY-——

F. R. E. CAMPEAU, .

OTTAWA.

L P S s S S g

This Book, which is published every Parliament, contains over
300 portraits of all the Senators, and Members of the House of
Commons, taken by the new process called “Artotype,” which is in
every way very superior to Photography.

It also contains the official biography and autograph of each of
the. members of both Houses of Parliament, the proceedings of the

Senate and Commons, as well as 150 pages of valuable and interesting
information.

The second volume, which is about complete, is richly bound in
cloth with a beautiful gilt cever, and is in every way deserving to be

in the hands of every person visiting Ottawa, as it contains both the
qualities of a nice Parlour Album and Tourists' Guide.

P e P A g e g g g P e

PRIOCH:
One 8ingle Copy - B - - $38.00

Per Dozen - - - - B 2.50 each.
Addyess . '
F. R B. Canvzav,
Inland Revenue Depariment,

OTTAWA.,
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MONTREAL TELEGRAPH CO0.

MAIN OFFICE METCALFE ST.

; — S e

' ' BRANCH OFFICES:

Parliament Building, Russcll House, Union House, ¥. Cass, Sussex

!
i : Street ; Bridge Street, Chaudiere; Hamilion Bros., Sussex
; St. ;= and all Railway Stations. Also have opened an

OFFICE AT THE BXHISITION,

Where Messages can be prompily transmitted to all parts of Canada,
U&Itd States, and with Cable to Europe, Cuba, &c.
Tariff from Exhibition to Ottawa, 10 cts. ; other parts of Canada, 26 ots.

N. W. BETHUNE,
District Supt.

Montrea,l Telegra.ph Company
TELEPHONES

The MONTREAL TELEGRAPH COMPANY having been ap-
pointed Sole Agents in 'Canada for the

Hdisen Carbon Melephones

Arc prepared to meet the requirements of all parties desiring
Telephones for private use.

These instruments are by far the most perfect and serviceable

ever introduced.
Information as to terms may be had from the undersigned.

N, W. BETHUNHE,
District Superintendent,

Montreel Telegraph Co.
OTTAWA.
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Russell is Inspector of Crown Timber Agencies, and Collector of Slide Dues; C.
8. MacNutt, Assistant; James Ritchie, Accountant; A. J. Russell, Jr.,
Draughtsman; John Darby, Simeon Larose and E. T. Smith, Clerks; John
Jackson, Messenger; John Macdonald, Deputy Slidemaster and timber counter.

MARrRrIAGE LioEnses.—This is another office under the jurisdiction of the
Ontario Government. Miss F. Yielding is the only lssuer of Marriage Licenses
in the city, and her office is located at No. 8 Rear street, almost immediately
back of the bank of British North America on Wellington street.

U. 8. CoNsuLATE.—The American (Government, taking into consideration
the growing importance of the city have made this a full Consulate instead of a
mere Agency, as it has hitherto been. Judge Barnett is the American Consul,
having been recently appointed to the position. The office is now situated in
Mathewman's Block, (No. 33) Wellington street, where all interested can have
their business promptly attended to.

Corongrs,—J. P. Lynn, M.D.; H. T, Corbett, M.D.; Joseph Godin,
M.D., and Abraham Pratt,

GraND OrErA House.—This palace of amusement was erected
thropgh the cnergy and - enterprise of Mr. James Gowan, at one time its pro-
prietor, and was opened for the first time to the public in the spring of 1875.
The interior of this building is, witheut doubt, the most tastefully laid out and
ornamented of any other theatre in Canada. Around the balcony and lower
portion of the house is painted white with gilt facings. On either side of the
stage are four Private boxes, the lower one on the right side being altogether
reserved for his Excellency the Governor-General ; these boxes are tastefully
decorated and furnished, the outside facings are mirrors let into the panels, and
gasaliers are suspended from the top box ; the drapery is quite in keeping with this
part of the house. The orchestra chairs are both comfortable and convenient,
the seats being made moveable so that they can be raised to let persons in and
out without any inconvenience ; the Parquette, Family Circle, and front seats in
the Gallery, are all upholstered and . partitioned, and are capital places both for
hearing and seeing. The l{uilding is capable of accomodating 1,500 persons,

Tae GovERNMENT PRINTING OFrioR.—The Government and Parliamen-
tary Printing Office is at 154 Wellington straet, directly opposite the Western
Departmental Block. The public printing is performed by contract; the con-
traotors being Messrs. MacLean, Roger & Co. This establishment is one of the
industrial institutions of Ottawa, and is well worthy of a visit. For about ten
months of the year this service employs about 180 persons, the greater number
of whom are compositors, the remainder including pressmen, rulers, binders, &e.,
&o. All the latest appliances for the rapid and perfect performance of work are
to be found in this establishment.

New DaiLL,Sasp,—This large and commodious building, now in course
of erection, is situated at-the east end of Cartier Square, on the bank of the
Rideau Canal, and will cost when completed over $20,000. The work was

undertaken by the Dominion Government with a view to accommodate the
¥
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Volunteer Militia, and the City Corporation assisted in the enterprise to the uneq
extent of $5,000. The building, which is of a chaste design,—the work of Mr. featu
T. S. Scott, the chief architect of the Government,—is built of red brick with afford
dressings of white brick, that ad¥ materially to its appearance. It covers a e
superficial area of nearly 20,000 square feet, and contains a Main Hall, 178 w75 t
feet with an altitude of 32 feet, for drilling purposes, besides armouries and other yard

rooms for storing arms, accoutrements, etc. The front faces Maria street, acoess the of
being had to the main hal! through three immense doors. There are two towers ing 18
with a mansard finish and iron cresting, each of which will be 60 feet in height. by hi;
Each tower will be surmounted by a large flag pole. The work is progressing the H
satisfactorily, the contractor 'being Mr.' Robert Whyte, who expects to have the There
building ready for use by the middle of October. Mr. D. Smith is clerk of with |
works for the Government. \

HOTELS. .

There arg/a number of very fine hotels in the City, four of which, the Parlia
Ruseell House, Union House, Windsor House and Royal Exchange, are first-class and n¢
and equal to the best houses to be found in either Canada or the United States, and ¢
with very few exceptions, A number of very good restaurants are also to be found accord
in different parts of the City where the weary traveller can regale the snner man first-cl
nt' reasonable charges. Hotel

Tae RusseLl House.—This commodious Hotel is the principal one in the Parlia
city, and is located in the very centre of the business portion of the community. genial
It is situated at the corner of Sparks and Elgin streets, and convenient to the guests,
Post Office, Custom House, Parliament Houses, and other places of business. cierk.
The proprietor has entirely re-modelled and re-furnished the House, so that tains o
nothing is wanting to ensure the ‘comfort of his guests. The dining-room in the charge«
new addition on Elgin strect is pronounced ond, of the finest eating saloons on the the vie
continent, and the cuisine exccls anything else to be found in the capital. The R
Hotel will accomodate 500 guests, and priges range from $2.50 to $3.50, locality
according to location. The public entrance is from Elgin street, and the private The ro
entrance on Sparks street, leading, by a fine staircase, to the spacious pariour of their g
the new white brick wing. During the sittings of Parliament this House be- ° Houses
comes the resort of most of the leading politicians. It is a usual occurrence to ; ling cor
see (Cabinet Ministers, Foreign Ambessadors and statesmen, Lt.-Governors, of room
Members of Parliament, distipguished tourists and strangers, guests at the T
Russeil House. The proprietor, Mr. James Gouin, is very popularasa host, and Court I
owes his great success in business to his amiable and genial manner, a propensity by the ¢
also largely possessed by his chief licutenant, Mr. F. X. 8t. Jacques. The $1.50 p

Moutreal and Dominion Telegraph Companies have offices in the building for the " Ba
accomodation of guests. , rence (!

Tae Unton House.—This Hotel is one of the most complete, best O'Mear:
equipped and comfortable Houses in the city, and is gitauted on Elgin street, BHuuex)
facing City Hall” Square, the very centre of the leading dotdmercial portion of ;id“”
the community. It is in every sénse of the term a first-class House, ocapable of t(,m;';

aceomodating 400 guests, its sitting, private, commercial and sample rooms being gty e
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unequalled in Camada. A large aud finely furnished dining hall is a marked

feature of the Hotel, and its larder is supplied with everything that the market
affords. . Charges are moderate, ranging from $2.00 to $2.50, according to the
room selected. Avother marked feature about this Hotel is é‘he cent improve-
ments to the yard and outbuildings; brick sheds and stables encompassing the
yard on all sides, affording every convenience for any who may have to drive to
the city on business. Mr. Joho Graham, the proprietor, is cver on hand, study-
ing the comfort and requirements of his guests, and in this respect is ably assisted
by his chief clerk, Mr Joseph Slceman. Telegraphic facilities are afforded in
the Hotel where an operator is always on hand to send off or receive messages.

There is a hair dressing room also attached to the House. The bar is supplied
with liquors of the choicest brands.

Winpsor House.—This Hotel is second to none in point of being a first-
clags House. It is located on Metcalfe street, within 2 minutes’ walk of the
Parliament Buildings, Post Office, Telegraph Offices, Banks, Grand Opera House,
and new Turkish Bath. The Hotel is new and elegantly furnished throughout,
and capable of accomodating 300 guests. Prices range from $2 00 to $2.50,
according to location of room. This House, besides affording accomodation for
first-class travellers, makes a special feature for its commercial guests. The
Hotel is the home, during Session, of many leading members of both Houses of
Parliament, who find it quiet, comfortable and convenieat. Mr. 8. Daniels, the
genial and obliging proprietor, is always at hand to minister to the wants of his
guests, and is ably assisted in this direction by his obliging and energetic ehief
cierk. The diniog room is capacious and the table unsurpassel. The bar con-
tains nothing but liquors of the choicest brands, for which no extra price is
charged, like most first-class hotels. A visit to this House will at onoce convince
the visitor that it is complete and thorough in its management.

Rovar Excaange Horer.—This first-class House is situated in a central
locality on' Wellington street, neay opposite the Bank of British North America.
The rooms are elegantly furnishcd, and Mr, and Mrs. Acres are ever attentive to
their guests. The place is more select and private than most of the first-class
Houses, a feature that has commended .itself to a very large section of the travel-
ling commumnity. Prices range from $2.00 to $2.50 per day, according to location
of rooms. Omuibuses will meet trains and boats to accomodate guests,

Tae Avsion Horer.—This House is very eligibly situated near the
Court House and other Judicial offices. Every convenience is afforded guests
by the attentive and obliging host, Mr. Powley.
$1.60 per day.

Britise Lion (Sparks street) ; Bishop's (Wellington street) ; St. Law-
rence (Rideau street) ; Commercial (York street); Lyon’s (York street);
0'Meara’s (Georgd street) ; Christian's (Clarence street) ; Red Lion (Little
Sussex) ; Kerr's (Rideau street); MoCaul's (William stroet); the Revere
House (corner of (Clarence and Bussex streets); Laporte’s - Hotel
(Rideau street), and a number of other places not enumerated, will be

found convenient for strangers ‘at. the approaching Jixhibitiou and prices exgeed-
ingly moderate. '

Prices are moderate, averaging

\
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RAILROAD AND STEAMBOAT ROUTES.

Tourists and others visiting the Capital, require to be posted on all the
different routes of travel to and from the City, in order to facilitate their move-
ments in coming to it, especially if they hdppen to be strangers. Partics coming
from the United States, Prescott, Brockville and other points lying south of the
City, can reach their destination via the St. Lawrenze and Ottawa Railway from
Prescott, landing at the depot at the foot of Sussex street, in Lower Town, where
carters are usually in waitiog to take them to any place in the City acoording to
the following tariff of fees :—

TARIFF OF CHARGES
For Licensed Carriages for the Conveyance of Passengers for Hire within the City of
Ottawa,

The fullowmt5 Rates are hereby established as the proper and legal
Rates and Charges for the Conveyance of Passengers within the City of Ottawa,
between the hours of FIVE o’clock in the forenoon, and ELEVEN o’clock in the
afternoon,—and at all other hours DousLE RaTEs shall be proper and legal, and may
be exacted where no agreement for a less sum has been entered into between the

parties.
Two Horse VEHICLE.

1. For the Conveyance or Carriage of any number of passengers not exceeding
FOUR, in a Carriage, Sleigh or other vehicle drawn by fwo horses, when hired by the
hour, or when the time occupied AMOUNTS TO OR EXCEEDS ONE HOUR—

For the first hour

And for each subsequent quarter of an hour
Each additional passenger for the first hour
And for each subsequent quarter of an hour

O~k Horse VEnicLE.
2. For the Conveyance or Carriage of any number of passengers not exceeding
THREE, in & Carriage, Sleigh or other vehicle drawn by one horse when hired by the
hour, or when the time occupied AMOUNTS TO OR EXCEEDS ONE HOUR—

For the first hour..

And for each aubeequem quarter of an hour

And for each additional passenger for the first hour

And for each subsequent quarter of an hour........ccocevveeian, .

3. For the Conveyance of oNE passenger from any, of the Carter’s Stands, or
from one part of the City to one or more places consecytively, in said City, provided
the time occupied in conveying and waiting for such passenger

Do not.exceed fifteen minutes

And for each addditional passenger..... .
If time occupied exceeds 156 minutes but not .‘
And for each additional passenger. )
And for each subsequent 10 minutes after ﬁrst 30 minutes
And for each additional passenger

minutes

Buit if the time occupied continuously whilst any such vehicle shall be in the émploy
of the same person or persons amounts to or exceeds one hour, then the Rates by the
hour as aforesaid shall only be proper and legal, and no higher Rates shall be legal.

4. That each passenger shall be entitled to take with him orher one Trunk or
other Baggage to a reasonable éxtent, free of charge, and it shall be the duty of the
person in charge of any such vehicle to load and unload the same free of charge.

5. Thdt children under five years of age shall not be charged for as additional
passengers, and children over ﬁ‘e years and under twelve years of age shall not be
charged for as additional passengers more than half Rates.
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If the visitor prefer it he can take the Street Cars and for 6 cents reach
almost any point in the City. The other route is via the Canada Central from
Brockville, when parties will be landed at their depot at the west end of the City,
where hacks will be in Waiting to carry passengers to any point in the City under
the Regulation tariff before referred to. Those coming from Pembroke, Arnprior,
Almonte, Perth, Renfrew, or other points west would also reach the City by the
Canada Central arriving at the depot just referred to at the west .end. \ Tourists
or visitors coming from Montreal or other eastern points have the choicd of four
routes, first via Grand Trunk and St. L. & O. Railways to the Sussex stred¢ depot,
or by Richelicu line of steamers up the St. Lawrence to Prescott, thence Yia St.
L. & O. Railway to the last named station. They can also travel via Q. M 0.
& O. Railway to Hull depot, where busses and hacks are in waiting to convey
passengers to hotels or other places in the City ; or passage may be taken by the
Ottawa River Navigation Company's steamers, arriving at the Queen’s Wharf at
the foot of Sussex street, where omnibuses, cabs and the Street Cars are in wait-
ing to carry passengers to their several destinations. In addition to these means
of transit there are any number of local stage routes, notably, those from the
Gatineau District, north of Ottawa, and Richmond on the south shore.

OTTAWA RIVER WORKS.

Of all the departments of the Government connected with the outside
Civil Service none are of such vital interest to this city as that of the Ottawa
River Works, owing to its close connection with the lumbering interests. The
Government had done little or nothing in the way of assisting the lumber mer-
chant, in getting his timber to market, before 1840; but since that date vast
sums have been expended and immense works, unequalled perhaps in the world,
constructed on the Ottawa river and several of its tributaries. The stations are
ag follows :—On the Ottawa, 12; Gatioeau, 1; Madawaska, 15 ; Coulonge, 2 ;
Black River, 1; Petewawa. 31; Du Moine, 12; making a total of 74 stations,
all of which were first placed under an outside management in connection with
the Department of Public Works; with Mr. T. C. Keefer as Superintending
Engineer, he being succeeded by Mr. Horace Merrill, with an office at the
Chaudiére. He in turn, being superannuated, was replaved in 1875 by Mr G,
P. Brophy, the present Superintendent, who with his staff now occupies commo-
dious premises in the new Post Office building. The stations on the Ottawa are
as follows with their respective distances in miles from St. Anne's at the mouth
of 'the river :—Carrillon, 27 miles; Chaudiére (north side, Hull, south side,
Ottawa), 98; Chaudiére (Little), 100 ; Remeaux, 102; Desch8nes Rapids, 1043 ;
Chats Station, 131 ; Head of Chats, 134 ; Cheneaux, 152; Portage du Fort,
156 ; Mountain, 161 ; Calumet, 163 ; Joachim Rapids, 249. The works at
these twelve stations consist of :—2,000 lineal feet of canal; 3,834 do, slides ;
29,865 do. booms; 346 do, bulkheads; 1981 do. bridges; 52 piers; 3 slide
keepers’ houses, and 8 store houses. Anothor station containing a one-crib slide

has been recently added, about 18 miles above the Joachim Rapids. It is called
the Rocher Capitaine, /

€




Orrawa,—DPracks oF INTERBST.

THE WORKS ON THE GATINEAU, the largest tributary of the Ottawa,
(being 400 miles long and draining an area of 9,000 square miles,) linea
consist of 3,071 lineal feet of canal; 4,138 of booms ; 52 of bridgel; piers
10 piers, and one slide kceper's house. This stream enters the Ottawa 1,13
on the north shore about a mile below the city. | of sli

aban(

Tae MapawaskA is the second tributary in ascending the Otu}w\
on which Government works are constructed. This river is 240 miles\'j“ hive
long, and drains an area of 4,000 square miles, from its source to the ‘," miilos
outlet in the Ottawa river at Arnprior, The following is a list of the |\ Ottay
glide and boom stations on the Madawaska, numbered frou the mouth of the | ° : The 1
river upwards:—1 Mouth of river. 2 Arnprior. 3 Flat Rapid.. 4 Balmer's ; atits
Island. 5 Burnstown. 6 Long Rapids. 7 Springtown. 8 Calabogie Lake. upwa
9 High Falls. 10 Ragged Chute. 11 Bonifice Rapids. 12 Duck’s Island. lineal
13 Bailey's Chute. 14 Chain Rapids. 15 Opeongo Creck. The works at ;
these stations consist of :—1,750 lineal feet of slides, 18,179 do. booms, 4,080

do. dams, 182 do. bridges, 43 pier, 1 slide keeper’s house, and 1 work shop. aegrey

boom:

TaE CoULONGE on the north shore, about 90 miles from this city, is the 246 f
next stream upon which works are erected. This stream is 160 miles long and 3 stor
drains an area of nearly 2,000 square miles. The following is a list of Govern- on the
ment works on this river :—Boom at the mouth 300 feet long, and 1 support total ¢
pier. Boom at Romain’s rafting ground, 400 feet long, and 3 support piers. works
Boom at head of High Falls Slide, 1,848 feet long, and six support piers. $2,83

amour
Tre BLAaok RIVER, also on the north shore, and some 9 miles further up the owing

Ottawa, is the next place upon which works are constructed. The river is 128 presen
miles long and drains an area of 12,000 sqgare miles. The works consist of .— and C
1,139 lineal feet of single-stick booms, 873 lineal feet'of slide. 346 feet of
glance pier. 135 lineal feet of flat dam,

Messe

Tae PerEwawaA is the fifth tributary in ascending the Ottawa, upon I
which Government slides and booms have been made. It enters the Ottawa on
the south shore about 115 miles above this city. Seven miles from its mouth
the Petewawa separates into two branches. On these seven miles there are five
stations ; on the north branch there are cighteen stations, and on the south branch
eight stations, List of the slides and booms on this river, in the order in which

It is ¢
situate
Square
sion of

they occur, from the mouth upwards:—1 Mouth of river. 2 First Chute. 3 fer:x:u()):
Second Chute. 4 Third Chute. 5 Boisdur. North branch — 1 Half-mile e
Rapid. 2 Crooked Chute. 3 Between High Falls and Lake Traverse [a slide gissena
and a series of dams and booms]. 4 Thompson’; Rapids. 5 Sawyer's Rapids. the for

6 Meno Rapids. 7T Below Trout Luke. 8 Strong Eddy. 9 Cedar Islands.
10 Foot of Devil’s Chute. 11 Devil's Chute. 12 Elbow of Rapids. 13 Foot of this
of Sault. 14 Middle of Long Sault. 15 Head of Long Sault. 16 Betweea of the
Long Sault and Cedar Lake (south shore). 17 Betwecn Long Sault and Cedar HM

Lake (north shore). 18 Cedar Lake. South branch —1 First slide. 2 o
Second slide. 3 Third slile. 4 Fourth slide. 5 Fifth slide, 6 Sixth glide.
7 Seventh slide, 8 Eighth slide,

Faith,

incumb
is very

large at
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The works at. these 31 stations ape as follows :—Qn the main river — 2,363
lineal feet ¢f slides, 8,469 lineal feet of booms, 2,077 lineal feet of dams, and 7
piers, On the north branch—380 lineal feet of slides, 2,671 lineal feet of booms,
1,131 lineal feet of dame, and 23 piers. On the south branch—2,134 lineal feet
of slides, and 388 lineal feet of ams, which have within the past few years been
abandoned by the Government,

The sixth and last tributary of the Ottawa, upon which Government works
have been constructed, is the Du MoiNe. The length of this river is about 120
miles, and it drains an area of about 1,600 square miles. It flows iuto the
Ottawa from a northerly direction at a point about 160 miles above this city.
The works on the 12 stations of this river consist of a pier and retaining boom
at"its mouth,- a single stick slide, and a series of flat dams from the mouth
upward. They may be detailed as follows, viz:—300 lineal feet of slide, 800
lineal feet of booms, 1,324 lineal feet of dams, and 6 piers.

The whole works on the main river and its tributaries amounting in the
aggregate to 5,071 lineal feet of canals; 12,335 feet of slides; 67,799 feet of
booms; 17,791 feet of dams; 346 feet of bulkheads; 2,215 feet of bridges ;
246 feet of glance piers; 141 piers; 10 support piers; 5 slide keepers’ houses;
3 storehouses, and 1 workshop. Up to the 1st July, 1867, there was expended
on the Ottawa alone $290,904.11, and on its tributaries $224,163.99, making a
total of $515,068.10 in connection with the entire Ottawa River Works, These
works on the 1st of July, 1877, rcpresented a capitgl for construction alone of
$2,838,418.38. The amount of tolls earned that year was $98,258.83, and the
amount of dues collecped was $§102,729.87. There has been a falling off since
owing to the dcprcésinn in trade. The staff in the Ottawa Works Office at
present is composed of G. P. Brophy, Superintendent ; David Scott, Aecountant
and Clerk of Works, who has heid the position for 25 years; and William Kane,
Messenger.

e
REFORMED EPISCOPAL CHURCH.

In our notice of the Uity Churches, the ahove had almost escaped attention,
It is a neatly designed structure of white brick with freestone dressings, and
gituated at the corner of Gloucester and Elgin streets, directly opposite Cartier
Square., The design-was prepared and the work copstructed, under the supervi-
sion of Wm. Hodgson, architect of this City, and cost nearly $15,000. - It was
first opened in March 1874; Bishop Cheney of Chicago preaching the inaugural
sermon, This Church owes its origin in a great measure to the Ritualistic
practises that have crept into the services of the Anglican churches, causing a
dissension on the part of those who were desirous of preserving in their implicity,
the forms of church worship as practised by the early Fathers of the Anglican
Faith. The late Rev. Dr. Cummings, of the United States, was the founder
of this new religious body. The Rev. Johnston MeCormac was the first pastor
of the congregation, but after the lapse of one year, was succeeded by the Rev.
H. M. Collisson, M.A., who had the pastoral charge for two years. The present
incumbent s the Rey, G. W. Huntiogton. The church is séated for 600 persons,
is very commodious and heated with hot air and lighted with gas. There is a
large attendance and the success of the church here has been fully established.
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TEMPLE OF FASHION

€Corner of Jugsex and Rideau Streets, Cttaba.

THIS HOUSE has done the largest Cash and best Custom Trade in the B
Tailoring and Outfitting line in the City for the 1ast 15 years. g’fg:
Mr. P. J. Egleson, long and favourably known as a Cutter, is in charge of the of 8t..
Tailoring Department. the sai
M
P. A. EGLESON. Li

Li

13 Visitors and Strangers are cordially invited to examine the Stock. Ca
_ Th

Jol

' ¥ ! Rt. Ho
86— Rideau Street.—88 Sir 8. ]

“ Cha

“ Ale

HARDWARE MERCHANTS, PLUMBERS,
“« J.

GAS AND STEAM FITTERS, «

—DEALERS — “« Ji

Stoves, Tinware, Builders’ Hardware, Gas Fixtures, Globes, Steamboat Supplies :: ‘[IJI
Rubber Hose, Garden Tools, Fishing Tackle. “ Jy

S “« M

BATHS AND WATER CLOSETS FITTED UP ON SHORTEST NOTICE “ G
— — “ B

Estimates given Competent workmen employed.
PER DAY
gen s an e CAN BE MADE
We mean it. Do not leave Ottawa without giving us a call. Send for terms at

once, a8 we employ but one man for each County, and the goods manufactured by )
us are not only staple and well made, but low in price with large profits, and sell in Hou. Oli
nearly every house. Our business has been acknowledged by agents to be the best :: Ad
paying agency in the Dominion. Those visiting the Exhibition at Ottawa should o A.
call at our Manufactory, which is situated at the outskirts of the city, in the village - 8.1
of New Edinburgh, and which is only 16 minutes’ ride by street cars (fare, 6 cents). g ;

Address all communications to
The U. 8. MOP WRINGER (0.

Orrawa, Oxr,
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DOMINION OF CANADA

@ Seat of Govemmenl Ottawa.
GOVERNOR-GENERAL.
th His Excellency the Right Honorable 8ir John Douglas Sutherland Campbell,
e

(commonly called the Marquis of Lorne,) Knight of Our Most Ancient and Most
Noble Order of the Thistle, Knight Grand Cross of Our Most Distinguished Order

the of 8t. Michael and 8t. George, Governor General of Canada, and Vice-Admiral of
the same, &c., &c.

STaFr.
Major F. DeWinton, R.A,, .. . .o Gov. General’s Secretary.
I‘. Lieut. the Hon. C. Harbord, (S8cot’s Fus Guards) Aide-de-Camp.
Lieut. Col. Hewitt Bernard . .s . Extra Aide-de-Camp.
k. Capt. Russell Stephenson, .. o . e s
The Hon. R. Moreton, - . . .« Comptroller.
- John Kidd, oo S oo ae o Chief Clerk.
PRIVY COUNCIL.
' Rt. Hon. Sir John A. Macdonald, oo . Premier ; Minister of Interior.
Sir 8. L. Tilley, o e e .o .. Minister of Finance.
“ Chas. Tupper, .. ‘ . . os Minister of Railways and Canals
s “ Alex. Campbell, .. - - o't .. Postmaster-General.
My Hon. H. L. Langevin, o e oo e Minister of Public Works.
“ J.C. Aikins, o e . .o .+ Secretary of State.
« J.H.Pope, .. .s s .o ie Minister of Agriculture.
“ John O’Connor, .. e i . .. President of the Council.
“ James Macdonald, .. oo o .o Minister of Justice.
plies ¢ L. R. Masson, o . .. .. .. Minister of Militia and Defense.
“ James C. Pope, . Vi o .« Minieter of Marine and Fisheries
¢ Mackenzie Bowell, ~ . wo .. Minister of Customs.
“ @G. Baby, o o o oo . Minister of Inland Revenue.
e “ R.D. Wilmot, .. . S A .. Speaker of the Senate.
CLERK,
William A. Himswoith.
. ONTARIO PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE.
'DE Seat of Government,~—Toronio.
‘ LIEUTENANT-GOVERNOR.
His Hovor rrE HoN. DoNaLDp A. MacpONALD.
:; b‘t ) Ezecutive Council,
e Hon. Oliver Mowat, o iia e s Premier and Attorney-General.
Al in ¢ Adam Crooks, o e o .. Minister of Education,
best « A.S.Hardy, . ..+« .. Provincial Secretary.
ould « 8,0.Wood, .. .. .. .. .. Treasurer.
llage « (. F. Fraser, . .s oo oo Commissioner of Public Works.
1e). T. B. Pardee, .. . . Commissioner of Crown Lands.
Houu qf Aumbly
= Speaker—Hon. R. M. Wells, Clerk—C. F. Gillmor, Esq.

88 Members,
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JUDGES AND OFFICERS OF THE SUPREME AND EXCHEQUER COURTS
OF THE DOMINION.

Offices adjoining the Library, Parliament Buildings.—Hon. William Johnston
Ritchie, Chief Justice; Hon. Samuel Heunry Strong, Hon. Telesphore Fournier,
Hon. Wm. Alex. Henry, Hon, Henri Elzear Tachereau, Hon. John Wellington
Gwynne. Registrar—Robert Cassels, jr., Barrister-at-Law. Precis Writer.—George

Duval, Advocate ; W. J. Thicke, Clerk.
Sessions of the Supreme Court.

One commences the third Tuesday in February; One commences the first
Tuesday in May; One commences the fourth Tuesday in October.

Exchequer Court.

Bits every Monday at 11, except during Vacation.

County and Judical Officers.

County Officers.--County Town, Ottawa. D Beattie, M D, Warden; William
Cowan, Treasurer; «harles McNab, Clerk; Rev John May, M A, Inspector of
Public Schools; Wm. Mcgrove, Solicitor ; John Bearman and Wm Corbett, County
Auditors and Auditors ot School Moneys; Dr Church, Surgeon of the Gaol; R
Sparks, P L 8, County Engineer; Wm Gordon, County Constable; William Mec-
Ewen, Custodian.

County of Carleton Registry Office—W H Waller, Registrar; William Pole,
Deputy Registrar. Office hours from 10 a m to 4 p m.

Judicial Officers.—W A Ross, County Judge; Robt Lyon, Junior Judge; W M
Matheson, Master and Deputy Registrar in Chancery ; Robert Lees, County Attorney
and Clerk of the Peace ; W F Powell, Sheriff; J P Featherston, Deputy Clerk of
Crown, Clerk of County Court and Registrar of Surrogate Court; Alex W Powell,
Gaoler; Thos Dagg and W Johnston, Turnkeys.

County Courts.
Disr210r oF CarLETON, PRESCOTT AND RusskLL, 1879.

James Daniell, County Judge Prescott and Russell; W A Ross, County Judge
Carleton ; Robert Lyon, Junior County Judge, Carleton.

Qeneral Sessions and County Court (with Jury).—Tuesday, June 10th, and
December 9th.

County Court Sittings (without Jury).—Monday, April 7th, and October 6th.

County and Surrogate Court Terms.—January 6th to 11th inclusive; April Tth
to 12th inclusive; July 7th to 12th inclusive; October 6th to 11th inclusive.

R

)

Justices of the Peace for the County of Carleton, resident in the City of Ottawa.—
Geo Hay, W H Thompson, Alexsnder Workman, Francis Clemow, Thos Langrell,
W P Lett, M O’Gara, P M, Abraham Pratt, Frangis Abbott, William Byers, J C
Bowers, Wm Cousens, J A Pinard, John Culbert, jr, J R Esmonde, Donald M Grant,
Henry Grist, Jas O’Connor, Lyman Perkins; Hamnet Hill, M D, W ‘A Himsworth,
Jos Klvnhngh, Wm McCaffrey, Richd O’Connor, A J Russell, Robt Cummings.

, BANKS.

Baxk or Brrrise Norti AMERIOA—Ottawa Branch—Office 241 Wellington
street,, W D Chambers, manager; H M Breedon, accountant; J C Welsh, teller;
J G Taylor, Alf Duffus, G A Robinson, clerks ; James Larden, messenger.

Cavapia¥ Baxx or Comueron—OQtlawa Branch—Office, Victoria Chambers’
Block, 134 Wellington street. Robert Gill, manager; Wm Maynard, accountant;
J H Thompson, teller; Edward Corridan, mesgenger.
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Mgrcnants’ BANk—Ottawa Branch—Office, corner Sparks and Metcalfe streets,
D Kemp, manager ; G M King, accountant ; H Jasson Blogg, teller ; F Gemett, ledger-
keeper ; Chts de Boucherville, clerk ; John Edmonds, messenger.

Baxx oF MoNTREAL—Ottawa Braneh—Office, 144-146 Wellington street. A
Drummond, manager;. J W de C O’Grady, accountant; D J Campbell, teller; J
Maitland, assistant teller; G A Henderson, ledger-keeper; John M Greata, A B
Monk, J 8 Fraser, clerks; S O Richards, discount clerk; J C Kearns, Edward
Ashe, mesgengers.

La Bun}m: NATIONALE AND 8aviNgs’ BaNk—Otlawa Branch—Office, 106-108
Wellington street. S Benoit, manager; A P A Rinfret, accountanty A J St. Pierre,
teller; A Hardy, ledger-keeper; A Gulbrandsen, messenger.

Oxtario Baxk anp Savines’ Bank—Otlawa Branch—Office, 82 Wellington
street. J H Woodman, manager; G R Bartlett, accountant; A Denny, teller; G L
Tempest, ledger-keeper; Patrick Fitzgerald, messebger.

Bank o Orrawa axp Savines’ Bank—Office, 142 Wellington street. P
Robertson, manager; E D Arnaud, accountant; W J Christie, teller; John A
Bangs, ledger-keeper ; John B Monk, discount clerk ; James Martin, messenger.

QueBec BANk AND SaviNgs’s Baxk—Ottawa Branch—Office, 122-124 Wellington
etreet. H V Noel, manager; W M Richards, accountant; C V Noel, paying and
receiving teller; C A Moore, deposit ledger-keeper; J H Pinhey, discount clerk ; G
A Bhaw, clerk ; Robert Miller, messenger.

Uvion Baxk or L C axp Bavines’ Baxk—Ottawa Branch—Office, 42 Rideau

street. M A Anderzon, manager; EE Webb, accountant and teller; C R Armstrong,
ledger-keeper; John Martin, messenger.

Table of Stamp Duties.

Stamps required on Notes, Drafts, or Bills of Exchange, executed singly :—For
$25, 1 cent; for $50 and over $25, 2 cents; for $100 and over $50, 3 cents; for each
fraction over $100, 3 cents. .On Drafts or Bills of Exchange in duplicate :—For
$100, 2 cents; for each fractional pirt of $100, 2 cents. On Drafls or Bills of

Exchange iu more parts than two :—For $100, 1 cent; each fractional part of $100,
1 cent.

MILITARY.

Srarr Orricer oF Pexstoners.—Capt Elliott, 228 Daly street.
paid on the lst, 2nd and 3rd day of each quarter, at his residence.

y Volunteer Militia Force.
Distrior 8tarr.—District No 4, Lieut-Col W H Jackson, D A G; Major Gregor
Mattice, Brigade Major ; Major David Wylie, District paymaster.
Prixcrss Lovise’s DragooN Guarps.—John Stewart, Captain; F Gourdeau,
Lieut; A O F Coleman, Veterinary Surgeon ; 31 men.

Orrawa Fiepd Barrery.—John Stewart, Major ; Thos Evans, Captain; L W
P Coutlee, 1st Lieut; B Savage, 2nd Lieut; Thos B Bentley, M D, Surgeon; James
Harris, Veterinary Surgeon; A 8 Woodburn, Paymaster; James EQiott, Leader of
Band.

lst BarraLioN GoverNor GENERAL’Y Foor Guarps.—Thos Roas, Lieut-Colonel ;
Brevet Lieut-Col William White, J P Macpherson, Majors; John Tilton, Brevet
Major H S8'‘Weatherly, W H Lee, A H Todd, H G Dunlevie, T Aumond, Captains ;

Pensioners

- G R Major, C Graburn, H'W Griffin, Fred Toller, Frederick E A @autier, F White,

Lieuts ; F A Fleming, K Graburn, E.E Webb, E Waldo, 2nd Lieuts; Major H A
Wicksteed, Paymaster; Bt Major and Captain John Walsh, Adjutant; Major George

Grang, (Jate of 100th regt), Quartermaster ; Major E C Mulloch, M D, Surgeon; W
R Bell, M D, Assistant Surgeon,
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CextraL Boarp or Examingrs ror tHE MiLitary CorLEce, KiNesron.—J
Thorburn, M A, President; J A MacCabe, Principal Normal School, Rev T D

Phillipps, M A.
RAILWAYS.

8t Lawrence and Ottawa Railway Co,—Managing Director’s Office, Wellington
street. Thomas Reynolds, managing director; A G Peden, sec-treas and genernl
passenger agent; R K Claire, general freight agent, Ottawa and Prescott; Calvin
Dame, locomotive superintendent, Prescott; J G Macklin, resident engineer, Ottawa ;
R K Claire, station agent, Sussex street; J A Houston, station agent, Chaudiere,
Ottawa ; R A Bennett, telegraph operator.

Canada Central Railway Co.—President,John G Richardson; Manager, Archer
Bakef; Supt, T A McKinnon; Treasurer, Carl Matthaei; Agent, W S Eaton.

Union Forwarding and Railway Co.—166 Sparks street. Alfred Brown, Presi-
dent; John Rankin, A C Cooper, John Hamilton, jr, C O’Kelly, H K Egan, Direc-
tors; Hon D A 8mith; J C Browne, Sec-Treasurer, Manager; Sam Dvde, book-

keeper.
Board of Trade., (Cor. Sparks axDp O’Coxnor 878.) ,

Hon James Skead, president ; E McGillivray, vice-president; James Cunnning-
ham, treasurer; J H P Gibson, secretary.

Official Assignees.

Francis Clemow, 50 Elgin street; D S Eastwood, 834 Sparks street; William
Pennock, 34 Elgin street; Timothée Rajotte, 64 Wellington street ; G F Thompson,
46 Sparks street; P Larmonth, 159 Sparks street; R C W MacCuaig, 60 Bparks
street; Chas E Desjardins, 40 Elgin street ;' Geob. H Woodburn, 12 Metcalfe street;
Wm Shoolbred, 148 Sparks street. S )

License Commissioners. N

James Cunningham, chairman; James Warnock, Octave Latremouille, commis-

gioners; John O’Reilly, inspector; James O’Connell, license detective.

TELEGRAPH COMPANIES.

MoNTrEAL TeLEGrRAPH Ce.—Main Office, Metcalfe street. Branch Offices—Par-
liament House during session ; Russell House ;* Union House; John ‘Cass, Sussex
street; 8t L & O R R depots; C C R Station; and Bridge street, Chaudiere; C C R
Ticket office, Wellington street next to Post Office. ! \

N W Bethune, district superintendent ; G F Macdonald, inspector; Wm Nichols,
receiving clerk ; C B Steacy and E T Steacy, entry clerks; J Keenehan and H
Myers, clerks; operators—0 Higman, chief, Thos Ahearn, H B Spencer, J Lock-
wood, J McTaggart, H F 8t Jacques, John Cooney, C A Grant ; repairers, F 8,
Denis, X Lefebvre.

DomixioNn TerLecrarH Co.—Main Office, Elgin street. Branch Offices—Parlia
ment building during session, Russell House, E McGillivray’s Wellington street,
Bridge street, and Q M O & O R R, Elgin street.

W Y Soper, manager; J McMullen, cashier; D H Keely, chief operator; D C
Dewar, receiving clerk; operators—W J Burns, 8 Watts, 8 Ebbs, H Moreland ; W
Hutchison, P Valois, repairers.

STAGE noum &e.

Ottawa and Aylmer Mail Line.—Moses Holt, proprietor; leaves the Windsor
House, Union House and British Lion Hotel at 10 am,3 pm, 5 p m, and 7p m,
Sundays excepted.

's Gatineau Mail Stage Line,~Leaves the Albion Hotel, Nicholas street,
at 6.30,a m, daily, Bundays excepted, for Ironsides, Chelses, Kirk’s Ferry, North
Wakefield, Aylwin, &c, to River Desert. :
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Ottawa and Richmond Stage.—Mail line, leaves the British Lion Hotel, Sparks
street, at 2 p m, daily. Wm. Hamilton, proprietor,

Ottawa and Hull Ferry—Stirling’s Wharf, head of St Patrick street. Joseph
Smith, proprietor ; John Jones, Captain. Commences daily at 6 a m, till 9 pm.

NATIONAL BENEVOLENT SOCIETIES.

St Andrew’s Society. —McLeod Stewart, president; C E Anderson, lst vice-
president; A F McIntyre, 2ud vice-president; A Mann; treasurer; G 8 MacFarlane,
recording secretary; J P Robertson, corresponding secretary; Rev D M Gordon,
chaplain ; P A McDougall, M D, and D A Carmichael,M D, physicians; A H Taylor,
(convenor), J Smith, G Stockand. James Harris, H Inglis, W Kerr, J W Russell,
Geo Dalglish, W M Somerville, managers; R Whyte, H Allan, auditors.

St George’s Society.—John Bweetland, M D, president ; Fred’k Champness, lst
vice-president; Thomas Starmer, 2nd vice-president; C C Rogers, secretary; W
Mills, treasurer; Rev T Bedford Jones, Rev H Pollard, Rev T D Phillips, Rev F R
Smith, chaplains; Dr Chureh, (Lower Town), Dr Horsey, (Upper Town), physicians ;
H P Hill, solicitor ; E C Barber, H R Fripp, Wm Parris, Thos Beament, Geo E
Preston, W R Truman, B Chilton, comwmittee of management; L Winters, W J
Thicke, F H Towlinson, Thos Beeson, stewards; Thomas H Kirby, H Meadows,
auditors.

St Jean Baptiste Society.—F X Valade, president; Alfred Garneau, lst vice-
president ; Dr A Robillard, 2nd vice-president ; Paschal Poirier, recording secretary ;
Alphonse Benoit, corresponding secretary ; L Olivier, treasurer; E A Lapierre,
marshal. Council; P St Jean, M D, Joseph Tassé¢, M P, P C Auclair, A Gagnon.

St Patrick’s Literary Association.—Geo O’Keefe, president; P E Ryan, vice-
president; P A Egleson, treasurer; John Casey, corresponding secretary; James
O’Leary, recording secretary ; D Lannigan, assistant recording secretary; J Ryan,
librarian ; Rev M J Whelan, chaplain; Thomas McCabe, marskal. Trustees—Geo
O’Keefe, J Heney, P H Egleson, W H Waller, J Lyon, John Casey, J O’Connor, P
E Ryan, W D O’Brien, James O’Leary, M Starrs, Wm Findlay, D Lannigan, Thos
McCabe, B McCann.

St Patrick’s Society of Ottawa.—Patrick Baskerville, M P P, president ; Thos
Dunn. vice-president; Denis Egan, treasurer; E T 8mith, recording and correspond-
ing secretary ; N Edge, assistant recording secretary ; Wm McCaffrey, chief marshal.
Committee of Managefpent—D Smith, P 8t John, D O’Connor, J R Esmonde, T
McGuire, Peter Dunn, M Kavanagh, jr., J C Enright, John Grant.

Irish Protestant Benevolent Society.—P A Egleson, sr., president; A 8 Woodburn,
Ist vice-president; A Smirle, 2nd vice-president; J Stewart, 3rd vice-president ;
William Porter, treasurer; John McFarlane, recording secretary; Arch Graham,
assistant recording secretary ; J K Stewart, corresponding secretary ; Council : John
R Armstrong, James Lang, Abraham Pratt, B Donaldeon, Francis Abbott, William
Cowan, Henry T Corbett, M D, Bamuel Rathwell, W J Wills, James S8houldice, John
Kean, Robt McGiffin, Thomas Taylor, together with the officers of the Seciety.

Unity Protestant Benefit Society.—W R Truman, president ; J Biehler, 1st vice
president ; F Tomlinson, 2nd vice-president; Rev H Pollard, chaplain; CR Church,
M D, physician; D Strong, recording secretary ; W D Hudson, assistant recording
secretary; Wm Hill, financial secretary ; Hugh Davies, treasurer; J Bullman, G E
Preston, auditors ; J Holt, Geo Bailey, A Moore, trustees; J Lyon and E Smith,

tylers.
LITERARY AND SCIENTIFIC SOCIETIES.

Ottawa Literary and Scientific Bociety~W D LeSueur, B A, presidenty P
Robertson, vice-president; W P Anderson, secretary; E D Arnaud, treasurer ;
James Fletcher, curator of museum; Joseph Martin, librarian; W R Wright, W
H Harrington and Wm Kerr, members of Council ; John Young, custodian,
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Ottawa Field and Naturalist Society.—Lt-Col White, president; J Fleteher, 1st
vice-president; ProfRiddel, 2nd ‘e—prolidnnt; R B Whyte, seeretary and treasurer ;
members of council: W P Anderson, J A Guignard, W H Harrington, J Martin,
B Small. '

Institut Canadien-Frangais —Augustin Laperridre, president ; Emmanuel Tassé,
lst vice-president; F R E Campeau, 2nd vice-president; Antoine Gobiel, recording
secretary : E Chateauvert, treasurer; B Sulte, curator; Louis Daurey, librarian;
Joseph Tassé, M P, P St Jean, M D, J APinard, Paschal Poirier, Aurelius Blais,
managing committe; G A Bernard, hall-keeper.

Secours Mutuel—Rooms corner of 8t Patrick and Cumberland streets. F R E
Campeau, president; J C Taché, jr., 1st vice-president ; J E Godin, 2nd vice-presi-
dent ; Antoine Gobiel, corresponding secretary ; J L Beland, secretary and treasurer;
Phillippe Dmpeau, librarian: J B Moreau, marshal.

MACADAMIZED ROADS.

Bytown and Nepean Macadamized Road Company.—George Arnold, president ;
Chas H Pinhey, secretary-treasurer; George Arnold, Thomas Graham, E C Malloch,
William Graham, and Reeve for the time being for Nepean, directors; William
Graham, superintendent.

Ottawa and Gloucester Road Company.—John Roberts, president; A Mann,
secretary-treasurer; James Severight,C T Bate, John Graham, F Clemow,
directors , Quebec Bank, bankers.

Ottawa, Monireal and Russell Consolidated Road Company.—William Wilson,
president; James Wadsworth, J A Snow, John Roberts, Z Wilson, directors; R
Lees, solicitor ; Merchants Bank, bankers; C R Cunningham, treasurer.

AGRICULTURAL SOCIETIES.

City of Ottawa Agricultural Society—Hon James Skead, president; Amos
Rowe, 1st vice-president; Thomas Clark, 2nd vice-president; A 8 Woodburn,
secretary-treasurer.

County of Carleton Agricultural Society.—President, John Dawson, Bell’s Cor-
ners; lst vice-president, H A Bennett, Richmond ; 2nd vice-president, Hugh Gourlay,
Carp. A Abbott, secretary-treasurer.

County of Russell Agricultural Society —President, W H Hurdman, Esq; lst
vice-president, John Kennedy, Osgoode ; 2nd vice-president, William Eadie, Russell,
(Veighton); secretary and treasurer, Ira Morgan, Osgoode.

RELIGIOUS SOCIETIES.

Otlawa Auxiliary Bible Society.—Patron, His Excellency the Governor General.
President, Geo Hay; Viee-Presidents, Wm Clegg, Win Cousens, John Durie, Wm
Hamilton, James Henry, P LeSueur, George May, W A MacAgy, John Thorburn,
Thomas Vanx, James Johnston, Samuel Howell, John MeMillan; corresponding
secretary, Rev Wm Armstrong; recording secrelary, Rev R Gavin ; Treasurer, C W
Jenkins; Deposilary, E A Perry. .

Young Men's Christian Association.—Organized 1867. Rooms 30 O’Connor
street. C Falconer, president; J L Orme, B H Teakles, H Alexander, George
May, W J Topley, C W Jenkins, P Larmonth, vice-presidents; D D McPher-
son, A H Manning, H Pritchard, T Crawley, Prof 'Kingston, F J Heath,
R Harrison, J Jackson, directors; Raymond Ralph, general seeretary; Fleming
May, treasurer; F'Moody, librarian. Strangers coming to the city are invited to
attend the daily and weekly meetings held at their rooms as above. Free reading
room open' ddily, from 8,00 a;m: to 9.30 p.m.
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JAMES HO0PE & Co.,

B 0 ’ ]] LS A LARGE AXD VARIED uT:.«K oF
oaksolleys, Goneral Statiopery

Suitable for Country Merchants,

STATIONERS, Straw, Brown, snd Fine Grey
oncens, | WRAPPING PAPERS

Engravers, Lithographers, PAPER BAGS,

- For Grocers, Milliners, & Flour Merchants
o CANADIAN AND ENGLISH TWINES,

Boolebinders, | 0o ad Schoo Slaionery, &o.

COBRNER SPARKS anxp Ereinv STREETS,
OTTATA A.

IMPORTING & MANUFACTURING

0. B WRIGHT,

Hull Cement or Water Lime,

Also COMMON LIME.
{& Orders by Telegraph, or otherwise, promptly attendedto.
Address:--HULL, Counly Ollawa.

NOTICE.

A GOOD BUSINESS FOR ANY ONE HAVING A HORSE

Call or send for terms at once, as we employ only one man in each County, and
the goods manufactured by us are not only staple and well made, but low in price,
with large profits, and ‘sell in nearly every house. Our businese has been ‘acknow-
ledged by agents to be the best paying agency in the Dominion. Those visiting the
Exf\ibition at Ottawa should call at our Manufactory, which is situated at the out-
skirts of the city, in the village of New Kdinburgh, and which is only 156 minutes’
ride by street cars (fare, 6'cents). Address all communications to

The U. 8. MOP WRINGER Co.,
Orrawa, Owr,
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ARRIVAL AND DEPARTURE OF MAILS. treasy
Magee
AAS
SUMMER ARRANGEMENTS. 0
tain;
Crosk. Macke
MAILS. M. | P P.M. Lawso
0
Eastern—Montreal, Quebec, &c ......... 1.00 3.00 Ma;
Maritime Provinces...... ...... .eeeee. 1.00 3.00 e or
Western—Kingston, Toronto ........... 7.00 Comm
United States, via Ogdensburg.......... 1.00 7.00 ot
Western U. 8...... oionse sonee v e 7.00 o
N.Y. Through Maili.o:counsiasnossnns 4.40 preside
KemKtville, WBus sie sisove suvans B 1.00 4.40 Remon
North Gower, Kars 1.00 4.40 ards, R
Metcalfe, 4.40
Mnnoziclk SV PTee vive s 4.00 Do
Ashton,/Stittsville,/ Huntly... 2.00 Honors
Perth, Smith’s Falls, &c 2.00 ViceP;
Bristo] Clarendon’ ... ...ccvveiavens oes 2.00 Vi
Sa oint, Arnprior, Pembroke, Renfrew 2.00 lce-Aq
Bell’s Gorners, Richmond............... 2.00 the Pre
6.00 the Ger
Hillioooos s v ses B uenas sosebssseen ees { 730 P,-Z :Jer
Aylmer, Eardley........... cwaaies vl side
Lower Ottawa by rail......c..covunivnen 3.00 Ottawa,
g.ﬁna!l bBOﬂl; ...... Saine ewesan sanss 5o ggg McKinly
ew Edinburgh ......co0nveiiiiiiianns )
Billings’ Bridge ... ... il 2.00 ]RWC"
British, via N. Y., Monday and Tuesday. Ottetow
do via Rimouski, Friday........... Departn
do supplementary....
Registered matter must be posted half an hour previously. Car,
Office hours from 8 a.m: to 8 p.m.. For Savings Baak wnd Money Order Coutlee,
business, 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. ingham,
comp Ds
every mq
AT THE EXHIBITION BUILDING. Dali
W Bro |
MAILS. Crosep. DELIVERED, BroM P
Western...oeevees veeeveee 10 a.m and 6 pm, 9.30 a.m, Bro Johr
Bastern.......ccooes0eees  1.00 pm, and 6 pm.  9.30 a.m., 3 and 5 pim. Dori
Bro WM

Bro W K

q. P. BAKER, ol o

Postmaster, | 2
Orrawa, September 22nd, 1879.
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/ CLUBS.

Rideau Club.—84 Wcllingtfﬁn street, cor Metcalfe. Incorporated under the Act
of the Legislature of Canada, 29 Vic, cap 98, 1865. Alonzo Wright, M P, president
Hon J Cockburn, Q C, 1st vice-president; Hon L H Holton, 2nd vice-president; H
N Bate, C Magee, auditors; bankers, Quebéec Bank; H V Noel, treasurer; John
Mackinson, secretary; R Inglis, steward.

Ottawa Curling Club.—Rink, Victoria street, south side; Organized 1862 ;
affiliated with the Royal Caledonia Club of Scotland. His Excellency the Marquis of
Lorne, patron; Col Allan Gilmour, president; T McKay, 1st vice-ptesident; J W
Russell, 2nd vice-president; John Manuel, 3rd vice-president; G Hutchison, sec’y-
treasurer; Rev D M Gordon, chaplain.
Magee, W Kerr,J D Wallis.
A A Stevenson.

Committee of management—C 8 Scott, Chas
Representative members—Alex C Hutchison and Col
L]

Ottawa Caledonia Club.—Capt W M Somerville, chief; A F Mclntyre, 1st chief-
tain; John Smith, 2nd chieftain; Duncan Robertson, 3rd chieftain.
Mackenzie, D Bell, Donald Robertson.
Lawson, G Lindsay.

Trustees: J B
Finance committee: J P Robertson, A
Meets 2nd Friday of every month.

Otlawa Cricket Club.—H V Noel, president; Grant Powell, lst vice-president;
Major F deWinton, 2nd vice-president; C B Brodie, secretary ; R Gill, treasurer.
Committee—Hon C Harbord, G P Baker, Dr Powell, S O Richards, W Himsworth.

Otlawa Rowing Club.—Col Allan Gilmour, president; H V Noel, 1st vice-
president; C H Mackintosh, 2nd vice-president ,
Remon, treasurer ; J D Patterson, secretary.
ards, R J Devlin, A P Wright, E 8 Skead, E Kimber, A Jarvis.

A P Sherwood, captain; E P

Dominion Q/\‘(('(uuula Rifle Association.—Patron; His Excellency the Right
Honorable the Marquis of Lorne, K T, G C M G, Governor General of Canada, &c;
Vice-Patrons : Lieut Governors of Provinces; Lieut General commanding the Forces ;
Vice-Admiral unnnnuuilng/l] M Navy; Premier of the Dominion; Minister of Militia;
the Premiers of the several Provinces; Sir Wm Young, Chief Justice of Nova Scotia;
the General Officer in command of the Militia, and the Adjutant General of Militia.
President, Lieut-Col Gzowski, Torounto; Vice-presidents, Allan Gilmour, Esq,
Ottawa, for Ontario; Lieut-Col C J Brydges, Montreal, for Quebec; Lieut-Col A K
McKinlay, Halifax, for NovaScotia; Dr Schultz, M P, Winnipeg, for Manitoba; Hon
R W Carrall. Victoria, for British Columbia ; Lieut-Col Hon T H Haviland, Char-

lottetown, for. Prince Edward TIsland. Treasurer, Lieut-Col Macpherson, Militia

Department, Ottawa; Secretary, Lieut-Col Stuart, Ottawa.

MASONIC.

Carleton R A Chapter, No 16 G R C.—Ex comp P N Mason, Z; Ex comp L P
Coutlee, H; Ex comp J D Wallis, J ; comp Wm Anderson, S E; comp R T Fother
ingham, 8 N; Rt Ex comp Wm M Somerville, treas ; comp Thomas Kennedy, P 8;
comp David Taylor, 8 8; comp John Sweetman, janitor.

Meets second Monday of
every month.

Dalhousie Lodge A F & A M, No 562G R 0.—W Bro Edwin Parlow, W M; R
W Bro Horace Merrill, | P M; Bro W Reynelds, 8 W; Bro H W Bennett, J W;
Bro M P Pyke, chaplain; Bro W Anderson, treasurer; Bro G B Greene, secretary ;
Bro John Sweetman, tyler. Meets first Tuesday of each month.

Doric Lodge No 58, A F & A M, G R C.—W Bro John J Smyth, WM; RW
Bro W M SBomerville, I P M; Bro W H Baldwin, S W; Bro A Smirle, J W; RW

Bro W Kerr, chaplain; Bro John Graham, treasurer; Bro George Cox, secretary ;
Br(; R Fotheringham, 8 D; Bro V M Fisher, J D; Bro W Powley, I G; W D Hut-
G

Committee: R H Haycock, W Rich- \

e | 2

oS
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son, T R Davies, stewards; Bro F Champness, M C; Bro John McCarthy, tyler-
Meets in Masonic Hall, Ridean street, first Wednesday of eyery month.

Civil Service Lodge, No 148, A F & A M, G R C.—Wor bro W G Blyvth, WM
W bro N W McLean, I P M; bro E A D Jones, S W { bro W Himsworth, J W ; bro
Rev John May, chaplain; bro J W Harper, treasurer; bro L F' A Maingy, secretary ;
bro G R Major, S D; bro C V F Bliss, J D; bro C (‘ul:nplwlh Dof C; F A Dixon,
organist ; bro Edwin Plant, J G; F K Bennett, F W ng\;_'ull. stewards ; John

Sweetman, tyler. Meets second Tuesday in every month.

Builder's Iunlyt, No 177, '{ F& A ,V, G R C.—W bro John Ul'l‘, WM H bro W
Cherry, 8 W; bro J C Kearns, J W; W bro E B Butterworth, treasurer; bro E
Daubney, secretary ; bro ) Taylor, SD; bro A Scott, J D; bro H Cairns, M C;
bros E Preston and R Graham, stewards; bro J Robertson, I G; bro J McCarthy,.
tyler. Meets second Friday of every month

Lodge of Fidelily, No 231, A F&AM,GRC—WbroD Plant, WM; VW
bro W Rea, I P M; bro W Rice, S W; bro ' W Leggatt, J W; broJ A Campbell,
treagurer; bro A Chatfield, secretary; bro W Teague, S D; bro W Jackson, J D;
bro C H Carter, M C; bros T W Keir and A Moore, stewards; bro James Leamy,
1 G; bro McCarthy, tyler. Meets second Wednesday of every month.

Chaudiere Lodge, F & A M, No 264, G R C.—Bro A A Henderson, W M; bro
T T Stoddard, S W ; bro W Hill, J W; W bro John Oliver, chaplain ; W bro James
Grant, treasurer; W bro N P Mason, secretary ; W bro W H Morgan, SD; W bro
J H Ward, J D; W bros S Mix and L Booth, stewards; W bro W D Jones, IG; W
bro John McGillivray, tyler. Meets first Monday in each month.

Prince of Wales Lodge, U D, G R C.—V W bro Samuel Rogers, W M ; bro A
H Taylor, S W; bro J W Whiteford, J W; bro J Stewart, treasurer; bro W North-
wood, secretary ; bro Wm Mills, chaplain ; broT Porter, 1 G ; bro L K Clisby, SD;
bro P A McDougall,J D; bros H Letch and R J Cook, stewards; bro M Borthwick,
M C; bro John Sweetman; tyler. Meets second Thursday of each month.

Loyal Metropolitan Lodge, C O O F, No 50.—D Mowat, P N G ; Thos Huckell,
N G; W S Wood, V G; James Slocombe, treasurer; W C Teague, lecture master;
W A Davis, secretary; A Thornton, warden ; S L Perkins, conductor; J Binks, R
8N G; C Hirsh, L SN G; W Clarke, RS V G; J Moore, LS V G; H Harley, I G.

Ancient Order of Foresters’ Benefit Society, Court “ Pioneer” No 5607.—Held at
Foresters’ Hall, next door to the Feathers Hotel, William street; meeting nights
every alternate Tuesday. W H Adams, C R; W McBride, 8 C R ; John Currell, S
W; T Pollock, J W; G Guy, 8 B; T O Low, J B; F Champnesg, treasurer; C
Medlow, secretary ; Dr McDougall, surgeon ; Dr Graham, chemist ; Bros W McBri e
and G Guy,=auditors.
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DOMINION EXHIBITION

—TO BE HELD IN CONNECTION WITH THE—

THIRTY-FOURTH PROVINCIAL EXHIBITION

-——OF THE—

AGRICULTURAL @ ARIS ASSOCIATION

OF THE PROVINCE OF ONTARIO,

-AT THE—

CITY OF OTTAWA,

——(ON—

ﬂ’ﬂonda_l/, Jt wesdday, 7}’edner5duy J hutsday, Jziday
and Satutday,

September 22 23, 24, 23, 26 & 27,1879

g,

COMPETITION OPEN TO THE WORLD.

»==$18,000 in Prizes #® 500 Dominion Medals=2ér

WILL BE AWARDED TO SUCCESSFUL COMPETITORS.

JOHN R CRAIG, SAMUEL WILMoOT,
~ Secretary. President.




ORGANIZATION.
S S

Patron.
HIS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR GENERAL.

Vice- Patrons.
THE LIEUTENANT-GOVERNORS OF THE SEVERAL PROVINCES
OF THE DOMINION.

Honorary Divectors.

OxtARIO.—The Hon. 8. C. Wood, Commissioner of Agriculture; Samuel Wilmot,
Esq., Newcastle, President Agricultural and Arts Association of Ontario;
J. C. Rykert, Esq., M.P., St. Catharines, Vice-President Agricultural and Arts
Association of Ontario; Hon. Mackenzie Bowell, Minister of Customs; Hon.
D). Christie, P.C., Senator, Paris; Hon. J. Skead, Senator, Ottawa; His Worship
the Mayor of Ottawa.

Queske.—The Hon. H. G. Joly, Premier; L. H. Massue, Esq., M.P., President
Council of Agriculture, Province of Quebec ; Hon. M. H. Cochrane, Senator,
Compton ; J. M. Browning, Esq., Mentreal: P. B. Benoit, Esq., M. P., St.
Hubert; Henry Lyman, Esq., Préident Council of Arts and Manufactures,
Province of Quebec: C. ])m!uvltui' Esq., Quebec.

Nova Scoria.—Sir Charles Tupper, Minister of Public Works; Hon. A. W. McLelan,
Senator, Londonderry.

New Bruxswick.—Hon. D. Wark, Senator, Fredericton ; Sir Leonard Tilly, Minister
of Finance.

Prixce Epwarp lsLaxp.—Hon. R. P. Haythorne, Senator, Charlottetown; F. St.
C. Brecken, Esq., M.P., Charlottetown.

MaxitoBa.—Hon. John Sutherland, Senator, Kildonan ; J. Ryan, Esq., M.P., Por-
tage la Prairie.

Britisn Corumsia.—Hon. C. F. Cornwall, Senator, Ashcroft; E. Dewdney, Esq.,
Victoria.
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Agrienltural and Arts Association

OF ONTARIO.

Officers :
President—Samuel Wilmot, Esq., Newcastle.
Vice-President—J. €. Rykert, Esq., M.P., St. Catharines.
Treasurer—George Graham, Brampton.
Secretafy—John R. Crsig, Toronto.
Consalting Chemist—Professor Croft, University College.
Veterinary Surgeon and Referee—Andrew Smith, V.8., Licentiate Elin. Vet. Col.
Bankers—Canadian Bank of Commerce.
General Superintendent of the Exhibition—Henry Anderson, London.
Superintendent of Grain, Roots, and the Horticultural Department—George Leslie,
Jr., Toronto.

Superintendents of the Arts and Manufacturers’ Department—R. W. Laird, Toronto,
and Mr. Fields, Galt

Members of the Council
DisTRICTS. . ) bisTRICTS
No. 1—D. P. McKinunon, South Finch No 38—J.C. Rykert, M.P, St. Catharines
2—Ira Morgan, Orgoode. 9—Hon. D. Christie, Paris.

3—Joshua Legge, Jr., Gananoque. 10—William Roy, Owen Sound.

4—J. B. Avlesworth, Newburg

I1—L. E. Shipley, Greystead.
5—Samuel Wilmot, Newcastle.

|'_’r~.\'lt‘l'||t'll White, ('Imring Cross.

6—George Graham, Brampton 13—Charles Drury, Crown Hill.

7T—Thomas Stock, Waterdown,

Ex-officio Members

Hon. 8. C. Wood, Commissioner of Agriculture, &c., Toronto.

James Young, M.P.P.,, Galt, President of the Mechanics’ Institutes Associationgof
Ontario.

Otto Klotz, Preston, Vice-President of the Mechanics’ Institutes Association of
Ontario.

Rev. R. Burnet, London, President of the Fruit Growers’ Association.

George Buckland, Toronto, President of Agriculture in the University of Toronto.

Hon. A. Crooks, Minister of Education, Ontario.

William Saunders, President of the Entomological Society, London.

K. Graham, Belleville, President of the Dairymen’s Association of Eastern Ontario.

T. Ballantyne, M.P.P., Stratford, President of the Dairymen’s Association of
Western Ontario

W. H. Howland. President Ontario Society of Artists, Toronto.

-

James Thompson Bell, Professor of Agriculture, Albert College, Belleville.
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Programme for {he ddlech

HIS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR-GENERAL
WILL FORMALLY OPEN THE EXHIBITION ON
WEDNESDAY, THE 24TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 1879,
At 11 A'Clock A.M,

THE PRESENTATION OF MEDALS
WILL TAKE PLACE IN THE
Senate Chamber,

FRiDAY EVENING, SEPTEMBER 26TH, 1879.

L. Moxpay, September 22.—Officers and members of the Association, judges,

exhibitors, delegates, members of the press, and necessary attendants will be admitted

on presenting the proper credentials, badge, or ticket of admission. Other persons
will be admitted on payment of 25 cents each time. The rule for admission will be
the same throughout the exhibition.

2. Tuespay, 23rd.—The judges in all the classes will meet in their respective
<ommittee rooms at 10 a.m,, and will make arrangements to commence their duties.
On receiving the class-books they will also be furnished with the blank prize tickets,
which they shall fill up and affix in each section so soon as they shall have finally
determined their awards, The first prize tickets shall be red ; the second, blue; the
third, yéllow; the fourth, white; extras, green; the “hignhly commended ” and
‘“commended ” tickets, white. On completing the class, the judges shall report to
the Secretary. The main exhibition building will be closed till 4 p.m. for the pur-
pose of affording the judges an opportunity of discharging their duties properly.
Non-members admitted to the grounds on payment of twenty-five cents each time.
The annual mecting of the Fruit-Growers’ Association will take place at the City
Hall at 7 p.m. The annual meeting of the Mechanics’ Institute Association will be
held at the City Hall at 7 p.m.

3. WepNEspAY, 24th.—The judges of the various classes shall complete their
awards as early in the day as possible. All the buildings and grounds will be open
to visitors. Admission the same as on Monday and Tuesday. The annual meeting
of the Directors of the Provincial Agricultural Association, for the purpose of elect-
ing auditors, deciding upon the place of holding the next exhibition, and other
business, will take place at 7 p.m. at the City Hall. The President will deliver an
address at the annual meeting.

4. Taurspay, 25th.—Admission 25 cents. The prize animals will be exhibited
in the ring at 2 pm.

5. FripAY, 26th.—Admission the same as on previous days. At 2 p.m. the
prize animals will again be exhibited in the ring. At 8 p.m. presentation of medals
in Senate Chamber.

6. SaTurDAY, 27th.—The exhibition will be considered officially closed at Y a.m.
when the Treasurer will commence paying the premiums. Exhibitors will remov
all their property from the grounds and buildings. The gates will be kept closed
a8 long as necessary, and none will be admitted exgept those who can show that
dhey have business to attend to.
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?RiTC HARB & MEIN(%ARB\

Engravers to the Dominion Post Office Department

MANUFACTURERS OF

Brass and Steel Stamps Rubber Stamps, Ddtmg

Pads, Keys Checks, Bookbinders Blocks a.nd Lettrs. &e.
RIDEAU STREET, OTTAWA.

JOHN WHITTON

PRACIICAL BLACKSMITH,

Forgings of every description, Boom Chains, Crevices, Spikes

and Lumbering Tools made to order.

FANCY IRON W ORI\ A SPECIALTY.

SHOP AND RESIDENCE,
166 CAMBRIDGE STREET, - - ASBURNHAM HILL.

T I G PR R

P S —Orders by Mail promptly attended to and
Estimates given for all kinds of work.

Wanted Farmers Attention'!

Would you like a good business for yourself or your sons dur'ng the fall
and winter months? If 8o, send for terms at once, as we employ but one man in
each County, and the goods manufactured by us are not only staple and well made,
but low in price, with large profits, and sell in nearly every house. Our business
has been acknowledged by agents to be the best paying agency in the Dominion.
_Those visiting the Exhibition at Ottawa should call at our Manufactory, which is
situated at the outskirts of the city, in the village of New Edinburgh, and which is
enly 15 minutes ride by street cars (fare, 5 cents). Address all communications to

“ The U. 8. MOP WRINGER Co.,

Orrawa, Oxr.
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THE EXHIBITION GROUNDS.

The grounds set apart for the purposes of the Dominion Exhibition, are
beautifully situated on the Rideau Canal, about a mile and a half from the
Parliament Houses, having the Canal for a southern, Bank street for a western,
and Eigin street and the Canal for an eastern boundary. They occupy an area
of 26 acres in extent. The ground is dry, level and in every way adapted for
the purposes of an exhibition. The site and buildings are the property of the
City of Ottawa Agricultural Society, through whose instrumentality much of the
success, attending these periodical exhibitions, has been attained. The efforts of
this Society have been liberally encouraged by the City Corporation, who have
expended nearly $30,000 in aid of the enterprise. Nearly $7,000 have been
expended in the erection of additiopal buildings this season and in plaeing the
grounds and buildings in their present condition The property together with

the improvements made thereon, has already cost in the vicinity of $50,000

HOW TO REACH THE GROUNDS.

To pedestrians and carriages, it affords three avenues of approach, viz : the
Bank street road and Elgin street from eentre town, and Nicholas street from
lower town: and by boat, another route is available in the Rideau Canal, three
wharves being constructed in the vicinity of the grounds to land passengers.
Arrangements haye been made with carters, express vans and emnibuses, whereby
passengers cun be tuken to and from the grounds at exceedingly low rates; and
similar arrangements have been made with boats for their transit, to and from the
Fair by the Rideau Canal.

THE BUILDINGS.

MaiNn BuiLpiNg.—This edifice is not of a very elaborate design, being
built rather with a view to accommodation than an attempt at architectural finish.
It is admirably adapted for the purposes of the exhibition, and is of an octagonal
sghape, the centre being 92 feet in diameter, and the right wings each 60 feet
in length by 35 feet in width. It terminates in a dome roof which is surmount-
ed by an immense flag staff)\that will flaunt to the breeze during the exhibition a
large Dominion flag. It will be devoted almost entirely to the Arts and Manu!
factures Department. On each side of the wing, which forms the main entrance
to the building are rooms set apart and furnished for Mr. Field’s, (the superin =
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tendent of manufactures), office, judges, lady judges, reporters, and the express
and post offices.

HorricoLTurAL HALL.—This buildiag, situated to the north-wastern part
of the grounds, is cruciform in shape, and is 165 x 35 in the main hall. The Nk
other part has had a new addition put to it this season, materially adding to the two shed
accommodation required in this department. This display will well repay an 200 feet
inspection by visitors to the Exhibition. It will be under the supervision of Tu
George Leslie, jr., of Toronto. grounds,

ART GALLERY.—The Art Gallery will be one of the most attractive build-
ings on the grounds.  Its size is 75 x 36, and their is a straight wall of 15 feet, for
paintings. It is lighted by means of large skylights, and the interior is painted
a oeutral tint—a color most favorable for paintings. At the entrance is a portico
with carved brackets and turoed finiale, over which are three windows surmount-
ed with ornamented mouldings. The gables are finished with ornamental cut
barge boards, finials and flag pole. The roof is vearly one immense skylight,
from which the building is lighted. The interior furnishings consist of a large
stand placed down the centre for supporting pictures, which will also be suspend-
ed from dead walls at the side. This will be a leading feature of the Exhibition,
as considerable more interest is being manifested in this department than 4
formerly, and besides a separate building has been provided for the fine Arts- 0 Borth
Mr. Laird has the superintendence of this department. ;:Ogg l'ltys

Tre MANITOBA BUILDING.—This edifice, specially reserved for the point, an
Manitoba exhibit and such exhibits as may be made by the Dominion Govern- Ther; -
ment, is situated between the Main building and Horticultural Hall, and cost
$800, of which the Dominion Government contributes $500. Its dimensions
are 78 x 36 feet. The Centennial Cases, Dominion Map, and other exhibits from
the Patent Office, will occupy the portion set apart for the Government, and the
remainder will be devoted altogether to the products of Manitoba, of which there
i8 a large variety. Thore are three entrances, viz : on the east, west and south,
surmounted with gablets. This building will be under the supervision of Mr,
Begg of Manitoba.

MaomiNErRY HALL.—The Machinery Hall is located at the extreme end of
the peninsula, jutting easterly into the Canal. Ite dimensions are 200 x 30 feet,
and an endless variety of machines will turn, for a time, this section of the
grounds into a hive of industry, There are two longths of shafting of 200 feet
each, the entire machinery being driven by two engines, one of 125 and the
other a 75 horse power, which with the shafting, &c.,is supplied by W P Bartley
& Co. of Montreal.

Dairy BuiLpiNg. —The Dairy building is 80 x 35 feet, and is located
directly south of the main Hall. It is fitted up with tables, one upon each side
and another along the centre, upon which the Dairy exhibits will be placed. A
large number of veatly arranged shelves have also been put up with a view to an
emergency, in case there should be a large number of entries. The joints of the
building outside have been neatly battened, and painted in contrast to the rest of .
the structure, giving it a cheerful appearance. am}f'f""t

Tae Stove BuiLpING, which is also a new structure, is located in close :::(;::;":
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proximity to the Machinery shed at the point, and is 100 x 36 feet. The dis.

play in this section promises to be one of the most pleasing feafpres of the Fair.

New CARrIAGE SH:DS.—To meet the requirements in the carriage line,
two sheds have been erected upon the point near the Machinery building, one
200 feet in length, the other 150 fect.

Tue PourLTrYy SHED is placed at the extreme north-west angle of the
grounds, lying to the north of the brick dwelling. Its dimensions are 175 x 24
feet, and is provided throughout with coops for caging the poultry exhibited. It
has been whitewashed both inside and out, and everything done that may contri-
bute to the comfort of its feathered inhabitants. There are 382 coops in the
building.

Live Stook AccomMopATION.—In this department every exertion has
been put forth to minister to the requirements of the large number of animals
that are being exhibited. Water is obtained at convenient locations, the troughs,
&c., being supplied from the City water works. There are 3 stables for horses,
two south of the show ring and one north of it, with additional stalls in rear of
the Art Gallery. These farnish in all 253 stalle for the accommodation of
horses. For cattle there are 73 stalls on Bink street side, 200 double stall sheds
to north of the ring beyond the horse stable, and a line of 58 stalls adjoining the
property of the Hollau1 Bros., at the northern limits of the grounds,—makingin
all 331 stalls. There are 10 pens on Bank street side for sheep, 116 pens on the
point, and 63 additional ones added this year, making an agzregate of 189 peas.
There are 107 peos for hogs located at west and southern parts of the grounds.

GRAND STAND8 AND RING.—We must not omit to meéntion that spot, to
which the great mass of the people will be attracted—the show ring. It is
situated a little 8o the cast of the main building

g. and has a double gallery in the

centre, through which a massive flagstaff rises about 80 feet. The lower tier
will be occupied by the judges, and the upper which is reached by a pretty spiral
stair case, has been set apart for a band stapd. This can be best viewed from
the grand stand to the south-west of the ring, and to which admission is had on the
payment of a nominal fee.

Assoo1ATION OFrices.—The offices of the Association are in a building
65 x 26 feet, in rear of the brick house, and are occupied by Mr. Craiy the
secretary, and Mr. Grah.im the treasurer, who with their respective staff cf
assistants, are busily engaged in attending to the executive business of the Arts
Association. The board room for the sittings of the Council is also in this build-
ing. There is a small cottage between the maia building and. Bank street,
containing the office of Mr. Anderson, superintendent of the grounds; and
likewise offices for the Montreal and Dominion Telegraph Companies, they having
provided facilities for the dispatch and receipt of messiges on the grounds.
Adjoining this is another smull building fitted up for the purpose of a police
station. This completes our narrative of the several baildings. The Main
building and other structurcs ereoted in 1875 were designed by Mr. Mather,
architect, and erected under the supervision of Mr. Robt. Whyte,.contractor ; the
additions and iv provements of the present year have all been made and superin-
tended by Mr. R. Surtees, City Engineer.
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PRIZE L[LLIST,

The List of Prizes is varied and extensive, comprising medals, diplomas
and cash, and is of such a character as to warrant a keen competition. 1t con-
sists of $18,000 in money, by the Board of Arts and Agriculture, and special
prizes by His Royal Highness the Prince of Wales, His Excellency the Governor
General and the Hon. J. H. Pope, Minister of Agriculture for the Domiuion ;

also 500 gold, silver and bronze medals, by the Dominion Government, in the
several departments.

His Royal Highness the Prince of Wales will give a cash Prize of $60 for
the best herd of Durham cattle, cosisting of one hull and five females of any age
owned by the exhibitor,

His Excellency the Governor Gen>ral gives the following special prizes :—
An exhibitor receiving the greatest namber of First Prizes on Cattle—a Gold
Medal. An exhibitor receiving the greatest number of Fivst Prizes on Horses—
A Silver Medal.  An exhibitor receiving the greatest number of First Prizes on
Sheep and Swine— A Bronze medal.

The Hon. J. H. Pope, Minister of Agriculture, will give the following
special prizes ;—For the best stallion on the ground, any age or breed, $50. For
the best essuy on pleura-pneumoniu and contagious discases in cattle, $50.

The Dominion Government Medals, to be uwurded at the Dominion Exhibi-
tion, are distributed as follows : —Iu the Agricultural Department, for Live Stock,
Jwplements and Agriculiural Products, 25 Gold, 56 Silver and 117 Bronze

Medals. In the Horticultural Department, for Fruit, Vegetables, Plants and

Flowers, 1 Gold, 11 Silver, aund 13 Brouze medals. [n the Arts and Manufac-
tures Department, 14 Gold, 113 Silve: and 150 Bronze Medals.

The entries to date for the Dominion Exhibition in all classes amount to
over 12,000. “Therc were 11,612 eutries at the Kxhibition last year at Toronto,
and only 9,410 entries at the great Industrial Fair just closed 'in the same city.
The number of entries is very large as compared with prévious exhibitions, a fact
that will prove exceedingly intcresting to vizitors and others who are in attendance
at the Great Fair. There were only 7,200 entries in Ottawa in 1875. The
increase this year, in the agricultural and live stock deopaitments is very large.
The band competition promises to be keen, as there are no less than five entries
from a distance, some of which are from the United States,

) (¢

PRICES




diplomas

It con-
id special
Governor
‘omiunion ;
it, in the

f $60 for
f any age

I1ZES | —
—a Gold
lorses—

’rizes on

ollowing

0. For

Exhibi-
e Stock,
Bronze
its and
anufac-

yant to
'oronto,
ae city.
, a fact
ndance
The
large.
mtries

=
’Tvp

achines.

v

Whartdale M:

»
=
%
b
<3
(o}
o
w
o
<
Q.
()]
P
w
Z
wl
}_
w
_J
o
>
Q &
O B

Busingss GUipE. 117

DOMINlON N

E

FOUNDING

COMPANY. c§

I

CHENNEBEVIILI.LEFE

MO

'S30V4 QYVANVLS 3FHL 71V

1397 ~qof puw $moN |

/

‘10

)
H

NTREAL.

e

PRICES AND SPECIMENS ON APPLICATION.

P, A. CRossBY,

Manager.




Business Guipk.

- g
@ Mclrre g}ST. FAUL )STS. @

NTREAL, Can2D4, vinci
. to th

chee:
a fit
the |
tion
of ur
follo®

T
Count
M.P.
MP.;
A. Ro
T.C.

STEARNS & MURRAY, Proprietors.

e WA ~

HIS Hotel has for 23 years been the favourite resort of the ]
travelling public of Europe and the United States, as well as f{m;“

of Canada, when visiting Montreal on business or pleasure.

McGill Street is the great business thoroughfare of the City, and »
eatty

from its proximity to the principal houses of business, justly entitles Surtx
THE ALBION to that large and increasing support it is receiving from

the commercial class ; while from its favorable position it commands 1

a magnificent view of the River St. Lawrence, the Victoria Bridge, Ald. 8
W.H.

Victoria Square, and Mount Royal. Caffre
R. Ear

It possesses every convenience which the travelling community Lt.-Co
can require, and we trust that our long experience in the business will

give confidence to our friends that they will continue to enjoy at
Ald. 8

THE ALBION the advantage of a really first-class Hotel, at second-

class prices.

j | SHeatns & ﬂlflfﬂay@ T. Bir‘i
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PROCRAMME OF SPORTS,

The City Corporation having succeeded in obtaining the Pro-
vincial Fair, are doing all in their power to redeem their obligations
to the Board of Arts and Agriculture. Not only has the money beep
cheertully voted for putting the Exhibition Buildings and Grounds in
a fit state for occupation, but they have supplemented the action of
the Directors, by offering a splendid programme ot sports for Exhibi-
tion week. With a view to carrying out their share of the work and
of undertaking the management of the supplementary programme the
following committees have been appointed :—

GENERAL LOCAL COMMITTEE.

The Mayor and Corporation of the City of Ottawa ; Dr. Beatty, Warden of the
County of Carleton; Hon. R. W. Scott; Hon. James Skead; J. M. Currier, Esq.,
M.P.; A. Wright, Esq., M.P.; John Rochester, Esq., M.P ; Joseph Tasse, Esq.,
M.P.; Hon. John O’Connor, M.P.; Messrs. William Cowan, Archibald McKellar,
A. Rowe, W. H. Hurdman, A.S. Woodburn, H. Robillard, P. Baskerville, M.P.P.,
T. C. Keefer.—His Worship the Mayor, Chairman; A.S. Woopsurx, Secretary.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.
His Worship the Mayor, Chairman; Aldermen Scott, Lang, Stewart, Starrs,
Lauzon, Dr. Beatty (Warden County of Carleton), William Cowan, W. H. Hurdman,
A. 8. Woodburn, Amos Rowe and W. R. Bell, M. D.—Ros1. SurTEES, Secretary.

BUILDING COMMITTEE.

Alderman Scott, Chairman; Alderman Lang, Stewart, Starrs, Lauzon, Dr,
Beatty (Warden County of Carleton), W. H. Hurdman and Amos Rowe.—RoBERT
SurTEES, Secretary.

COMMITTEE ON DEMONSTRATION, &c.

His Worship the Mayor, Chairgan; E. C. Barber, Ald. Coleman, Ald. Lauzon
Ald. Stewart, R. C. W. MacCuaig, F. Clemow, Hon. James Skead, W. O. McKay
W.H. Aumond, Ald. McRae, E. A. Lapierre, Amos Rowe, A, W. Lang, Capt. Mc-
Caffrey, J. Riopelle, J. B. Mackenzje, T. Birkett, T. Patterson, A. H. Taylor, Jos.
R. Esmonde, W. H. Nagle, C. W! Mitchell, R. W. Cruice, McLeod Stewart, and
Lt.-Col. Panet, Depy. Minister of Militia.—RoBeErT SurTEES, Secretary.

RECEPTION COMMITTEE.
His Worship the Mayor, Chairman ; Ald. Lauzon, Robert Lang, Ald. McRae,

Ald. Starrs, Dr. Beatty, A. 8. Woodburn, Hon. James Skead, J. M. Currier, M.P.—
R. C. W. MacCuaic, Secretary.

COMMITTEE ON COLLECTIONS.

Ald. McRae, Chairman ; His Worship the Mayor, E. C. Barber, T. Patterson,
T. Birkett and P, Baskerville, M.P.P,—AwLp. CoLEmAN, Secretary.
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As a result of the exertions ot the Demonstration Committee the
following programme in detail has been finally arranged for Exhibi-

tion week :—
FIRST DAY. - Monday, September 22nd.

Officers and Members of the Association, Judges, Exhibitors,
Delegates, Members of the Press and necessary attendants will be
admitted on presenting the proper credentials, badge, or ticket of
admission. Other persons will be admitted on payment of 25 cents
ench time. The rule for admission will be the same throughout the

Exhibition.

SECOND DAY. - Tuesday, September 23rd.

Tne Amareur Banp Comperrmion will take place on the Grounds
at 1 p.m.—Any Band not present at the hour named, unless a change
of hour is ordered by the Committee will not be allowed to compete.

—Entrance Free.

1st Prize. Diploma and...................... F10% 00
2nd ¢ . and. ... 50 00
3rd ¢ L and. ool Ll 30 00

No protessional player will be allowed to play with any Amateur
Band except the Band Master—each Band will be required to play
one piece of their own selection as follows :—March, Set of Quadrilles

or Valse, Selection, Operatic or Fantasia.
{

The anoual meeting of the Frurr Growkrs AssociatioN and the
Mecuanios InstrruTe AssocratioN will take »lace at the City Hall
i b 4

at 7 p.m.
THIRD DAY. - Wednesday, September 24th.

All the Buildings and Grounds will be open to Visitors. His
Excellency and Her Royal Highness the Princess Louise will
FormarLLy OpeN THE Exmmrrion at 11 am. At 2 o'clock p.m. the
Military Band (either Brass or Reed) and the Bag Pipe Competition
will take place on the Grounds. Any Band not present at the hour
named, unless a change of hour is ordered by the Committee, will
not be allowed to.compete. Entrance free, to be made before Satur-
day, the 20th September.—For Miurrary Banp:

1st Prize.—Diplomaand.................... .. $125 00
2nd ¢ L (T I T A 75 00
3rd “ AT s S PRRP VR 50 00

Each Band will be required to play cne piece of their own selection as °

follows :—Overture, Selection, Operatic, Light Piece.
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For Bag P’1re CompETITION to take place at noon or thereabouts :—
18t Prize. Diplomaand. ... cuevmmssascsssansss $25 00
2nd ¢ ¢ and. . ... oo 15 00

The annual meeting of the Directors of the ProviNciaL AGRriouL-
TURAL AssociATioN, for the purpose of selecting Auditors, deciding
upon the place of holding the next Exhibition and othe business, will
take place at 7 p.m., at the City Hall. The President will deliver an
ADDRESS.

FOURTH DAY.-Thursday, September 25th.

From 9 to 9:30 a.m. the HypravLic DispLay of the power of
the Orrawa Warer Works will take place near the Pump-house at
Pooley’s Bridge.

At 10 a.m. an IxsrecrioNn AND REeview oF THE MiLrrary will
take place on Cartier Square. The following troops will take part :—
Governor-General’s Foot Guards, under command of Lieut.-Col.
White; Ottawa Rifles, under con:mand of: Captain Lang ; Princess
Louise Dragoons, under command of Capt. Stewart ; Ottawa Field
Battery, under command of Major Stewart.

At 2 p.m. the Prize ANmmaLs will be exhibited IN TnE RING OD
the grounds.

At 7:30 p.m. a ProcessioNn oF THE TEerriBLES AND TrADES’ REPRE-
sENTATIVES will take place. This unique demonstration, headed by
His Majesty Kana-ta-rook-ati-qua, displaying fireworks, will certainly
be one ofdhe most attractive features of the Exhibition proceed-
ings. Every character will be represented—all the various trades
illustrated ; and the visitors may reasonably expect a rare entertain-
ment on the occasion. Amateur bands, minstrel troupes, horse
jockeys, and theatrical displays will follow in quick succession—a
perfect panorama of real life, grotesque in the extreme, and under the
management of gentlemen specially selected for the occasion.

FIFTH DAY. - Friday, September 26th.

From 9 to 9:30 a.m, the Hypravric Dispray of the power of the
Orrawa Warer Works will be repeated near the Pump-house at
Pooley’s Bridge.

At 11 a.m. the Steam Fire Enxcine Comprrrrion will take place
on the grounds.

Firsr CompeTITION.—Steam Engine contest, through 500 feet of
Hose. 1st Prize, $75; 2nd $25.
H
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ComrETirion.—Steam  Engine contest, long distance
throwing. Each engine to be allowed to work 15 minutes from the

time the engineer of steamer announces he is ready to go to work.
st Prize, 75 ; 2nd, §25.

SM‘UNU

No “spurting ” to be allowed.

At 2 p.m. the Prize Aximars will be again exhibited 1x THE RrING.

At 8 p.ni. the presentation of Medals will take place in the

Senate Chamber.
SIXTH DAY.- Saturday, September 27th.

The Exhibition will be considered officially closed at 9 a.m.,
Exhibitors

The

when the Treasurer will commence paying the premiums.
will. remove all their property from the grounds and buildings.
gates will be kept closed as long as necessary, and none will be ad-
mitted except those who can show that they have business to transact.

The «Horse Racine will take place at Mutchmor’s Driving Park,
under the patronage of His Excellency the Marquis of Lorne and snite,
when the following programme will be carried out, commencing at

1 p.m.:—
PROGRAMME.

No. 1.—Corporation Purse of $100, (half-male heats).—Open to

all horses.
No. 2.— Merchants’ Purse of $150, (mile heats).—Open to all

horses. Weights for age. Lady D’Arcy barred. &125 to 1st, §25

to 2nd.
No. 3.— Ladies Purse of $100.—Steeplechase of about one and

a-half miles.

No. 4.— Citizens’ | Purse of $150.—Steeplechase of about two
and a-quarter miles, thrice over water leap. Open to all horses
Handicap. - Top weight, 168 1bs. $125 to 1st, $25 to 2nd.

§2¥ Full details of the races will be found in small programmes.

Tue Grear Dominion Map — 30X 15— Which excited such

curiosity in Paris, will be on Exhibition.

e

Mr. Begg, a Commissioner from Manitoba, will superintend the
Mammoth Collection offExhibits from that Province. This will be

one of the greatest novelties of the Exhibition.

Their Honors the Lieut.-Governors of Ontario and Quebec and
the Governors of Maine, Vermont and Ohio will be present.
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HINTS TO VISITORS.

Strangers and other visitors to the city will find on e Fair Grounds every-
thing necessary for their convenience and comfort. Ample restaurants and lunch
rooms, managed by experienced caterers, and under the supervision of the Board
of Directors, will serve meals and refreshments during the hours of Exhibition at
reasouable rates. Telegraphic, postal and express fucilities are provided on the
grounds, through which all messages, parcels, etc., will be both dispatched and
received.

POLICE PROTECTION.

Ample preparation has been made for the preservation of the peace und pro-
tection of strangers from the great influx of pickpockets and sueak thieves that
are said now to infest the city. Chief of Police Sherwood has this matter in
&arge snd, besides a detachment of the regular force, he has a number of private
and experienced detectives and special constables employed for the occasion.
We would advise all, however, to keep a sharp lookout for their money, watches,
jewelelry and other valuables, and to assist in every instance the authorities in

bringing any suspicious characters to account for their thieving propensities.

GROUNDS IMPROVEMENTS.

A railing has been placed along the bunk of the cunal, froi the outer gate
to the entrance on the KElgin street road. Vehicles will not be allowed to pass
beyond the first gate, but will leave their passengers at that point.  All the stalls
have been re-numbered and freshly painted, and present a fine appearance.
(iood clean straw has been laid in them, which will ensure the comfort of their
occupants. The various booths in the Dancing Hall are being enlarged and re
paired and handsomely decorated. The fence, bchind the refreshment stand,
which divides the main grounds from the peninsula, has heen taken down,
making a decided improvement.

MOTIVE POWER FOR MACHINERY SHED.

This will be a point of interest to visitors. Mr. Bartley has three engines
to furnish the necessary power for driving the machinery, one of them being of
i2b horse power, a second of 75 horse power, and the third a medium sized
donkey engine, which will suffice to supply the water power.

THE DOMINION MAP.

Visitors to the Exhibition will do well to have a look at the great Map of
tho Dominion, which excited so much admiration at the Paris Exposition last
year. Col. Dennis, Deputy of the Minister of the Interior, has had it overhauled,
and fitted and placed in the Manitoba Building for the benefit of strangers visit.-
ing the city. Its dimensions are 30x15 feet, and drawn on a scale of ten miles
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to an inch; It was compiled and drawn by Mr. John Johnston, chief draughts-

man of the Department of the Interior. The work is estimated to be worth

$5000, and this seems a reasonable figure for so elaborate a work.

DOMINION PLUMBAGO WORKS, &c.

A great source of attraction will be the magnificent display of plumbago by
the Dominion Plumbago Co., in ove of the wings of the Main Hall. Some very
beautiful exhibits from the phosphate mines of Messrs. R. J. Miller, Stephen
Wilkins and J. A, Gemmill, are on view in the same locality.

FINE ARTS.

In the Arts Department Mr. J. C. Forbes has some of his fine paintings on
Exhibition. He took the prize in Toronto for the best oil portrait in the Fine
Aurts Section. Mr. Ahearn, a rising young artist of this city, has also some fine

peices on view.

BIBLE SOCIETY.

The Committee of the Ottawa Auxiliary Bible Society have a gplendid
assortment of Bibles, &c., &c., on exhibition, at the landing of the stairway.
They consist of illuminated Bibles, New Testaments, &, versions in different
languages, and many antiquities connecting with Bible printing and literature.

PUBLIC SCHOOLS.

The children insttendance at the public schools have heen allowed a public
holiday on Wednesday, the 24th, the opening day of the Exhibition; and this
privilege will ulso be ‘afforded in all the Colleges, Convents, Academies and other
institutions throughout the city,

BAND COMPETITION.

In the banl competition which takes place on Thursday of Exhibtion week,

Mr. W. Carey, ex-Bandmaster of the 60th Rifles, and Mr. Crozier of Belleville,

have consented to act as judges in the band competition.

«TWIN BROTHERS” AND «THE GOLD YEAST.”

In reference to this celebrated Yeast, the Toronto Evening Telegram of the
11th September, 1879 says:—¢ While the (Vice-regal) party were examining
the hardware, Mr. Grant, agent for the Twin Brothers’ Yeast Company, made
his appearance before the Princess with a huge loaf, roquesting Her Royal
Highness to try the product of Canadian flour-- a request which was graciously
acceded to amid some merriment. The loaf was cut up and handed round, and
many enconiums were passed upon its excellence, the Marquis remarking that
they should have had a lunch like that before.” The Toronto Mail of the 12th
September also says :— Mr. Grant, agent for the Waterloo Yeast Co. was next
visited. He not only praised his ware, but offered a slice of bread made with
the Waterloo Yeast, to the Princess. She took it and enquired if it was made of
Canadian flour. She was answered in the affirmative, and said the bread tasted

very sweet, The baker of the loaf was Mr. Edward Lawson, the well known and

enterprising confectioner of King stroet, Torcots, who mauufactured a great
varicty of choice confcctions cn th Industrial Fair Grourds at Toronto, and sold
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immense quantities to visitors.” - See uadvertisement, inside back page of cover
of this Guide.

PATTERSON & BRO., OF PATTERSON, ONTARIO.

This enterprising firm distribute their excellent implements far and wide
throughout the Dominion. Their latest novelty is the spring tooth harrow, said
to be the greatest labor saving im;lement on earth, [t docs the work of cultiva-
tor, harrow, pulverizer and gang plough. The self balancing horse rake is
another excellent implement, being very simple—dumps from the centre —is
adjustable to large or small windows, and of great carrying capacity all above the
centre wheels. Their new combination mower is highly praised by those who
have used it for its simplicity, durability, lightoess and evenness of draaght and
convenience of gear arrangement. Their improved light reaper for 1879-80, is
said to have more good points than any other muchine of the kind in the world,
and takes more prizes than any other reaper. See advertisement, page VIII,

front of Guide, and ask for pamphlets from the manufacturers.

THE PRINCESS BAKING POWDER.

This pure baking powder was awarded a medal at the Paris Exhibition of
1878 It was patronized by the houschold of His Excellency, Earl Dufferin, and
by express permission of Her Royal Highness, Princess Louise, the portrait
and name of the “ Princess” are used for the buking powder.  See advertisement,

page V1I front of the Guide.

THE WANZER SEWING MACIINE,

R. M. Wanzer & Co. eontinue to occupy a leadivg place amongst sewing
machine manufucturers. Their agents ary to be fuund in every place of any
importance in the Dominion, and the W nzer sewing machines are alw iys one of
the principal attractions at Provincial and I[nternational Exhibitions, where they
have carried off so many gold mcduls, diplomas and badges, that now they have
to rest on their well earned luurels. See advertisement on back page of cover of
Guide. )

MERCANTILE DISPLAYS.

Visitore to the Exhibition would do well to make a note of Mr. C. S. Shaw's
Crystal Hall displey. S. & H. Borbridge have on exhibition a splendid assort-
ment in the saddle and harness line.  W. M. Somerville's displuy in the marble
and mantel line, is really a credit to the manufucturing industry of the capital.
In the Horticultural Hull, visitors will muke a great mistake if they overlook the
grand exhibit of the Renfrew Fruit and Floral Company. Give Esmonde’s
display in the stove building a call. 8. Rogers, undertaker, has a very attractive
display in the main building. Simpson, IHall & Co.'s silver plated ware exhibit
in the main building, excels anything of the kind ever bcfore shewn in the
Dominion.

WATEROUS' ENGINE WORKS.
The Waterous Company, of Brantford, have an interesting exhibition, com-

prising two portable Champion engines at work, a saw mill carrier, a grist mill
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and bolter, also a shingle mill and shingle edger, a smut mill, and a feed chopper-
The engines are fitted with a spark arrester, by which the sparks are extinguish-
ed by passing the smoke through water before it is set free.

SOAP.

J. D. Morse’s soap house is one of the novelties of the Kxhibition. It
represents a merchant’s office, being furnished throughout with desks, ledgers,
windows, tables, fire-place, mantel-piece, ete, all carved in soap. It contains
1 696 superficial feet of soap, weighing upwards of 28 tons. The mantel-piece is
graced with the busts of the Priacesss and the Marquis, froit, flowers, and other
ornaments, all of which were carved by Mrs. John Taylor, wife of a member of
the firm. The pillars at the exit door are of polished soap, mottled in tlue, and
weigh nearly a ton each.—Globe.

AGRICULTURAL IMPLEMENTS.

Mr, J. Abell, Woodbridge, has a very lurge and complete assortment with
steam v#;:ine for propelling his machinery. His exhibits comprise a portable
engine for agricultural purposes, thrasher and separator, straw cutters, furrow and
draining ploughs, sulky rake, grain drills, turnip drills, reaping machine, and a
miscellaneous collection of agricultural implements well worthy of special exami-
nation. See advertisement page 1, front of Guide.

WOOD CARPETING, &o.

This neat and durable material is exhibited by Mr. J. Wright of Montreal
who is well and favorably known in Ottawa, haviug fitted up the Post Office
several Bunks and dwellings in the city with his beautiful and elegant wood
furnishings. See advertisement another page.

PERFUMERY, DRUGS, &c.

The Montserrat Lime Fruit Juice Company have a magnificent display of
drugs, perfumery, oils, lime juice, and champagne. The Florida water is project-
ed from a fountain perfuming the surrounding air. It is now on exhibition in
the main building by Messrs. Sugden, Evans & Co. of Moutreal. See advertise-
ment, front page of cover. *

SADDLERY, HARNESS, &o.

Mr. Maleolm, of Toronto, who supplied H. R. I. the Prince of Wales and
the Princess of Wales with saddles, from samples shown at the Paris Exhibition,
has similar saddles on view at the Dominion Kxhibition here. He has any\gum-
ber of medals, awards and diplomas. See advertisement back of Guide.

PATENT CREAM RAISER.

This is un ingenious invention exhibited by Mr. GGeorge Burroughs, of Fal-
lowfield, who has tested its efficacy. It is described as a double can, the top
counecting with the lower part has a tube secured by a tap which is closed when
the cream has set us is lifted off. When the can is filled with new wilk it is
placed in cold water, and in four or five hours the cream is completely separated
from the rest of the lacteal fluid— the lower can, holding the skim. This patent
creamer prcduces butter mach more solid and finer in flavor than by the old
method. Butter made by Mrs. Burroughs with the creamer, carried of the first
prize at Carleton County Show.

PRINTING, BOOKBINDING, &o.

Hunter, Rose & Co., Toronto, (late of Ottawa), make an excellent display
in the gallery. Their exhibits consist principally of blank books, letter press,
and bindings in cloth. They a'so display some fine samples of printing, as well
as electrotyping and stereotyping. This printing house has received awards at
Paris, Philadelphia, and ut the Towonto Industrial Exhibition they carried off
four prizes. Tt is at present the largest establishment of its kind in Uanada.
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MANUFACTURERS OF

Electro-Plated Ware,
OF WALLINGFORD, CONN.,

Beg to anounce to the trade of the Dominion of Canada that they

/Nll‘t’ fwl(bb/fx/u’// thewr /f/‘rl/u'/'l ”vu/%'x at

No. 18 DeBRESOLES STREET,

(NUNN’S BUILDINGS)

MONTREAL, P.Q.,

Where f/ll’l/ anre /;/'//)/L/‘m(’, to receive and exccute at the shortest notice

all orders in their line.

¥E= All Goods are guaranteed. <=

Special attention given to replating in every description, like Dinner Sets,

Church Ornements, &.. &e. .
SEND FOR CATALOGUES.
Samples on Application

=——AT THE—

DOMINION FAIR.
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J. L. 6OODHUE,

MANUFACTURER OF

LEATHER BELTING § LACE LEATHER,
DANVILLE, P. (.

All the Leather for the Belting and Lace Leather is tanned at the tannery
with a large percentage of oak bark by the most experienced men under my own
personal supervigion. No acids are ever used to “ plump” the Leather, which after
being carefully finished is stretched with powerful machinery. The joints and laps
are perfect, being cemented and pressed, riveted or stitched as required. Double
and Ribbed Belting are made of firet-class Stock. Samples of Lace Leather will be
sent to any address without charge. Price list on application. Dis¢ounts according

%0 quantity purchased

" W& NOTHING LIKE LEATHER. =4

Mr. Goopuutk has a choice lot of Belting and Lace Leather, and is largely
patronized by the leading machine niakers and millers in the Dominion.

BEFORE PURCHASING
J '

ACRICULTURAL ENCINES,

(PORTABLE AND STATIONARY.)

Grist and Saw Mill Machinery,

SEND FOR OUR ILLUSTRATED PAMPHLET AND PAPER.

We are continually adding improvements.
135 Fire proof Champion Engines sold up to 22nd Sept.,
1879,

Waterous Engine Works Co’y,

BRANTFORD,
CANADA.
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iew?diﬁurgh Brick and Terra Catta Wotks

84 Awarded First Prize at the Provincial Exhibition. &3

oL WX, © XA XXX,

Proprietor and Patentee,

Office .—In Ottawa, Onl., Nos. 2 and 4 Elgin Street.
Works:—At New Edinburgh, Ontario, Canada.

R

Building Bricks, Plain and Ornamental Cornices, &c.,
Architectural Blocks, with Designs,
In White, Cream Color, Drab, Gray, Brown, Black, &c., in Stock or Executed from
Architect’s own derigns.
——

Architects and Builders who have used them for several seasons pronounce them
Indestructable by Frost, unsurpassed in Colour, Beauty, Smoothness and Finish,
and also in Crushing Resistance. Either Sand or Water Moulded. These White
Bricks are cheaper and better than any othere offered in Canada or the United
States, and do not diecolour, being white throughout.

Adopted by Chief Architect of the Dominion of Canada.

e

Department of Public Works of Canada,
Chief Architects Office. Ottawa, 3rd March, 1879.

I have mueh pleasure in stating that the samples of White Bricks sulimitted by you to this Depart
ment are superior in every particulor (including resistance vnder fessure) to any heretojore tested by me ; in
color also they are very pleasing
ToT. M CrLARK, Es., THOS. 8. 8COTT,
Proprietor New Edinborgh Brick siud Terra Cotta Work Chief Architeet of the Dominion of Canada

Ottawa, Ont

AYRSHIRE CATTLE FOR SALE

From TE CELEBRATED HERD OF

NMEBR. W. RODIDOEIN,

PLANTAGENET, ONT.,
On view at the Exhibition,

YOUNG BULLS, COWS, HEIFERS and CALVES.

Choice animals of the best Milking strains by the First Prizes Bulls from Seot-
laond. Full Pedigrees furnished for entry in American or Canadian Herd

Books.
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J. WRIGHT & Co.

MANUFACTURERS OF

Wood Carpeting, Bank and Office Fiitings, Eastlake
) . . . e o) -
Furniture, Pulpits, Communion Tables, Parquet
Floors. Wainscoting, and «ll kinds cof

=9

Church Furniture.
Centennial Medal, and Medals from a number of Provincial Exhibitions.

No. 33 ST. ANTOINE ST. - - MONTREAL, P.Q.

WALKER HOUSE),
TORRONTO,;

Has been enlarged by Fifty commodious Bedrooms,
Private Dining Rooms, Sample Rooms and
Passender Elevator.

pa@-Convenient to Grand Trunk Union Station.
DAVID WALKER,

Proprietor.
J. . VT ALBEER,
AND

DESIGNER ;

o

— .

No. 13 Place d'Armes Hiil, near Cralg Street, Montreal.

THE PATENT CREAMER,

Introduced by GEORGE BURROUGHS of Fallowfield.

—— °0 06—

T is. convenient, extracts more cream in much shorter time than by the old
Butter can be made in six hours after the milk comes from the cow.

method.
Butter from

A nice Cow set furnished for $15. Single Cans in proportion.
Oreamer shown at the Dominion Exhibition.

EVERY FARMER SHOULD HAVE THEM.
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¢ Largest Wood Engraving Offces

IN MONTREAL, AT

0206 CRAI6C STREET.

DESIGNS FURNISHED. - SEND FOR ESTIMATES.

PROMPT IN EXECUTION. CHEAP BEYOND COMPETITION.

I am able to produce Engravings of all kinds of Machinery,
Stoves, Pianos, Melodeons, Agricnltural Implements, &e., &e., for
Catalogues, Cireulars, Advertisements, or other purposes. Architec-
tural work in the best manner ; Store Fronts, Views of Mannfactories,
Hotels or Streets, Engraved from Photographs or Sketches.

Labels for Manufactories and Druggists, Bill-heads, Letter-heads,
Ornamental Work, Borders of every description, Shipping and Show:
Cards, &ec., Ce., and Fine Book IHustrations.

l“ll.\(l';!fiuilh of x(’\\'~ly.|i>n']‘\ with the ll.[ulll])lll(,‘n.\ the l’l'cn‘s
demands, and Hlustrated Catalozues a specialty.

CIGAR- BRANDS, ELECTROTYPING AND
SIEREOTYPING AT SHORTEST
NOTICE.

Satisfaction gnaranteed and Prices Lower than any other office
in the Dominion, at 626 CRAIG STREET, MONTREAL.

Burning Brands in Brass, Copper and Iron, and Manufacturer of
/ WooD TYPES,
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Doxinion Post OFriICE DEPARTMENT.

Ottawa, 1st Septe mber, 1879.

Parcels Post Rates within the Dominion.

1. The rates, to be prepaid by postage stamp, on parcels posted in Canada
for destinations within the Dominion to which pareels can be sent, are as

follows : —
For each parcel weighing not less than 4 0zs... ... ... ... 6 cents.
For do.  exceeding 4 ozs., and not exceeding 8 ozs .. 12 cents.
For each additional 4 ozs., or fraction of ozs... ... ... ... 6 cents.

1t will be observed that provision is thus made for a reduction of charge on
small parcels not exceeding 4 ozs., in weight, and that the general scule of charge

will be 6 cents for 4 ozs.. insteud of, as heretofore, 12} vents per 8 ozs.
/s

Transmission of Spectacles ana Eye-glasses by Mail.

2.. The exclusion of glass from the Mails is so fur modified, that spectacles
and eye-glasses, if securely put up in cases wot likely to allow the contents to
escape if broken in course of conveyance, may be sent by Post within the
Dominion on prepayment of the above parcel post rates.

Circulars Printed by the Electric Pen, &c.

3. The term * printed circulars’ is extended to include circulars produced
by the electric pen or other mechanical process, easy of recognition by the officers
of the Post Office, as well as when printed by the ordinary process of“printing
type, engraving, or lithography.

Letters, &c., Mis-sent.

’ 4. When letters or other postal matter is mis-sent and reaches a Post
Office for which it is not intended. the Postmaster, when sending on the same to
what he judges tc be the right destination, should be careful to mark thereon
¢ Mis-sent to

- addieg the postmark of his office.

A. CAMPBELL,

Postmaster General.

. e———— e~
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WALEKEER < MCINTYﬁE,
Barristers, Soligitors \

and Parlialllenté;ry Agents, 7&

r.
SOLICITORS FOR THE ONTARIO BANK.
9.
OFFICE —34 ELGIN STR EET,
OrposiTE THE RusseELL House

anada W. H. WALKER. ' A. F. MCINTYRR.
re as T

STEWART, CHRYSLER & GORMULLY,

Barvigters, Soligitors § Parliamentary dgents.
g(‘ on - .
harge
Solicitors for the Canadian Bank of Commerce, and the
r Merchants’ Bank of Canada.
tacles OFFICES—MBETCALFE STRERT
ats to (Next door to Montreal Telegraph Office,)
n the
OTTAWA,
McL. STEWART F. H. CHRYSLER. J. J. GORMULLY.

duced

Mioers SCOTT, MacTAVISH & MacCRAKEN,

inting
%arristcrs,%ttnmeps, gnli:iturs, @r.

Post
o " PARLIAMENTARY AGENTS.
OF'FICE]:
77 Sparks Street, - - - OTTAWA.
neral.

(PorTER'S BLOCK.)

R. W. BOOTT, Q. C.
D. B. MacTAVISH. JOHN J. MAcCRAKEN,
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DOMINION OF CANADA.

IMMIGRATION.

p&-Free Grants of 80 Acres of PRAIRIE LANDS are offered to Actual
Settlers in the Province of MANITOBA

p&-Dominion Lands sold at prices according to location.

p@-Free Grants of 100 to 200 Acres of WOOD LAND are offered to
Actual Settlers in other parts of Canada

B@ Partially cleared Farms and Buildings may be bowght at a reasonable price.

The Dominion Government will grant through its Agents, Assisted Passages,
whereby approved Emigrants in the United Kingdom may obtaip passage to Canada
at the following rates :- 4

Adults, £4 168, stg.; children under eight yvears, £2 s, 6d. stg, ; and infants

&)

under 1 year, 14s. 2d.

The above warrants are available for the powerful steamships of the Allan, the

l)“lllil)i('“. IIH‘ vl'(']lllu']’lt V, H’l‘[ 'ill‘ A ||H|' IIY\"’

& The above arrangenient reman s valid nntil furthier notice.
@ All the information relating to Assisted Passages in the United Kingdom,
may be obtained either personnlly or by letter trom the Canadian Chicf Emigration

Age 31 Queen Victoria street, C E., London, England.

CARE OF EMIGRANTS.

Emigrants on arrival in Canada will tind agents of the Government at the fol-
wing places :(—

Qut’}:'t'.—L. Statlord. Toronto, Ont.—John A. Donaldson,

Montreal.—John J. Daley Hamilton, Ont.—John Smith.
Ottawa, Ont.—W.J. Willx, London, Ont—A. G. Smith,

Kingston, Ont.—R. McPherson
In the Maritine Provinces there are the tollowing Government Officers : —
Halifax, N. S.—K. Clay. © St. John, N. B.—J. Livingstone, (act’g).
And in Manitoba :— Winnipeg.—W. Hespeler Dufferin —J. E. Tetu.
Duluth.—W, C. B. Grahan.

These Officers of the Government will meet every Steamship, Sailing Vessel and
Train bringing Immigrants. They will afford to all who apply to them the fullest
advice and protection. Titky will :ﬂm furnish information as to lands open for
settlement in the respective Provinces and districts, farms for sale, demand for em-
ployment, rates of wages, route of travel, distances, expense of conveyance, and will
receive and forward letters and remittances for immigrants, &o.

All information which immigrants obtain from the Agents of the Dominion.

they may accept as reliable.

Department of Agriculture, Ottawa, September, 1879.
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1 AT ({4 @ : '
BUNTER, ROSE & Co.
28 Wellington St. west, Toronto. .

PRINTERS,

Boooxaoens, PusLisweS,

Electrotypers,

ceC. &,

ALL THE LATEST PUBLICATIONS OF ROSE
BELFORD ON HAND.

»~SEND FOR CATALOGUE.

Hiuater, Rose & Co,
25 Wellington Street, West,
TORONTO.
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ARSON &

TS T

~SUCCESSORY TO—

LEAVENS, PARSON & CHEVRIER,

( ( ( \I\\ ( b
Crockery, Glaggware,
I.ANMPS,

LAMP FIXTURES anp COAL OIL

Corner Sussex and York Streets,

0T TAWA.

ga Lowest [20icos and Best Ouality Gouarantood. a8
¢ Y

RUSSELL, FORBES & CO.

DRY GOODS,
AGENTS AND MANUFACTURERS,
Ereiny St., - - Orrawa,

Are now showing immense piles of NVew Goods.in all departments, all

of this Season's arrivals, Zxtra First-Class Value, to which they have
pleasure in asking the attention of Merchants and Buyers visiting the
City during the Exhibition, or at any other convenient time.
§2¥ “Their Stock is kept well assorted at all seasons of the year,
by daily arrivals by Rail and weekly arrivals by Ocean Steamers.
§2F " Neither trouble or expense is spared by R. F. & Co. in

keeping their business up to a high standard of perfection.

Russell, Forbes & Qo.










